FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION AGENDA -- 2/20/24 at 5:30 PM*
3rd Floor Chambers, County Building, 1504 34 Avenue, Rock Island, IL 61201

I Cal Forest
. Roll Call Preserve
District
II.  Presentation: Chloe Roche, MindFire Communications Rock Island County, Illinois

Ill.  Old Business: Commission minutes January 16, 2024 pg 2

IV. Public comment:

V. President’s Comments

VI. Claims:
Forest Preserve General Fund claims @ $54,177.36 pg 15 Niabi Zoo Fund claims @ $139,997.82 pg 24
Audit Fund claims @ $6,200.00 pg 39 DFCI Fund claims @ $210,195.37 pg 40

Treasurer’s Disbursements @ $18,044.48 pg 41
Claims and Treasurer’s Disbursements totaling $428,615.03

VIl. Transfers
Consider Transfers of appropriations** pg 42

VIII. Resolutions
Consider a resolution regarding the Execution of an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Village of Rapid Coty for a sanitary line
connection** pg 43
Consider a resolution regarding Audit Fund Additional Appropriations** pg 44
Consider a resolution regarding Niabi Zoo Improvements — ARPA Grant Appropriations** pg 45

Consider a resolution regarding llliniwek Recreation Trail Grant Appropriations** pg 46

IX. Ordinance

X. Other New Business:
Consider amendment to the Regular Part-Time & Temporary Pay Policy** pg 47

Xl. Comments from Commissioners

Xll. Reports: Approval of all routine reports:

District Budget Performance Report** pg 49 Nick Camlin — Treasurer’s Report** pg 62

April Palmer — Auditor’s Reports** pg 65 Todd Collins pg 71 & Jay Verstraete — Indian Bluff report **
Mike Petersen - llliniwek report** pg 72 Ben Mills — Loud Thunder report** pg 73

Lee Jackson — Niabi Zoo report** pg 75 Jeff Craver — Director’s report** pg 82

XIV. The Forest Preserve Executive Committee may enter a Closed Session for the following:

51LCS 120/2 (c) (1) — The appointment employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the public
body or legal counsel for the public body, including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an employee of the public body or against
legal counsel for the public body to determine its validity.

51LCS 120/2 (c) (2) — Collective negotiating matters between the public body and its employees or their representatives, or deliberations
concerning salary schedules for one or more classes of employees.

51LCS 120/2 (c) (5)-Discussion of the purchase or lease of real property for the use of the public body, including meetings held for the purpose of
discussing whether a particular parcel should be acquired.

Adjourn

The next meeting of the Forest Preserve Commission will be held at the Rock Island County Building, 1504 3™ Ave, Rock Island, Illinois 61201
on Tuesday, March 19 5:30 PM following the meeting of the Rock Island County Board.

*The Forest Preserve Commission will begin immediately following the meeting of the Rock Island County Board

**Items in Commissioners packets can be viewed online at the District’s website www.ricfpd.org

CS - Posted 2/16/2024

01


http://www.ricfpd.org/

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION
JANUARY 16, 2024 — 6:00PM
PRESIDENT KAl SWANSON - PRESIDING

Maggie Crouch, Chief Deputy County Clerk, called the roll: (Record)

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNeil,
D. Mielke, L. Moreno, R. Simmer, K. Swanson, B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods
TOTAL PRESENT 15

B. Perkins, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, E. Sowards
TOTAL ABSENT 4

President Swanson stated, “Thank you very much and thank you for your service,
it’s a pleasure having you here this evening.”

Chief Deputy Clerk Crouch stated, “Thank you.”

President Swanson stated, “This evening, we were scheduled to have a
presentation from Joel Vanderbush. | am going to have to suspend this and see if
he can get this done in record time. Thank you, Chairman Brunk, we'll see if he's
able to make it in a bit later. For now, we'll move forward with the agenda with
that exception.”

Commissioner Layer moved to approve the December 21, 2023, Commission
minutes, as presented. Commissioners Dewith and Burns seconded.”

A voice vote was taken.

Motion carried.
PUBLIC COMMENTS - (NONE) (Three calls were made.)
PRESIDENTS COMMENTS:

President Swanson stated, “Just a couple of highlights...there has been a force
that you might have imagined with the weather we have had, it's been pretty light
activity, but that's allowed projects that llliniwek, Niabi and Indian Bluff to continue.
I would say that if the weather moderates a little bit, some of the best hiking you
can do is during the winter months, especially, if you go on the back side of Loud
Thunder because the underbrush is kind of cleared away and are good paths to
follow. And so, if you haven't gotten out there lately, | would suggest to you if you
have a free afternoon or some time, do yourself a favor and get out there.”

02



Commissioner Layer moved to approve the Forest Preserve Claims and Treasurer's
Disbursements in the amount of $223,444.62, as presented. Commissioner Vyncke
seconded.

A roll call vote was taken.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNeil,
D. Mielke, L. Moreno, R. Simmer, B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL YES 14
TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner L. Moreno moved to waive the reading and approve the FY24
Transfers of Appropriations as enumerated in your packets. Commissioner Adams
seconded.

Commissioner Simmer moves to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioners
Dewith and Enburg seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Bumns, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNeil,
D. Mielke, L. Moreno, R. Simmer, B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL YES 14
TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Mielke moved to waive the reading and approve the Resolutions
RE: Semi Annual Review of Closed Session Minutes and having those remain
closed, as presented. Commissioner Adams seconded.

(Note** The Resolution is in .pdf format and begin on the next page)

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
01-16-2024 PAGE 2

03



Resolution
Rock Island County Forest Preserve District
Re: Open Meetings Act Review of Minutes of a Meeting Lawfully Closed

WHEREAS, the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission strictly adheres to all
provisions of the Open Meetings Act as defined in 5 ILCS 120; and

WHEREAS, 5 ILCS 120/2.06(c), calls for periodic review of minutes of meetings lawfully
closed to determine if the need for confidentiality still exists as to all or part of these minutes or
that the minutes or portions therefor no longer require confidential treatment and are available
for public inspection; and

WHEREAS, during regular committee meetings held during the month of January, 2023;
Rock Island County Forest Preserve has reviewed minutes of closed meetings for all previously
held closed sessions.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the following meeting minutes have been
determined to contain matters where the need for confidentiality still exists:

Date of Meeting Reason for Closed Session
08-08-1986 Personnel
12-05-1986 Personnel

02-08-1991 Personnel & Potential Liability
07-10-1992 Personnel
02-05-1993 Investments contracts
05-07-1993 Personnel -
08-15-1995 Personnel
08-05-2005 Litigation

09-30-2010 Personnel
10-08-2010 Personnel

12-03-2010 Personnel
03-04-2011 Personnel
04-05-2012 Personnel
06-05-2012 Personnel
06-07-2012 Personnel
06-08-2012 Personnel
06-27-2012 Personnel
06-28-2012 Personnel

10-15-2012 Litigation & Personnel
07-11-2013 Personnel
09-12-2013 Litigation

11-14-2013 Litigation & Personnel
12-12-2013 Litigation & Personnel
01-16-2014 Litigation

11-13-2014 Personnel
02-11-2015 Personnel
04-16-2015 Personnel
10-14-2015 Personnel
11-10-2015 Personnel
02-16-2016 Potential Litigation
03-17-2016 Personnel
04-12-2016 Personnel

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
01-16-2024 PAGE 3

04



06-15-2016 Litigation

01-10-2017 ' Litigation
04-11-2017 Litigation
'01-09-2018 Personnel
11-13-2018 Personnel & Land Acquisition
02-11-2020 Personnel
12-15-2020 Litigation
07-13-2021 Land Acquisition
07-20-2021 Land Acquisition
10-13-2021 Negotiations
101-11-2023 . Land Acquisition
06-13-2023 , Land Acquisition

This Resolution to become effective immediately after passage. Minutes of those meetings
determined to be made available for public inspection will be released as per the Open Meetings
Act 5 ILCS 120/2.06(b).

s

DONE IN OPEN MEETING THIS 16t DAY OF JANUARY, 2024

Kai Swanson Karen Kinney
President, Rock Island County Secretary, Rock Island County
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
01-16-2024 PAGE 4

1\“#/:

05



Commissioner Mielke moves to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
Brunk seconded.

D. Adames, R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNeil,
D. Mielke, L. Moreno, R. Simmer, B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL YES 14
TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

President Swanson added, “Just as a reminder any Member is welcome to review
any of those closed-session minutes by visiting the Forest Preserve Commission
office.”

Commissioner Simmer moved to waive the reading and approve the Niabi Zoo
Scott County Regional Development Authority Grant Appropriations, Niabi Zoo

Receipt of Grants Fund — Woodward Community Grant Fund, and Liability Fund
Addiitional Appropriations, as presented. Commissioner L. Moreno seconded.

(Note** The Resolutions are in .pdf format and begins on the next page)

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
01-16-2024 PAGE 5

06



_ RESOLUTION .
FY 2024 Niabi Zoo Fund Scott County Regional Development Authority Grant
Appropriations

WHEREAS, Niabi Zoo was awarded funds from the Scott County
Regional Development Authority for improvements to the train at Niabi Zoo,
and

WHEREAS, the Scott County Regional Development Authority grant
has been received in full, and

WHEREAS, the purchase of train improvements is required at Niabi
Zoo, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, Hiinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. An amount of $3,211.59 to be transferred from grant funds
already received and unencumbered in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the
following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$3,211.59 131-32-35 337.70 SCRA24 Local Grants-Culture & Recreation
SECTION 3. Expenditures in the amount of $3,211.59 shall be increased

from unencumbered funds in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$3,211.59 131-32-35 523 SCRA24 Repairs & Maintenance Supplies

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, Illinois, this 16! day of January, 2024,

/ (@
AP P

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
01-16-2024 PAGE 6

07



RESOLUTION
RE: Niabi Zoo Fund Receipt of Grant Funds-Woodward Community Grant
Fund

WHEREAS, additional funds are required in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131
to increase the budget for the purchase of observational equipment and
increase security throughout Niabi Zoo, and

WHEREAS, (WCGF24) Woodward Community Grant Fund in the
amount of $10,000.00 was awarded to Niabi Zoo in October of 2023, and

WHEREAS, funds are available from grant funds already received in
the Niabi Zoo Fund #131, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock lsland County, Rock Island, llfinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlived above.

SECTION 2. An amount of $9,783.50 to be transferred from grant funds
already received and unencumbered in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the
following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$9,783.50 131-32-35 337.70 WCGF24 Local Grants-Culture & Recreation

SECTION 3. An amount of $9,783.50 be transferred from the above described
revenue received in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$429.50 131-32-35 524.00 WCGF24 Small Tools & Equipment
$9,354.00 131-32-35 768.00 WCGF24 Machine & Equipment > $5000

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 16t day of January, 2024.

Kdi Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
01-16-2024 PAGE 7

08



RESOLUTION
Re: FY 24 Liability Fund Additional Appropriations

WHEREAS, additional funds are required in the Forest Preserve Liability Fund #133 for
the necessary expenses incurred for the 2024 Fiscal Year, and

WHEREAS, additional funds are required for professional services and other general
liability insurance payments, and

WHEREAS, funds are available from unappropriated funds in the Forest Preserve
Liability Fund #133, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock
Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. An amount of $22,642.95 be transferred from unappropriated funds
in the Forest Preserve Liability Fund #133 to the following:

AMOUNT  APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$22,642.95 133-32 369.98 Settlement Refunds

SECTION 3. An amount of $22,642.95 be transferred from unappropriated funds
in the Forest Preserve Liability Fund #133 to the following:

AMOUNT  APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$1,642.95 133-32 523 Repair & Maintenance Supplies
$21,000.00 133-32 768.00 Machinery & Equipment > $5,000

SECTION 4. This Resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission, Rock Island
County, lllinois, this 16" day of January, 2024.

/Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

RoOCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
01-16-2024 PAGE 8

09



Commissioner Simmer moves to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
Layer seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNeil, -
D. Mielke, L. Moreno, R. Simmer, B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL YES 14
TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Foster moved to waive the reading and approve the Resolution RE:
Certification of the QCCVB dba Visit Quad Cities, as presented. Commissioner
Adams seconded.

(Note** The Resolution is in a .pdf format and begins on the next page)

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
01-16-2024 PAGE 9



RESOLUTION
RE: Certification of the Quad Cities Convention and Visitor’s Bureau DBA Visit
Quad Cities

WHEREAS, the travel and tourism industry is extremely important to the Quad Cities
Area, contributing to our employment, economic prosperity, and international trade, peace,
understanding, and goodwill; and

WHEREAS, each of us benefits from the effects of tourism. It substantially enhances our
personal growth and education. Tourism also promotes inter-cultural and understanding and
appreciation of the geography, history and people of the Quad Cities; and

WHEREAS, the Quad Cities Convention and Visitor’s Bureau dba Visit Quad Cities has
been designated in the past as the representative body for the tourism promotion for the
geographical area of Rock Island County, lllinois, and has received a grant from the lllinois
Bureau of Tourism as part of the Local Tourism & Convention Bureau.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island
County, lilinois that the Quad Cities Convention and Visitor’s Bureau dba Visit Quad Cities is the
representative body for tourism promotion for the geographical area of the Rock Island County
Forest Preserve District, Rock Island County, lllinois beginning July 1, 2024 through June 30,
2025.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission, Rock Island County,
Nlinois, this 16" day of January 2024.

Lo ——

K/ai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
01-16-2024 PAGE 10



10.

Commissioner Burns moves to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioners
Simmer and Layer seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNEeill,

D. Mielke, L. Moreno, R. Simmer, B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL YES 14
TOTALNO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Layer moved to waive the reading and the 2024 user fees for the
District, as presented. Commissioner L. Moreno seconded.

Commissioner Burns moves to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioners
Dewith and Woods seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNeil,
D. Mielke, L. Moreno, R. Simmer, B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL YES 14
TOTAL NO 0
Motion carried. Commissioner Westpfahl votes no.

Commissioner Westpfahl stated, “I haven't had a chance to see it.”

President Swanson stated, “Okay, just as a Point of Order...are you not receiving
the packetse”

Commissioner Westpfahl answered, “This is all | get and | haven’t had one for a
month."”

President Swanson stated, “Oh, | will bring that up with Ms. Sullivan. Thank you, Mr.
Westpfahl...I thought all of those who were choosing paper were still getting out
the packet. | will make it known to Ms. Sullivan. Sorry, for any inconvenience to
you."”

Ms. Oberbroeckling asked, “Mr. President, would you just like us just to declare Mr.
Westpfahl as a vote for no2"

President Swanson stated, “Oh that's right because if we can’t adopt a previous
roll...then, we need to make this a new roll call vote. So, thank you very much, |
appreciate that. And, thank you too, Mr. Westpfahl, for bringing that up. | ask the
Deputy Clerk to please call the roll.” '

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
01-16-2024 PAGE 11



1.

12.

Commissioner Layer asked Mr. Westpfahl, “Do you get emailse”
Commissioner Westpfahl asked, “Do | look like and d%#m idiot2"
(Overlapping comments from Commissioners that were inaudible)

A roll call vote was taken.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNeil,
D. Mielke, L. Moreno, R. Simmer, B. Vyncke, J. Woods

TOTAL YES 13
J. R. Westpfanhl
TOTAL NO 1

Motion carried.

President Swanson stated, “Motion carried. And, as a Point of Order, profanity will
not be observed kindly in these proceedings. Those who have to use profanity,
you will have to leave the chambers. Thank you.”

Commissioner Adams moved to approve the Paymerang Master Services
Agreement, as presented. Commissioners L. Moreno seconded.

A roll call vote was taken.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNeill,
D. Mielke, L. Moreno, R. Simmer, B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL YES 14
TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Comments from Commissioners: (None)

President Swanson stated, "I will let you know, hopefully, we will get Mr.
Vanderbush here. He just came back from a research trip to Southern Africa for
our Painted Dogs Partnership. Once, again, your local zoo is taking part in species
protection programs and that is something | think is very worthy to be proud of. So,
thank you all for that. Seeing no Comments from Commissioners, or questions...|
ask for a motion to approve all routine reports from the Director and the
Department Heads of the Forest Preserve Commission.”

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
01-16-2024 PAGE 12



13.

KK:ro

Commissioner Dewith moved to approve all Routine Reports from the Director and
Departments Heads of the Forest Preserve Commission, as presented.
Commissioner L. Moreno seconded.

Commissioner Burns moves to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioners
Simmer and Layer seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNeil,
D. Mielke, L. Moreno, R. Simmer, B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL YES 14
TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

President Swanson stated, “Friends, the next meeting of the Forest Preserve
Commission will be Tuesday, February 13, 2024, at 5:30pm, following the meeting of
the Rock Island County Board in the Rock Island County Office Building, 1504 Third
Avenue, Rock Island, lllinois in these Board Chambers!”

Commissioner Westpfahl stated, “You have a correction on that because you
have February 13t and it's February 20th.”

President Swanson stated, “l am terribly sorry, can | take that as a friendly
amendment without going through a whole bunch of riggermarole? Is there any
opposition to take that as a friendly amendment2 Then absent any roll call, that
amendment shall be reflected in the Clerk's minutes.”

President Swanson stated, “Thanks friends for being here and stay warm!”

President Swanson declared the Forest Preserve Meeﬂng recessed at 6:08pm.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED,

KAREN KINNEY
COUNTY CLERK AND SECRETARY
OF THE FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
01-16-2024 PaGE 13



9z Jo 1 abed Wd LT:€0:T0 bZ0Z/Z0/70 U0 AlE] RIS AQ uny

ﬁo.mww £ suoLjaesuel ) 9210Au] 510, SUSD2INULLNOD - BO°ZE9D [iBJap UmEO
06£E 9615
# PIEdIEZ/ST /21934 o
66°'ST PZOZ/OE/TO  HTOT/OE/I0  HTOZ/OE/TO uado AlUOW w007  WOOZEZ0ZSTET MNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £50801
s0'g vEZOZ/EZ/TO  $TOT/ET/TI0  VTOT/ET/T0 uado abeysod ZI-£20d  ANNd TVEANTD SYIUL-NTIWYD - SOEHDT
L6'TP P2OT/TT/T0  $TOZ/TT/IC  bTOT/TT/10 wadQ 7865998TE/BE # VI8 HZOZEOTOXTBES T I1 ALTTIS0W 191V - BE080T
SUOMED[UNWWOYD - 00°TE9 {I€32p 120
£8°208'¢4 £ SUOIPeSURLY 3DIDAUL S|E10L S3DIAIBS |BUOISSY0Id - 0O TED (1€19p PB[GO
06/E 9615 #
piedigz/1e/Z1 Iemauay
2852 +Z0Z/OE/T0  ZOZ/OE/T0  bZOZ/OE/TC uadp uogdiosqnsiaqopy  ZbGETETEST INVE WNOLLYN 10 - £4080T
Asmng Ajunwio)
00°0009 proz/erii0  vzoz/ec/10  vEoT/eT/10 usdo - DS.“_MUE-Q TTL6T  SNOLLVIINNWWOD 3HIHANIW - bELZ0T
[1ew3 Aepsang
00°012 ¥zOT/6T/T0  HTOT/ET/T0  +TOT/6E/10 usdp BUND - ZZZ0-d4DTI-ET £2Z6T  SNOLLVDINNWWOD J3IJONIW - bELLOT
Bupsod ansgam
0z91s yz0Z/62/T0 PZOT/6T/TO  HTOZ/6T/TO usdg $z0Z - £720-dIOT-bE FZL6T  SNOLLYDINNWWOD JHIJANIW - #ELL0T
06.€ 9615
# paeipg/e/1imimass
00'661 $202/92/10 $Z0Z/9T/T0  H20Z/9Z/T0 uadQ [euoissaj0.d!a3nos YK 09061 MNVE TYNOLLYN a0 - £+0801
L1IST HE0S # pied
My dradr4 e lICTELE =1
00°09% bTOZ/ET/T0  HZOZ/EL/TD  HROZ/ELZ/T0 uadp 40 U8JYO4D S6181000 NYE TYNOLLYN a0 - £4080T
06ZE 96TS # P
e2!pz/z/1!uoneziupdo
9/°£91 pEOZ/TT/TO  HZOZ/TT/TO0  HROZ/TT/TO uadp youeasiAppegos  TSE7906987 ANVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - Eb080T
S8JIAIBS |EUO0ISS3J0Id - O TES 9P 1220
00'5/2$ T SUCPIRSURL FA0AU] SEI01 uoREINP3 1@ Sujuies), - §O"0EY I1L18p PSIQ0
06/€ 961S # pie v
00's/2 b20Z/TT/10  $ZOZ/TT/T0  HZ0Z/11/T0 uedp pe/z/TirRuIgeMIVYdT  HdITIFZOZZOTO MNVE IWNOLLYN Q10 - £60801
uopesnp3 1 bujuiell - 00"0€9 {LI9p 190
59°p6$ 1 SuoiIEsSURI| 3310AU] sie101. ssddng asueuajuie fieday - 00'€ZS 1912p RRIGO
06ZE 9615
# PIE2pZ a/1is13dm
5906 pz0T/92/10 $TOT/OT/T0  bTOZ/OZ/TO uadp  “eyuoioiny IS0 66ZE9-ESZ0 MNVE WNOLLYN O10 - £E+0BOT
say|ddng asueusjuiey fA1eday - 0O'EZS 11L13P R0
#6'99£'0% T SUCIIIESURS) 80|0AL] S[EI0L SJYauag eaH aadojdwy - 0o ETY R8P 199(00
L1I43N38 HLvaH
or1°192'e bZOZ/OE/T0  bZOZ/OE/10  HEOT/OE/TO uadp 2ueINsUl MRS dd bZZ0 9HI FIAOTIWE SYFUL-NTIWYD - 8SEHOT
1143N38 HLTY3H
PR SOT'E pzoz/11/t10  pzoZ/11h0  veoZ/1T/10 uadp DUBINGUI 3IRS) dd £2ZT GH3 JFIN0TdWI SYTUL-NITWYD - BSEHOT

sjyauag wWijeaH aaiojdw3 - 00" €T 11619p 1[0
uopeSjulWPY - OT Wauttedaq qns
BAIBS32d 159104 - 7€ Wawedaq
JAI9S3Id 158104 - OET pung

JUNOWY SD10AU] 218 JUSWIARY 218 PRAIEIaY 2. /9 218 anQ 21 S0I0AU]  UOSESY PloH SMEJS tonduisaq SoI0AUL *ON S210AU] 10pUBA
o] ‘Luno] pueE] yod
JOLI)ST
¥2/1€/10 - $2/10/10 2buey 23eQ 3nq 3d10AU] obuowwum.ﬁ

15910

1/9
Aq dV - 3211WWI0) SAISSId 153404:86300T W4



97 o ¢ abed lWd £T:€0:T0 +20Z/Z0/T0 uo Ape3 PeEls Ag uny
009 ¥Z07/92/10 +Z0T/9T/10 +Z0Z/9E/10 uado ol STO8SE DT HOLOWHL A1VIS IMIVHd - Scmm:
llo pue <
bOLbE vZ0Z/9Z/T0 bTOZ/OZ/T0  HZ0Z/92/10 usdp  ‘sus)jy ‘ape|q Jomow 91085€ D71 YOLOVYL 3LVLS FNUIVYd - +00BOT
ONLLYAYDX3
W $2T0Z/92/10 +20T/92/10  ¥Z0Z/9Z/10 uado [tos doy 68.5Z ANY SNDIDNYL Y3TIW - 298407
9/'1€ FTOT/OT/TO0  $TOT/OT/T0  20Z/9Z/T0 uado X|LU 2)240U0D 85855 INL STUYNIW - 26£20T
ree vT0T/9Z/10 +ZOT/9Z/10  +T0T/9Z/10 usdo ape|q pue ‘due| £600T  INTIOW 1SYE 20 QU0 SaNNR - 166£0T
66'01 $2702/92/10 +20T/9Z/10 +T0T/9T/10 uzdo Jass| yuey wnuped T/pT9TIN YIFWNT YOHONY - H#SBO0T
95°bb +T0T/9Z/10 +T0T/9Z/10  ¥T0Z/9Z/10 uado wied Aeuds T/T19€00 YIFWNT YOHONY - $+S800T
saljddns asueuajulel)/Hedsy - 00°€TS 11€I9P P8[A0
79514 T suonuesugs | o] sie10] sanddns Bupesado - 00'ZZS (eep Pelq0
9560 SB0S # pledly
Z/efribuddiysisaanen
TT9sT $T0Z/92/T0  bZ0OT/9Z/10  HT0Z/9Z/10 uado iy aind AUI-B£98T MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £#0801
sajjddns Buesado - 00'zzs I21ep Palao
HIMULIT - 06 Juaunsedag gns
80'659'22$ 07 suoiesueri a3joau] S|e101 uoRISIUIUPY - OT JusuRedaq gng
7T'891'L$ £ SuoipesuRI{ 310AU] S|EJ0L jen3aenuo) IpIsINg - 009 I1LIep 1alao
21
0 £ Wwawaauby Z0z
26'49T'y p202/62/10  20T/6T/10  $20Z/62/10 uado - £20Z “¥3NIVL3Y 12467  SNOLLVIINNWIWOD YILANIW - bELLOT
dd
18'69 #Z0Z/EL/10  +TOT/EL/T0  vTOZ/EL/T0 uado +b90TSZT00  #202 NY( SdiW Sdid SYIYL-NTIWVD - SEEL0T
£H'0E6'T $Z0Z/TI/10  +TOZ/TT/10  ¥20Z/TT/T0 uado 599 AjLpuow 9/60T0SA ONI SWILSAS INOWYIA - 666201
[ENIRIUOY IPISING - 00" P9 (1E39p 13{Q0
00°5bT$ T SUOJIDESURL| SOAU] s|20]. sdjysiaquiatu /g sang - 00°THY I19I12p P[0
06ZE 9615
# peaigg/ie/ziisanp
00'sbz pZOZ/TT/I0  bTOT/TV/T0  $20Z/T1/10 uadp diyssaquuaLlivydi ZESTE WNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - EbOBOT
sdiyssaquuaiu g sang - 00°ZH9 l1e1ep 122140
00'59%$ 1 SUORDESHRL] 3I{0AL] sie101 Suneadng g 6unud - 00°SE9 1I219p 133(00
06.LE 9615
# paedlpz/e/1 Bunsod
00'59p bZ0Z/9Z/10  VTOZ/9Z/10  $202/92/10 uado qollvidl  vddIv¥Z0Z60T0 WNVE TYNOLLYN a0 - £+080T
fupeadng g 6unuig - 00'SEY 11I215P 1RGO
£5°09T4 T suanesuel) 3310aU] SIEI0L (A1) - DO'EES 1913 1al00
06/E 9615 # paed!
£2/61/21:6u|6p0 0
£°091 +T0Z/0E/10  bTOZ/OE/T0  +TOZ/OE/TO uadQ panElS  @ISEZ0Z6TTT YNVE TYNOLLYN a0 - £4080T
@A) - 00°EE9 1I32p 1[0
uonensunupy - 0T Watiuedaqg gng
anIesald 153404 - TE Juswpedag
BAIISD.d 159404 - OET pund
UNOWY @010AU]  91EQ JUSlIAE] F1EQ paAloey RG] 216q 2N 91eq 2J0AU] STIEIS UONANI58G 810AU] “ON S010AU] — IOpUIA
sjouy] “1omoD pur] 20U
uuﬂumﬁﬁ—
v2/TE/10 - +2/10/10 2buey s1eqQ 9NQ dj0AU] cTWEREI G S
1/9 1S310,]

Aq dv - 39131UWI0D BAISS3Id 1S3104:86300 T4



97 Jo ¢ abed Wd LT:€0:T0 b20Z/20/20 uo Ape3 pejs Ag uny
Jamas g ~
ob'8/ ¥202/92/10 $Z0Z/9Z/I0  H20Z/9T/10 usdg Jo1em [TOOTOZT # I8 £22T TOOTOLT NOLJWYH 40 IOVTIIA - 823E0T
¥Z/OT/T - E2fPT/TT ADHANA AVMVYHLYH
€492 vZ0Z/ET/T0  $TOT/ET/T0  HTOZ/ET/TO usdp '80096-08589 I 6/+0Z98bS FHUIHSHYIA / NVOTUIWVAIW - §9/£01
bz/oT/T - E2/pT/ET ADYANT AVMYHLYH
€492 vzoe/ez/10  veoz/ez/10  vzoz/ee/1o usdo 'pO0ZE-T8Z59 71 £4TBT198HS FUIHSHYAES / NVITHIWVTIW - 597701
¥z/eT/T - €LY ADYINT AVMVHLVH
b8z b2Z0T/EZ/T0  HTOT/ET/TO0  bTOZ/EZ/T0 uadg '600Z0-TBL0E 11 BLTZ658bS TUTHSHYIE / NVORIBWVAIW - 59£201
$Z/OT/T - EZHVTITT ADYANT AVMYHLVH
£6°02 vZOT/ET/T0  bTOT/ET/T0  +TOZ/EZ/T0 uadp 'pT09-0b262 11 9LZO858HS JUIHSHY3E / NVOTYAWVAIW - 59701
bz/ot/1 - EZ/pT/2T ADYINI AVMVHLYH
68/ veoz/€2/10  beOZ/e2/10  bR0Z/EEL/10 uadp ‘pTI0£9-019EC 11 68958S8HS FUIHSH3A / NYORIIWVAIW - 592701
pZ/Ot/1 - CTfvl/zT ADHINT AVMYHLYH
££°9¢2 pZOT/EC/I0  BZOT/ET/TO  HTOZ/ERITO uadg ‘ET09-00KET 11 T6HSBSEHS FUIHSHY38 / NVOTU3IWVAIW - S9220T
vZ/oT/1 - E2/pT/TT ASHINT AVMVHLVH
S8°/6T bZOT/ET/I0  BTOT/ET/TO  $TOT/ET/TO uadp {£10£9-05T8T 11 DE90BSEHS FAUIHSHY3E / NVOTHAWYAIW - 594701
vZ/oT/t - e2fvifeT AOYINT AVMYHLYH
£8°€21 $Z0T/E2/T0  bTOZ/ET/T0  ¥TOZ/ET/TO uadp 1920£9-0p64T 11 ZHHOBSEYS FYIHSHH3A / NVDITH3WVAIW - 594401
£zeT
TE°€T yZOZ/TT/TO0  bEOZ/TT/10  bZ0Z/T11/10 usdo J31eM wWliols 00-9L10-5b INNOW LSvA 40 AL - BZE00T
S32IAIBS AJNIN NGnd - 00°2£9 |1238p 1390
[6'16% T SUOJeSUBL) SN0OAUT S|EJOL SUOReIUNMIWSY - 00 ZED 129D 12260
{6'TH ¥Z0Z/TI/T0  vZOT/TT/TI0 pTOT/TT/TO uad() 7ZBGSO9BTELRT # P bTOZEOTOXZE6S 11 11 ALTTEGOW 1BAY - BE080T
SUGREIIUMWLILIOD - 00°ZES 11233P 122{G0
00°05T$ T SUOjIBSURL| S0AUL s|elo] uoneanp3 13 bujulely - 00°0€9 I1212P 1Wq0
9560 5805
# p1eaipz/e/1ibm
00051 vz0Z/92/10 +ZOZ/9Z/10 ¥ZOT/9T/10 uado DURYUODIADVI  TIDASIIENFT WNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - ££0801
uogeanp3 ;g Bunel) - 000E9 JiRIEp 12[A0
£9°658'7% £1 5uoipesues| a3|0au] 5|ej0L salddng ajueuajutely /Heday - go'ezs e1ap palao
el $Z0Z/0E/T0  HZOZ/OE/TD  +ZOZ/OE/TO uado [uuny pue siayy TEE09E DT ¥OLIVHL 3LVIS JMHIVYd - +0080T
ZESTI +20Z/62/T0 +Z0OZ/ET/T0  +T0Z/6T/T0 uadp Jaquinj 74795 JNI SQUVNIW - 264207
ANFTOW
1z'ot vz0z/6Z/10 bzoz/eT/10  bZoE/6z/10 uadp dweipeay uabojey  TZEZES-GEST  1SVA SLYvd OLNY 1SINOYVD - 9ETS0T
asoy 3ANITONW
0b°0S vzZ0T/62/10 bZ0Z/6Z/10  HTOT/6T/10 uadp  puesbuny JNelpAy  pOBZE9-8EST LSV SL1Mvd OLNV LSANDYUYD - 951501
ANTIOW
61°8C vzoe/eT/10  vToL/eZ/10  bTOTZ/6Z/10 uadp J3jy pue o 9EBZOE-BEST  1SVA SLYVd OLNY 1sanDuvD - 9£150T
00°0bS'T vZ0Z/92/10 +Z0Z/9Z/10 $Z0Z/9Z/10 uadp M pue an 9/9b€E  JT1YOLOVYL A1V1S ARIVYEd - $0080T
say|ddng acueuajuiep /ileday - 00'ETS (1239 12900
Hamuy(y - 06 Juswnedsq qng
BAIBS3 A 159104 - TE Wawnedag
BAIRSAI 153404 - OET puny
NOWY 320AU] 938 JuIWwiAed o]EQ PaAIDI9Y 31Eq 1o 3j1eQ ang  J1eq 2010AU]  UOSEsY PIoH SNEYS Uondussag 2010AU] "ON 2210AU] JOpuUap
spounp “onor) puep oy

vZ/TE/T0 - +2/10/10 abuey s3eQ ang =0i0Au]

1/9

Aq dv - 991WwWo) dAI3s3Id 159104:86300T W

pLgsIq
JAIISII]

1S910,]




9Z 40 ¢ abed Wd £1:£0:T0 $20Z/20/Z0 uo Ape3 pels Ag uny

sayddns 0
S6'bLb ¥Z0Z/01/10 H20Z/OT/10  +20Z/0T/10 uadp Hiedas 3iqe) aud 66955 INI SQUYNIW - 264201
0 3|qed pue ‘dens
Z1°965 bz0Z/0T/10  $Z0Z/OT/T0  2OZ/OT/T0 uadp Bupsnipe m._mn_sm_u SBTZLL VI 0 INIWAINDI NLLYVW - 959707
uISNoy
9¢°8sk $Z0Z/0T/10  +T0Z/0T/10  v20Z/O1/10 usdg pue 'sma.05 's3nu 0| 08124 1-VI 40 INFWJINDI NLLYVW - 959201
jIo
LTBbT vZ0Z/0T/10  $2ZOT/OT/T0  $20Z/0T/10 uadgQ pue ‘sbnid seds ‘siayy 182144 I-V1 40 INIWAINDI NLLYYW - 959Z0T
9T'6E $z0Z/0T/10  H20Z/0T/10  +20Z/01/10 uado asempuey Bupiing 88241 FUYMAUYH 958 - SOT00T
sajddns ajueuajuiell /1eday - GO'EZS IIE1RP 130
9b'£90'v$ £ SuonJesuel) A0i0AU] sigjo, sayddng Bupesadp - 00°ZZS ERR Walqo
06/E 9616 #
pIeaiyZ/9/1/punaliasg
(18'¥E) pzOC/OE/TO  PROT/OE/TO  HTOZ/OE/TO uadp Azuol abejuay PUNJRIgLbT MNYE TWNOLLYN d10 - £4080T
$9°69 vTOT/OE/TO  PZOT/OE/TO  $TOZ/OE/TO uadp saj|ddns Buipjam S6b6F30F  DNI INAWJINDI '8 SVO 3ANM - £900T
16°621 veoz/eT/T0  bZOT/6T/10  $202/62/10 usdo saj|ddns Buipjam PLIZ0SBE  ONI INIWLIND3I '8 SYO IANIT - £90+0T
06LE 96TS #
pleaipe/6/1isaaq!ag
ST'26k vZOZ/OT/TO  $ZOTOZ/T10  +T0Z/9E/10 usdo Aduoy abentay obbT INVE TWNOLLYN @10 - E+080T
91°p86 bz0Z/9Z/T0  +ZOZ/9T/10  +¥20Z/92/10 usdo lany @s2P ¥8ZZOFT 02 10 MIEONIW - 886201
12°6bE'T vEOZ/9Z/T0  H20T/92/10  +202/92/10 usdo seb papesjun £8ZZ0bT 032 110 MIEOTINIW - 8B6L0T
01'89 ¥Z0Z/OT/T0  +20Z/OT/T0  +T0Z/0T/10 usdp sal|ddns Buipjam SIZSETOF NI IN3WAIND3I 2 SYO JAND - £9060T
sajlddns Gunelado - 00'2ZS I1e3ep 133(G0
JBpunyl pno - 16 uaedag ang
01°959°v$ Of SUOIPBSURI| 30I0AU] S|et0 ), yamjulx - 06 Juawedaq gng
9z'pZ$ 1 SUDIPESURLL SDI0AUT 5|20, [2N3PRRUDD IPISING ~ 00'HHY (12150 18[00
)
9z've #20Z/92/10  ¥Z0T/9¢/10  +202/9Z/10 usdp PPO0TSZE00  PZOZ NYL SdW Sdid SYIL-NTTWYD - SEEZDT
jengoeajuo) apisINg - 009 Heep P9fao
00°058% 7 Suorpesues L 8310AU] 5|e101 S|eURY - 00'6E9 IIBI12P 18I0
Laalf=]]
0g'sey vZ0T/6T/T0  HT0T/6T/10  bTOZ/62/10 uado  amodepod Mamiulll S0S6ST JNI S3STUJYIANT E5d - LTO80T
oMy
00'ser vzZ0Z/TT/T0  $ZOZ/TT/TI0  2OZ/TT/T0 uado [8qua) apodeyiod 5008ST JNI S35TU4YILINT £5d - £1080T
s|ejuay - 00'6£9 I1R18p 2[00
20'8/5% 1T SUOROESURIL SI0AL] slejo) sadjAses AN a1and - 00°LE9 e3P 13040
pZi61/% - €2/61/2T ADHINS AVMYHLYH
80°L vZ0Z/6Z/10 bEOZ/EZ/TO  b20Z/62/10 uadp IS10/9-07857 I ¥9795/8bS IYUIHSNYIL / NVITYIWYATN - §9£201
sa21A125 AN 24and - 00°Z€9 [1839p 10
Namiuljr - 06 Waupedag qng
anBsald I5a404 - TE Juswedaq
BAlasald 358404 - OET PUny
JUNOWY a0|0AU]  91e() JUSWARY seq paAeday 2)eq 1/9 918() @0 =180 S00AU] | LUDSEaY PIak SMElS UONAdUIESq Sj0AU] ‘ON 2210AU] JOpUBA
sjoui|] 4nmol} pue] YO0R
uuﬁham-h—
bZ/1€/10 - $2/10/10 dbuey 2@ anq 2/0AU] Qbhow.o.nam.

15910

1/9
Aq dV - 991WIWO) 9A19S3Id 152104:86300T WL



9z Jo § abed Wd LT:£0:T0 $Z0Z/20/20 Uc Apeg dels Ag uny

ve/elt - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
0692 yzoz/ee/10  bzZ0Z/E2/10  HZ0T/Ee/10 uadQ E£2/9/ZT ‘£YTEI-0£6Z0 L1 Z£9¥6T8FS FAIHSHYAE / NYORIAWVAIW - 592207
ve/s/t - ADMINT AVMYHLYH
ES /b vZ0T/E2/T0  H2OZ/ET/T0  brOZ/CE/TO uadD EZ/9/ZT ‘TPOTE-TE800 11 TOBTHESHS THIHSHYAG / NYORIAWYAIW - S97201
Sa21A485 AN 2HaGNd - 00°LE9 lie3ep welq0
Sbb6bS T SuONesURI] 20(aAU] SIEICL SUORE3IUNWWOD - 00°ZEY |Ielep DPalgn
ve/Sife - vz/ot/1
147092 vZ0T/62/10  +T0T/6Z/10 HTOZ/6Z/T0 uado !/ S69 Ob0T-56/ 60E +ZT0 OFOT-S6L 181V - 112001
bLEET v20Z/TT/T0  $TOT/TIT/T0  HZOZ/TI/TO uadQ  Z86S998TELBT # VOB pZOZEOTOXTAES DT H ALDIA0W 181V - 8£080T
SUOREIUNIULL) - DO'ZES |1212p PaluD
B0°185% 7 SUCIIBSUEI] Fj0AU] SI2301, SBIAIAG |RUOISSDI0Ld - 0O'TED 1219p 12Iq0
00'ETT $T0T/9Z/10 bT0Z/OT/10  +20Z/9Z/10 uado AR5 |0nued 35ad 19741 SNOLLNTOS L53d dIINYAQY - BHO0OT
L18b L2185
# pJedlpz/g/T!(emausy
80°89b b20Z/0T/10  bE0Z/0F/10  +20Z/01/10 uadp 1208:4YNQ 1 9Z0STIvE NVE WNOLLYN 010 - £5080T
S3IAIIG [RUOISS3I0Id - 0O TED [i218p Palgo
00°051$ T suouIesuel] SHOAU] S|Ej0L uoiIedINRI g Sujuie:y - 0O"0ED 1'R1ED PSIG0
LI8K LIS # P
Jealpe/p/1 uoensiGay
00'051 $Z0Z/01/10  +Z0Z/OT/I0  $20T/0T/10 uadgo DUIIYUODIAIVI  AJGEWIESNNR MNVE TWNOLLYN 410 - 50801
uopesnp3 g Gupuiesy - 9o*0ED I1E38P (G0
£9°194'v$ LT suoroesuel] asjoau] sjejo) sayjddng sauruajuiely /ieday - 00°£ZS I918p PR[ao
0b'ZSk vZ0Z/0E/TO  HTOZ/OE/TO  bZOT/OE/TD usdo Jaquin 66545 INI SQ4YNAW - Z6£420T
85'zs vZOZ/OE/T0  HTOZ/OE/10  $2ZOZ/OE/TO usdo o feeisd -V 40 ANIWAIND3I NILYVIN - 959201
Ob'25k vZOZ/6Z/10  $T0T/6T/10  HTOT/62/10 usdp Jaquin) 00245 INI SQUYNIW - 262201
¥'828 vzoT/eT/10  bToT/ez/10  b2oT/ez/i0 usdo S43)|Y pue ‘jjo G985/ TI-VI 40 ANIFWAINDI NLLYYIN - 959207
26'+07 PEOZ/6Z/I0  $20T/6E/T0  +T0Z/6T/10 uado asempiey Bup)ng 12E841 JUYMOUYH 989 - SOTOOT
8/'789 +202/92/10  +202/92/10  Hz0T/9T/10 uadp ded pue ‘|10 ‘s1aapy T2Lbid NI LNSWAIND3 02X3Y - S9Z€0T
L18b ££16
# PIB2HT/0T/Ti5Iad|M
plRIYSPUMIsIed
8/ 0b $202/92/10 $202/9¢/10  H20T/9Z/T0 uado ony AiIsd0  PILESEH-E5/0 MNvYE TYNOLLYN 410 - £#080T
1[quin) pue ‘siaysem
TTEEE $702/92/10 $20Z/9T/T0  $20Z/9Z/10 uado 's3nU “)jBW 20} z0z9s INI SQUYNIW - 264207
66'b1 »z0Z/9T/10  HT0Z/9T/10  $TOZ/9Z/10 uado Jaysnd »0Z95 NI SGUYNIW - 262201
P81 ¥70Z/92/10 #202/9Z/10 +202/9Z/10 uadp siaunal BrbbiL  1I-VIHO INIWAINDI NLLAVIN - 959701
96'1ET v20Z/9Z/10 +TOT/OT/T0  +ZOZ/9Z/T0 uado sjjoq Jed 291841 JYYMQAUVH 888 - SOTOOT
18 2215
# PIRIIpT/E/ TRy
09'401 ¥20zZ/0T/10  +TOT/OT/TO  HZ0Z/OT/T0 uadp ADluozewy £9858/8 MINVE TYNOLLYN a0 - £40801
saj|ddng asueuajuiely /ijeday - 00°EZS 11€39p Palg0
J3punyl pne - 16 Jusuwledsg qns
anlasalg Js9104 - ZE Juswpedag
_ BAUIBSIL 158404 - QET puny
JUnNowy a2{0Au] ]eg U3wWARd 21B] PaAladay °@]eg .:_U 21eQ 3nQ 2180 DI0oAU] UOSEaY PloH Ses :cnn_._u_mmn_ ©II0AU] "ON S010AU] J0pUIA
nouy Xionos poepl ooy
JLIIST
PZ/TE/T0 - $2/10/10 2buey 31eqQ ang 3310AU] ubuwmw.wm.ﬁ

1/9 15310,
Aq dV - 991WWI0) 9AI9S3Id 1539404:86300T W




97 Jo 9 3bed Wd £T:€0:T0 #20Z/20/20 U0 ApR3 eI Ag Uy
vz/el - ADHINT AYMVHLYH
€292 yzoz/ee/io  vzoz/ee/10  beoe/ee/10 uado E2/9/2T ‘PDOZS-TESOF L1 TZOTTERDS FUIHSHU3A / NYITUIWYAIW - S9.8T
¥2lelt - ADYANT AYMYHLYH
£0°/2 bzOZ/ET/10  bZOZ/ET/TO  pROZ/ET/TO uadp EzfofeT ! Som.oﬂmmm 11 1885985 JUIHSHY3D / NVOIAWYAIW - S92L0T
gz/8/t
- €2/9/21 B £T/O/TT - ADYINT AYMVHIVH
9 ES peoz/ee/10  H202/ET/10  bEOZ/ET/TO uadQ EZ/E/TT '80069-TEQDE L1 060Z6S8PS JUIHSHY3D / NVORISWVAIW - 59201
vz/8ft - ADYANT AYMYLLYH
EFETT vzoe/ee/10  $20T/ET/TI0  bTOZ/ET/T0 uad0o £Z/9/21 ‘SOOV-TE682 11 B6990E8HS JUIHSHY3A / NVOINIWVAIW - 592401
vz/6/1 - ADHINT AVMYHLYH
SLTE pe0zT/ee/10  bTOT/ET/I0  bTOZ/ET/10 uado EZ/9/ZT ‘SDO69-TELOT 11 £LTHEHBES JYIHSHYIA / NVITHIWVAIW - §92£0T
vz/el - ADYANT AVMYHLVH
£L'9¢ bToT/ez/10  beoZ/E2/10  bTOT/EC/T0 uadQ €7/9/CT (£TTEZS-TE80Z 11 06ECOERLS JUIHSNYAA / NVOTY3WYAIN - 59//0T
vz/8it - ADHANT AYMVHLYH
6l'lb bZ0Z/ET/T0  +TOT/ET/T0  bEOT/ET/T0 uadp €£7/9/71 'ZI0T6-0802T 11 0Z/6678bS JHUIHSHYAA / NVOTUAWYAIW - 9201
vz/8ft - ADYINT AVMYHIVH
S897 pzOZ/EZ/10  $2OT/ET/TO  b2OT/EC/T0 uado €Z/9/Z1 ‘ObOSE-TLOTE 171 00166285 FUIHSHYAE / NVOTIIWVAIW - S92£0T
ve/af - ADHINT AVMYHLYH
EL'9T $Z0T/ET/T0  bTOT/ET/T0  bEZOZ/ET/T0 uado EZ/9/Z1 'S00SZ-0T60F L1 EEBISERYS JUIHSHY3E / NVOTUIWYAIW - S9££0T
vz/el - ADYINT AYMYHLYH
AL T4 yzOZ/ET/T0  YTOT/EZ/T0  bTOZ/EC/TO wadQ €£7/9/z1 '99TET-0EHB0 11 bZ£/678YS FUIHSHAIE / NVIIUAWYAIW - §9/£01
velelt - ASRINT AYMVHLYH
#6201 ¥zoZ/ET/T0  bZOZ/ET/10  bEoE/ez/io uado  £2/9/TT 'Z0TCO-TIES0 L1 ZTHSEVBPS FUIHSHAIE / NYOTHIWYAIW - S9£20T
vz/8/1 - ADUINT AYMYHLYH
££'92 $20T/ET/T0  bTOT/ET/T0  bZOZ/ET/T0 uadp £Z/9/Z1 ‘$T0$9-000£0 10 +HDL6Z8HS IYIHSHY3E / NVORIIWVAIW - S9££0T
¥T/6/T - ADYINT AYMYHLYH
6585 $Z0Z/EZ/T0  bTOZ/ET/T0  vZOT/ET/T0 wdp £7/9/Z1 'S10¥9-06/90 11 T99EELSYS TAUHSHUIE / NVOTUIWVAIW - §9£20T
v/t - ASYINT AVMYHLVH
€492 vz0Z/EL/T0  bzOZ/ET/T0  beoT/Ee/10 uadp E£2/9/Z1 'p10$9-05650 LT EBLIGIRYS JUIHSHU3E / NYORIAWVAIW - §9£20T
¥2/8/1 - ADYINT AYMYHLYH
€497 pzoz/ez/10  bEOZ/ET/TO  vTZOZ/EZ/TO uadQ EZ/9/TT ‘ET0KS-0¥LSO 11 9692958YS FUIHSHA3A / NVOIYAWVAIW - 592201
b2/8it - ADYINT AYMVYHLYH
£L°9 pZOZ/ET/I0  $ZOT/ET/T0  bZOZ/EL/10 uadp  EZ/9/ZT 'E00T9-0LKSO L7 BZZI6ZBYS FUIHSHYIA / NVORIAWYALW - S9££01
¥z/8l - ASHINT AVMYHLYH
SE'E9Z vZ0Z/ET/10 bZOT/EZ/TO0  bTZOZ/EZ/T0 uadQ £7/9/ZT {TTOPS-0TESD 11 09196285 JAIHSHYIA / NVORIIWVALW - $9/70T
$Z/8/1 - ADYINI AVMVHLYH
042 ¥20T/e2/10  bZOT/EE/T0  bZOZ/ET/10 vadp £2/9/2T ‘0TOF9-0TTSO 11 $S096Z8YS FYIHSNY3A / NVOTHAWYAIW - §9£Z0T
be/8/1 - ADYINT AVMYHLVH
20'89 pzoz/ee/10  b2OZ/EZ/T0  b20T/ET/10 uadD £2/9/2T ZT0V9-00600 L7 T9656Z8bS JUIHSHYAG / NVORIAWYAIW - 594401
vZ/8/1 - ADUINT AVMYHLYH
£9'56 $20Z/ET/I0  bZOT/ET/I0  bTOT/ET/T0 uado £2/9/ZT [Z0V9-069b0 11 ZZBS6ZBHS FUTHSHYIT / NVORITWYAIW - 592401
SRIMDS ANNN MGG - 00°LED (€38 PO
Japuny] pnoT - 16 Juswuedsg gns
BAIDSAI 152404 - TE Juswpedsq
BAISAId 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY S0]0AU] | 91BQ) JUBWAB] 21EQ paralioy 31€q 1/9 9)eq #nQ  e1eq 9I0AU] | UOSESY PloH SNELS UORUUIS50 8210AU] “ON 9210AU] I0PURA
nouy[1 Lmo?) puwpsy oy
PLISIq
vZ/1E/10 - +2/10/10 2buey 31eQ ang 310AU] IAIISIIJ

1/9

Aq dV - 99331WIWIOD DAI9SAId 1S2104:86300T W4

18310



97 Jo / abed Wd £T:€0:T0 $202/20/20 uc Ape3 pejs Aq uny
69°2Lb% £ SUOIDESURI | BOI0AL] siejol saljddns sdueuajulely [ieday - 00'EZS I1R13p P9[0
6E'bb bzozT/6T/10  HTOT/6T/T0  HTOZ/6Z/T0 uado Alguasse mmo; 000-90/598  ANVAWOD INIWdINOIA INVId - SHEEOT
salddns
6b'811 vzoz/sz/10  bZozZ/SZ/I0  vZ0Z/Sz/10 uadp uied pue ‘R 80 01z9s NI SQYYNIW - 264201
18°F1€ veoe/se/10  veoz/sT/1o  veoez/szfio uadQ SINU pUR SMBPS  ESEREBGOEG DNI S1ONA0Hd NOSMVT - 052901
safiddng souruIUlRY /Neday - 00'EES IIRISP 123(GO
5°16% 1 SuCIPeSURI| IM0AUL sjelo) senddng asipueyasapy doys old - §4°ZZS 11819p Lalqo
HIb €418 # D€
‘tzfrzferiaspuepia
75°16 $ZOZ/OE/T0  bZOZ/OE/TO  vZOZ/OE/T0 uadp doys aidlaucisebpug  WUBEZOZTZET MNYE WNOLLYN d10 - £#080T
sayddng asjpuennialy doys 0ld - S4'ZTS I1EI9P Palqo
00°901$ 7 Suo|esuRi| H0AU] 52101 sayddng bunesadp - 00°ZZS 1e1=sp PO
om
00°82 ¥ZOZ/OE/T0  bZOZ/OE/T0  HZOZ/OE/TD uado Jfes 1e|os 692TE  ONINOLLIONOD HALYM AGUIN - 588207
on
0082 $ZOZ/TT/T0  bTOT/TT/I0  20Z/TT/10 uado Jes Jejos FI60E  ONINOLLIANOD H3LYM AGHIN - 588401
saiddns Bunesadg - 00'zZS e1Rp 13[GO
g uelpug - 26 Juswpedag qng
S6'£L9'TT$ £5 SUOIIESURLL 3H0AU] S|Ej0L Japuny L pnoT - T6 JuBWUedaq gns
9t'89% T suoipesuel] 3oAUY S|ej0] |enydeued apIsINg - 00 tH9 |1IR13p 193(q0
ve/91/z - vTiLIN
9'89 vZ0Z/97/10  +Z0Z/9Z/10  bTOZ/9Z/10 usdQ 20jAI9S uuele AUNJsS  TBKZEO/EDT SONIQIOH SN 1aY - ZT£Z01
|en3dRUOe) IPISING - 0049 (18390 123(q0
Sb9gs T SUO[IESUIELL B2I0AU] 5|e101 S|euRdY - 00°6€9 |le1sp 1aleo
fEjual NI OZH
SbOE pz02/92/10  b2OZ/92/10  +ZOT/9Z/10 uadp JBuopipucd J3IBM  HZT0 090F£LZ S / LUOJNIAVYA H0 NYOITIND - 018201
s|ejuay - 00°6ES Ie33p Wala0
bb067$ £ SuOIIRSURL| 3OAU] S[ej0L 83UBUBJUIEY B SAedaY - OB 8ED 118I3P PA[0
uoisnd p4o4
S8'p0T ZOT/OEM0  YZOZ/OE/T0  bZOZ/OE/TO uadg /107 - 93185 Jeday £EE0S  ANTIOW 1SV3 40 QY04 SINNA - 16640T
LI8P 2416 # P
e2lpz /T i20uBUzIUIR
[ENULY JuSWSSER
00'BET $202/01/10 +Z0Z/OT/T0  ¥ZOZ/0T/10 uado EIUBUIYPI 61bbST JNVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £40801
65°Ly $Z0Z/0T/10  +ZOZ/OT/T0  HZOZ/OT/T0 usdo 2DjAlas Jledal am b4 02 AY3L1vE 2 JYEL SIHONH - 88TZOT
saueuajuely @ saleday - DO'SED (IL13p 1R[OY
¥6°STC 1% £7 SUDIDESURIL I0AU] S[ej0L sad1Aas AN 2118Nd - 00°LES HEI3p PO
vZf6/T - ADYANT AVMVHLYH
££°9¢ vzoz/ee/10  vzoz/ez/T10  bZOZ/6Z/TO usdD E£Z/9/ZT '€6065-TELTO 17 SEE60L8HS UTHSHYTE / NVOTHIWYATIA - S9££0T
sa3uas AN aldnd - 00°2E9 elap 132(G0
Japuny] pno - T Juawpedsq qns
BNIBSDI 359404 - ZE Juawpedag
- _ _ BnIaSdId 159404 - DET Pund
JUNOLLY 3DI0AU] 318 JUSLIABY 2]B( Panidlay 31eq /9 a1eq Inq 2)eq =D0AU]  UOSEIY pioH SNJEIS uondudSaq a2{0AUT ‘ON 3J10AU] JOpUIA
spou[)] “aunor) prEpsE Yoy

+T/1€/10 - $2/10/10 26uey a3ea ang 2d10AU]

1/9

>n— dV - 99111UI0)) 9A.19S9.1d 159.104:86400TINd

PLOSI(Y
JAIISATJ
15910,




9z Jo g abed Wd £T:£0:10 +Z0Z/20/Z0 uo Ape3 pels Ag uny
NOLLYY3SAni43y
00°s8 bzZ0Z/11/10  $T0Z/1T/T0  ¥ZOZ/IT/10 uadp U2l upPew D) BSOZTOIAET 8 ONINOLLIGNG IV V8Y - 500801
s|e3uay - 00°6£9 |1elep 13(a0
00°0% T suolesuet |, 3310AU] s|EjoL Raueusuiep B suedsy - 00°SES 1B19p P[0
L18P 2416 # P!
bz b/ Ti80uRUBIUIE
Jenuuyjuawaseg
oo vz0Z/0T/10  $Z0Z/OT/T0  ¥TOZ/01/10 uadp EJUAUYPI 6THHST MNVE TWNOLLYN a10 - £+0801
ajueuajuURly 7 saieday - 00°8E9 (1233p 1RIO0
B81°6£6% £ SuORIesUeL) B0I0AU] S0 59395 AUINN 319hd - 00°ZE9 1238P 193{q0
£z/82/e1 - €T/8/TT ADYINT AYMYHLYH
¥9°6E $zOZ/OT/30  HZOZ/OT/I0  20Z/0T/10 uadp {91059-06208 A1 Z128008bS JUIHSHYIG / NYITHIWYAIW - 59401
gz/8efe - eefee/1n ADYIANT AVMYHLYH
£29T $Z0Z/0T/10  $202/0T/10  +20Z/01/10 uado ‘02059-0196/ 61 ZEOBOOBHS FUIHSHYAT / NVITIWYAIW - 592201
£2/82/21 - €z/ge/11 ADYIANT AVMYHLVH
{S'PEE $202/0T/10  $ZOZ/OT/I0  20Z/01/10 usdo ‘T1059-00v6L 41 LS6L008bS FUIHSHYIA / NVOTMIWVAIW - 59£L0T
£2/8z/ei - £T/8e/1T ADYIANT AVMYHLYH
8t'8bE pzoz/ot/10  bZOZ/OT/I0  ¥TOZ/0T/10 uado '0T0S9-0616Z  HI T68/008b5 FYIHSHY3G / NVOTITWVAIW - S9LL0T
ge/ezfen - egfez/1n ADYINT AVMYHLYH
$5'4T FZOT/OT/10  HZOT/OT/I0  +20Z/OT/T0 usdp Z1059-0868, I 828/008bS JUIHSHYIA / NVOIYIWYAIW - 592/01
ge/sefen - egfse/n ADYINI AVMYHLVH
+8'951 vZ0Z/O1/T0  ¥202/0T/10  +202/01/10 uado ‘TT059-0£482 91 89££008b5 FUIHSHYAA / NVOREAWYAIW - §9££0T
vZiElT - ADYINT AVMYHLYH
8e'sg vZ0Z/0T/T0  $2OZ/OT/T0  ¥TOZ/OT/10 usdo €2/1/21 'LT089-0/ETT QI LEETZIBHS JUIHSHY3G / NVOTRMAWYAIN - S9££01
532035 AN 209nd - 00°Z£9 11e12p 13100
LLLEV'TS 7 SUDJIESURLL SDI0AU] S|Ej01 SUGRESUNLIWOD - 00°ZED 133D LalaD
20185 20T
Ateruqay - Asenugp vzfzo NOLLYYOJdHOD
956501 tZ0Z/0E/TO  bCOT/OE/TO  $TOZ/OE/TO usdp  ‘7Z9ZOOODEO0OGBLBES  -T0 Z9Z0O000  SNOLLVDINNWWOD WOJVIQIW - 6T8L0T
128 $ZOZ/TT/I0  $2OT/TT/TI0  HT0Z/TT/T0 usdD ZB65098TELBT # 1992 HZOZEQTOXZE6S D71 11 ALTTIBOW 1LY - 8E080T
suogeauNuWa) - 00'TED I1ILI3p P3[G0
PITETS ¢ suopaesuel ) sDI0AU] S[EJ0] $9IIAIBS |€UDISSDY0Ld - 00°TED [{EI3P 123100
{S'STT vZ0z/Sz/10  $Z0T/ST/T0  $202/SZ/10 usdp @uEs Moy dous  §S686508T¢ T ON NOLLYHOJYOD SYANID - T68£0T
L5°STT $Z0Z/T1/10  bZOT/TT/T0  Z02/11/10 uadp WSS [amoy dous  BLTLB06LTH T ON NOLLYYOJY0D SYINID - 168207
§20JAIIS |2UOISSB404d - 00°TED lielep 1alqo
06°'Lb T suoIpesues) 3010auf S|101 Saseydingd pood - 09°9ZS |1218p P00
NI OZH
S6'ET $ZOZ/0E/TO0  bTOZ/OE/T0  +2OZ/OE/TO uado J3)em papog 9821250 S84 / LYOdNIAYQ 40 NVDITIND - 078401
NI OZH
S6°ET bzOZ/T1/10  $2OZ/TT/TO  $T0Z/TT/10 uadp J33em pamoq 8970750 S8 / LHOdNIAVA J0 NYSITIND - 07801
saseydind pood - H0°9ZS 280 P20
Hnig ueipul - 76 Juswiledaq qng
BAIBSAUd 352404 - TE Wawpedag
aAIasald 359404 - OET pund
JUNOWY S0I0A0] 2B JUaWAed 23e] PaniBtsy 2180 1/ 28] oNQ =216 DIOAU]  UOSESY PiIH EiIEE UONOUIS3IQ S0AUL *ON 3310AU] A0pUDA
sour(l] ‘KIwnoD purp] Y304

H2/TE/T0 - $2/10/70 abuey 31eQ an@ 3240AU]

1/9

Aq dY - 991WIWO) BAIDSDId 159404:86300T N4

PLOSIq
IATIISIIJ
189104



9z jo ¢ abed Wd £1:€0:T0 ¥Z0Z/20/20 U0 Aje3 pejs Aq uny
9E"LLT'p5% ObT SUO|JIBSLBIE SDI0AU] S|E30) AAISIL 353104 - QET pund Q
o //T1'v5% Ob1 SuoIPesuURL| 3310AUL SIEJ0L IAIBSAI 159404 - TE Wawuedag
06'62t% € SUDIPRSURL| 30|0AU] 5|01 ¥ded asuennq - £6 Juswiedaq gns
b6'SP3 T sSuojpRSuRlL ddloAU] s{ej0L sediAteg AN Jand - 00°£E9 1119p 1200
ve/6T/T - £2/81/Z1 ADYANI AYMVHLYH
£20E bz0Z/6Z/10 +TOT/6T/T0  bZOZ/62/10 uado ‘910b/-0S89E  UQ 6Z6T9/8S FUIHSHYIA / NYDTUIWYAIW - S9££01
vefer/ - ggfenfen ADYINT AVMYHLVH
1£'ST ¥Z02/€T/10  $TOT/ET/T0  HROT/ER/TO uadp PI0bZ-090L€  UQ TBESTSBYS JHIHSHYIAG / NYI[Y3IWVAIW - §9££01
sa3inas ANINN 21gNd - 00°LES (1€39p V(GO
96°€8E$ T SUOIPESUB)] 3|0AU] S|EI0L SUDREIUNIWED - 00'ZES IE1ap 1alqo
9560 5805 #
pied ez /02 e TR
96'E9€ +20Z/0€/10  +20Z/0E/T0  bROZ/OE/TO uado DuelNgepRNS  ASEZOZOZZT ANVE TYNOLLYN 410 - £4080T1
SUOREIJUNIWCD - DO*TE 11213p 12D
MIEd 23UBRLIOQ - £6 u:mEH_mumo qng
EEVIL YT 0E SUOIDBSURI | FII0AU] s[2j01 yn|g uejpuy - 76 uawpedsqg qns
68'800°01$ T SuoroesuRl) aKoAU] SIE10L 000°5% 1940 Juawdinb3 B Ysel - 00°89L 1018p 193(40
SIVS WNOLLYN
68'800°0T PZOZ/TT/I0  bZOT/TT/T0  $202/11/10 usdp siojeb Shb/SLTT 8 ANIWNYIAOD 39330 NHOL - TESHOT
000°s$ J2n0 Juawdinby B yiew - 00'89L 11218p PR(D
$/°909% £ SUOIDESUR.J DDJ0AUY SIEJOL |ENJ2BIIUOD BPISINQ - 00" HH9 11812 P(q0
a1
b6'6E +Z0T/SE/10  $T02/SE/10  vroe/sz/10 uadp Pb901SZI00  HTOT NV SdiW Sdi SYIUL-NTIWYD - SEELOT
BIAIBS BISeM
Tshy vZOT/TIT/T0  HZOZ/TT/T0  HE0Z/TT/10 uado 4n|g p2oz Aenuer  TR0LZZOLT9E ONI 3LSYM WNINNITHW - TT6Z0T
85811 vZOT/TIT/I0  $ZOZ/TT/T0  $202/11/10 uado 533 AjLpuow HH091-15 NOLLYYOJYOD SLINIJSY - 820807
jemzenuo) apisIng - 00449 fie)ap 1qp
00°054% T SuoipesuRd] 30|0AU] S|ejoL. stysuaquiaws g sang - §0°ZH9 1233p 199(q0
$70Z
00°05¢£ bzoz/sz/10  bTOT/ST/T0  HZ0Z/SZ/T0 vadp  diysisquiaw [enuue 0SEHT NOLLYTD0SSY 47109 YMOI - Z86£0T
sdjyssaquiaw g sanq - 00°ZH9 PRI 1I8[q0
06°/9¢% S SUOIPESURL| 33[0AU] s|ej0), s|euay - 00°6ES 119p P3lgo
NOLLY¥39QI443Y
00's8 ¥Z0Z/0E/T0  +ZOZ/OE/T0  v2OZ/OE/T0 uado WaJBupew 3 SOTONVIPZ B ONINOLLIGNOD YIV Y3Y - S0000T
00's6 peoZ/ez/10  vzOZ/6T/T0  H20T/6T/T0 usdp  |eyuas amodeliod ynig b0SEST ONI SISTUdYILNT €5d - ZT080T
00's6 vTOZ/TL/T0  H20Z/TT/T0  bZ0T/TT/T0 usdo (ejuas amodeyod $098S5T ONI S3STUdYILNT €5d - £1080T
NI OZH
0s°L vZOZ/IT/TI0  $ZOZ/TT/TD  HEOZ/TT/10 uadQ [BJua) Jasuadsip £200Z50 SBM / 14OdNIAYA 40 NYSITIND - 0780
s|ejuay - 00°6E9 11833p 1200
4ng veipu - Z6 wawpedsq gog
anBsald 153104 - 7€ Juspedaq
_ 2Alasald 59404 - BET pund
JUNOLWY adI0AU]  3Jeq JuUsWARd 218 PAAIRI3Y S1ed /9 3jed =nQ 23] WNOAU]  UOSESY PI9H SMES uonduasaq sM0AU *ON D1I0AU] JOpUsA
mouN Kiomoy) purel oy
ILA)ST
FE/TE/TO - $2/10/10 9buey a1eQ anQ a10AU] @buwmwwﬁm. a
1/9 JS310,]

Aq dv - @aR1Wwo) dAIs3Id 1S2104:86300T WL



9z 4o 0T 3Bed

Wd £1:€0:T0 $20Z/20/20 uo Apeg ps Ag uny

24

0£'901°1% T SUOCIPIESURIL 3010AU] siejol saunypuadxy pledald - 00°SST 11215p 1W2lA0
== uorpadsuy
WRSAS WLe(e 3
0£'901'T pz0T/ST/T0  ¥Z0Z/ST/10  $202/5T/10 uvadp  Bumojuow uuele aiy SPRIED SADIAUIS WYYV LSIMAIW - £8820T
. sadnjipuadxg pledald - 00°SST Ielap P[00
— 007 |qRIN - TET punJ
JUNOWY 32)0AU[  3JEQ JUSWABY 31e( PaARIRY 218q 1/9 @jed eng o]eq 9dI0AU]  UOSESY PloH T uondiidsa) adioAud] "0 B210AU 10PUBA
soujyjl KaunoD puwe] xrou

ve/TE/T0 - $2/10/10 @buey 23eq ang 2210AU]

1/9

Aq dV - 991HWWO) dAI9SdId 159104:86300 TN

PLOSIa
SAIISAI]

15910




9z Jo 11 abed Wd ZT:£0:T0 $202/20/20 UO Apel 13815 Aq uny

S8060£5Y ‘be/6/T -

(4% 74 vZoe/ot/10  v20Z/OT/10,  $Z0Z/91/10 uadp ‘deos ysip {uozewy yeoeb T ANVE TVNOLLYN 010 - £+0807
SB060ESF
*»2/01/1 'spll 18y2Nq

66'CC b202/9T/10  bZOZ/OT/10  $20Z/91/10 uadgo uojieb § {vozewy £98ES/S JINVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £+0801
SBOG0ETS HZ/OT/T
1ispaa) Aey ‘Aen yooq

SE'ZYE veoe/fot/10  bZ0Z/o1/10 $20Z/91/10 uadp ‘ued afequeb luozewy 500459¢ JANVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £+080T

SBOGOETS ‘vE/0efZT
SADY JUBWIYIMUR

98°/8€'S b20Z/9T/10 +ZOZ/OT/T0  HTOZ/9T/10 uadp  !Euswuanag onp #9/£5T NVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £4080T
SBOGOETS ‘b2fZ1/T

66°LT $z0Z/91/10 bZOZ/OT/10  +ZOZ/91/10 uado !saurud luozewy 9pBETO MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £+0801

69°694 $ZOZ/PT/I0  bZOZ/PT/TI0  $TOZ/VT/T0 uado aonpoud ewue [6Z8LEGEE YMOI 0DSAS - +08Z0T

BEEEE bZOT/PT/10  YZOT/VE/TO  $ZOZ/PT/TO usdp aonpoud (ewjue OEES/EGEE YMOI QDSAS - b08L0T

{ss'ib) YZOZAT/IO  bZOZ/PT/IO  $2OZ/PT/T0 uado Wpan ZT05/E6EE VMOI 0DSAS - +08£01

06°ZEE $Z0Z/PT/I0  +TOZ/PT/TIO  HZOZ/HT/T0 usdo aonpoud (ewjue £6299£6EE YMOI 0JSAS - b0BZ0E

sal|ddns Bupesado - 00°TZS 11€38p Va0
USWYINUZ 7§ 3] |ewuy 007 44 - 80 Judwpedsg qng

o' 6211 9 SUOIPESUBS| 330AUL 5le10] squaa] |epads g wesbold 0oz dd - 0 usunuedag qns
00'€0Z$ 7 SUOPDESURL| 30AU[ 5|210] sdiysiaquiaw )3 sangq - 00°Z+9 (1913p Palfgo
9bIZZETS ‘ET/OE/TT
00°001 $202/ST/T0  +ZOZ/SZ/I0  bTOT/ST/T0 uadp ‘diysraquisiy lyzy PELTLE MNYE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £4080T
obTZeElS He/TT/T
00°€01 bT0Z/Se/10  vTozT/sz/10  veoe/sz/10 uadp diysizqiaw lyyz $595 ANYE TIYNOLLYN O10 - £6080T
sdiysiaquiawi i3 sang - 00°ZH9 Hewp Pa[Go
66'99% T SUDIIRSURI) 32|0AU] S|R}0L SADJAJDS Jeu0iSSajold - 00 TEY 1233P 3{q0
ObTZZETS ‘ET/OL/TT
{aiemyos ubisep
66'02 vzoz/se/10  vzoz/sz/io  vzoE/sz/i0 uadp Joensnji :2qopy T0L2ET MNYE TYNOLLYN 10 - £40801
9bTZZETS
$2/9/1 ‘aseqejep
00°'St $702/S2/10  bZOZ/SZ/T0  bZOT/ST/io uadp  J33unjoa sopsiBloa 6057940 MNVE TWNOLLYN 010 - £4080T
SD2AIS [RUOISSDJ0Id - GO'TES IIR1aP 130
L6°098% T SUDIDESURL), 30AUL 5|2101 Saseyding pood - 00'9ZS II832p Pa(gD
9bTCZETS (ET/HT/TT
007028 vT02/ST/10  HTOT/ST/T0  +20T/ST/TO uadp !Guued Juaas [saniy £EBTRI MNVE TWNOLLYN 010 - EbDBOT
9bTZCETS '£2/51/2T
LbOp bz0T/ST/10  bZoT/sT/10  v20zT/se/10 uadp  poo) JUBAD ‘MBWIEM 666509 NNVE TWNOLLYN Q10 - £+080T

Saseyand pood - 00°9ZS 11838p PG
SJUaA] [eads R weabold 6oz ¢4 - £0 Juawpedaa gns
anIasald J59.404 - g Juswuedsg
007 IqQeiN -~ TET pung

JUNoWY 3310AU] 318 JuswAed 3)eq p3Aielay 31eq 1/9 S1eQ 9] 9jeq oAUl UoseEaY PiEH snjes uopduasagq a310aug "ON 2210AU] AOpURA
stouI Aumos) puEe Yoy
JOLI)ST
PZ/TE/TO - ¥2/T0/10 abuey 3)jeq ang 210AUT ubuumw.ﬂ.ﬁ

1/9 1S3104
AqQ dV - 991 IWWIO0D) DAIDSId 1S2104:86300TIN4




9¢ Jo 71 3beg Wd £T:€0:E0 PZ0Z/20/20 U0 Ape3d 1Pes Aq uny
SB060€1S ‘vT/E/1 Q

gL 181 vZ0Z/91/10 +TOZ/OT/T0  HT0T/9T/T0 uado {pooy puiq ‘uoZeILY T1985€8 MNYE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £4080T
G8060£1S ‘+T/E/T

66'L bz0Z/91/10 $TOZ/OT/I0  HTOZ/9Y/T0 usdo ouq Jjes ‘uozewy ZOVESTE MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £6080T
SBOGOETS HZ/E/T
!ued 3snp “¥a0|q 3(es

85°021 ¥z0Z/o1/10 HTOZ/OT/10  HTOT/9T/F0 uedp  ‘doods !jeald 1§ wuey 60B66+9Z MNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £+080T
S86EETS HT/E/TIYsMIY
qruas ‘Ajop aJamyuny

08°ETE +20Z/9T/10  HTOZ/OT/T0  +20Z/91/10 uadg  'sooy 39314 1§ uued 09T£8H92 WNVE TWNOLLYN d10 - £40801T
SBOGOETS ‘be/b/T
suig abesoys “ssdeid

£6°18T vZOZ/9T/10 $202/9T/T0  +ZOZ/9T/10 uado po ‘anf luozewy LT06H5L WNVE TYNOLLYN g10 - £4080T
S8060ETS VT/b/T

9/°15 F20z/9T/T0  $20Z/9T/T0  20Z/9T/T0 uadQ ‘yew yjeqioo) luozewy 998ETHY ANYE TWNOLLYN 10 - £40801
G860ETS
‘T /p/1 'satddns

weE vZ0Z/91/10 HZOZ/OT/T0  bTOZ/OT/T0 uadg [ewjue luozewy  p2T9LS/-TRT ANVE WNOLLYN 010 - £6080T
S8060ETS bZ/H/T
‘suaalb ‘saoyeod

i ¥20e/oT/T0  $Z0Z/9T/10  ¥TOZ/91/10 udo 19ams ‘pewiem £TPT159 ANYE WNOLLYN 10 - £4080T
S8060ETS
‘bz/01/1 ‘anojqoid

96°SbT #Z0Z/o1/T0  ¥ZOZ/9T/10  +20Z/91/10 uedp Aewud faaasolg 0668LE ANVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - E4080T
SBOGOETS ‘v2/9/1

6F'ET bZOZ/9T/10  bZOT/GT/TO  ¥TOZ/91/T0 usdg  !spnq oyejod {uozewy v£1945¢ ANVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £4080T
SROGOETS
“bif1 tped Buyzauy

8988 $20Z/9T/10 bCOZ/OT/10  T0Z/91/10 uadQ ‘sued abequeb uozewy 1-GT8ESHE ANVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £40807
S8060ETS
‘pz/s/1 ‘Isuieuod

06°LT1 pZ0Z/9T/10  +20T/9T/10  bZOZ/OT/TC uado abeJois {uozewy SEZ099E MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - EF080T
SBO60ETS ‘v2/8/T

96't2 vZ0Z/9T/10  $202/9T/10  +ZOZ/9T/T0 uadp !sabuods [uozewy SE69066 MNYE TYNOLLYN G10 - £40801
SB060ESH
b2/8/T Huup Japmod

86'8 $Z0Z/OT/T0  bZOZ/OT/TID  b20Z/9T/10 uado apeuoiua) {uozewy 9ZT+601 ANVE TYNOLLYN a0 - £4080T
SB8060ETS
‘b/6/1 Lapmod

¥3'962 $20z/oT/T0 +20Z/OT/T0  bZOT/OT/10 udo  Zad 19ams [uczewy 65288.E WNVE IWNOLLYN a0 - £4080T

sayddns GunesadQ - 00°ZTS I'€32p P50
JUSLLYILT g BIED [BLU|UY 002 44 - 80 uawpedag gns
BAIB53Id 159104 - ZE Juswpedsg

- E — 00Z IgeIN - TET pUrd

JUNOWY 2010AU]  2)e(] JUsliAed =)eqQ pPan=day 31eq 1/9 JIEQ oNQ 9B =%0AU]  UOSED3Y P|oH SMIEIS uondissaQ) a010AU] ‘ON 3HO0AU] JOpUap

sjomy] “umo)) puepsy yooy

PLUSIq
IAIISIIJ
1S910,]

+2/1E/T0 - v2/10/10 2buey 31eqQ ang 8210AU]

1/9
Aq dV - 99131WW0D 9AI9SDd 153404:86300 T



9z jo £T abed Wd £T:€0:T0 +202/20/20 U0 AlJe3 12B)S Aq uny

S8060ETS €2/12/Z1

69'Eh ¥Z0Z/9T/I0  +TOZ/OT/T0  +ZOZ/9T/T0 usdo ‘spenxa Juozewy 8£8685E ANVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £4B0T
S8060ETS ‘£2/12/21

v 8 $Z0Z/91/10  +TOZ/9T/10  bZ0Z/OT/TO uadp  ‘ued Addnd uozewy £9T9¢€0b MNVE TYNOLLYN a0 - £+080T
S8060ETS
£/ Isoenx

85962 +z0Z/91/10 +20Z/91/10 bZOZ/9T/T0 uado ‘SujIENA JUOZRLIY B9F6TT8 MNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £-0807
SROGOETS (EC/PE/ET

96'TL ¥202/91/10  HZOZT/OT/T0  bZOZ/9T/T0 uadp  Isysew 2oey !uozewry 94990/ MNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - EFDSOE
S8060£TS ‘E2/92/Z1

150t $Z0Z/OT/T0  +20Z/9T/T0  vz0Z/OT/10 uado !syu=0s luozewy ES6ESTT MNYE WNOLLYN Q10 - EbOSOT
SA060ETS ‘EC/LT/TE

60°8€ +20Z/9T/10 $Z0T/9T/T0  HZ0OZ/9T/10 uadg ‘adey d)is Que luozewy 5006859 MNVE TWNOLLYN 410 - £4080T
SBOGOETS ‘E2/22/21

£8'% $20T/OT/T0  $2OZ/OT/I0  bTOZ/9V/TO uadg ‘spenxe luozewy  £S6ESOT-TIT MNVE IWNOLLYN d10 - 40801
SBOB0ETS '€T/L2/2T

96°06 $Z0Z/9T/T0  $TOT/9T/I0  H20Z/9L/T0 usdp {sjuads {uozewy 9599092 INYE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £40801
SBOGOETS ‘£2/L2/TT

66'6VE ¥Z0Z/9T/10  +20Z/9T/I0  HT0Z/9T/10 usdp i@y JB)SiUED l0JNed TZERST NV TWNOLLYN 10 - £4080T
SROBOETS ‘£2/87/T1

b2'98 pZ0zZ/OT/10  H20Z/OT1/T0 H20Z/91/10 uadQ  “sysew adey ‘uozewy TTOEEDT ANVE WNOLLYN a0 - £+0801
SBOGOETS ‘ET/TE/TT

96°1/ bzZ0T/OT/10  bZOZ/OT/TO  H20Z/9T/10 uadg  !sysew sde) luozewy 05ZH0TT JNVE TYNOLLYN a0 - £50801
S8060ETS ‘v2/2/1

0s'9g pZOZ/OT/I0  HZOT/OV/TO  HZOZ/OT/T0 uadg ‘swnuead Juozewy LThi8H9 ANV TYNOLLYN a0 - E+080T
SBOBOETS ‘vEfe/f1

56'FE b20Z/9T/10 HTOZ/OE/T0  $202/9T/10 uado ‘Me-|00y {uozewy 8998/5E NNV TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
SB060ETS ‘b2/2/T AP

66°LE bZ0T/9T/T0 bEOZ/T/I0  +Z0Z/91/10 uadg Jasow.ew luozewry SEZObE MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £+0801
SROGOETS ‘be/fe/1

gb'8/ b20Z/9T/I0  pZOZ/OT/I0  H20Z/91/10 usdp siuswaddns luozewy 8bZ09.8 MNVE T¥NOLLYN Q10 - £+0801
S8060E1S ‘b2/T/1

68627 yZOZ/9T/10  bZOT/OT/I0  $20T/9E/10 vado L1s)lYy O ‘BupIsiiy TETOF MNVE TWNOLLYN 010 - £4080T
SB060ETS “+b2/e/1

89'b9 $20Z/9T/T0  +Z0Z/9T/I0  +T0Z/9T/10 uadp ‘sapspeq luozewy 797961 NV IWNOLLYN a0 - £40801
S8060ETS
‘vefe/1 saoeod Joams

80'SH +20Z/91/10  +T0OZ/OT/T0  +ZOZ/9T/T0 uadp ‘jesuneo uew|epm ££1079 ANVE TWNOLLYN 10 - EFOSOT

SBOBOETS b2/T/1
ISySeW 208) ‘saqnd
7Les vZ02/91/T0 +ZOZ/9T/T0  +TOZ/9T/T0 usdp uojjinoq ‘uozewy  £9SHESO-TTT JANVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £40801
sajjddng Bupesado - 00°ZTS €SP PIIGD
JUDWIYLIUZ 1§ B4eD) [RulluY 007 d4 - §0 Juswpedsq qns
aAIaSALd J50404 - ZE Jusawledaqg
007 1geiN - TEY pung

JUNOWY SO0AU]  o1eq JUSWAE] 91eQ Panaady  @1eq 1/ eleq eng  aleq eojoAu]  udsead PR SEs | UOAOUO53Q S0I0AU]  ON S[0AU] TOPURA
stougnI “Lmor) porer oy
1OLI)ST
pT/TEMTO - $2/10/10 abuey 33eQ ang 3010AU] ubuowuumb

1/9 }$310,]
Aq dV - @9131WW0) DAI9SDId 159404:86300T W4




9z 30 pT abed Wd £1:£0:T0 $202/20/20 uo Ale3 pejs Aq uny

8IZTTTIS ‘w2/OT/T '

ALy $202/52/10 +Z0T/SZ/T0  +E0Z/sT/10 usdp  jewme JA T ‘UewWRM S9/529 YNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £60801

STZITTIS ‘v2/OT/1 @

TT'Ys $z0Z/ST/T0  bTOZ/SZT/I0  bLOZ/SE/T0 uado {aonpaud !uewiem 86£5/9 ANYE TYNOLLYN 10 - £40801
STZTITIS ‘p2/I1/T

8Z'ZET $Z0Z/52/10  bZOT/ST/T0  vE0T/ST/T0 usdo  |ewiue !Brug 1asiq TZv£99 MNVE TWNOLLYN a10 - E+080T
gIZITTIIS
'b2/1T/T ‘9anpoud

6b'00T vzO2/Se/10  vZoT/ST/10  vzoZ/sz/i0 usdg [ewiue ‘uewiepm 92149 MNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £E+080T
9895TESH
£z/e1feT ‘sanddns

113 bEOZ/SE/TO0  pTOT/ST/T0  b20T/S2/10 usdo {ewue Juozewy 1942459 NVE IWNOLLYN 10 - £+080T

89'9/5'1 pe0z/ST/T0  bT0T/ST/T0  b20T/SE/10 uado 3PP |ewjue THi82 NI 1TW 3RIIVEd YITASTH - 2ZE20T
JUBPIYUISIP

6T°691 vzoz/se/10  bzoz/se/10  bT0T/ST/T0 uado uopnp yey Y00091Z 0D A1ddNS NAZLSIM 1YIUO - 9E9T0T

00'880°T +20Z/9T/10 bZOZ/OT/T0  Z0Z/91/T0 uado (Tl lTT] BEE6EGT INI SNISIAHL - STEL0T

{st'vE) +20Z/91/10  bZOZ/OT/10 Z0Z/91/T0 uadg  Jpao sonpoud jewiue £6{0LEGEE YMOL QJSAS - 408401
15E28505
!gz/81/ZT !sayddns

TE'00S $202/91/10 +ZOZ/OT/I0 $20Z/91/10 uadp [ewue ._csm%q ££9850¢ MNVE TYNOLLYN 410 - £#080T
SEWEd buy

£E'T $20Z/9T/10 $ZOZ/9T/10  $20Z/91/10 uadp ‘sden Ay yny Juozewy bZYELSS MNVE TWNOLLYN 10 - E4080T
SBOGOETS ‘HT/ET
‘spieog ujia|Ing

06'087 bz0Z/OT/10  $20Z/9T/T0  +202/91/10 uado ‘199)| 320 ‘uozewy 098600, MNVE TWNOLLYN Q10 - Eb0S0T
SBOGOETS ‘£2f61/2T

89°1S ¥Z0T/9T/T0  +T0Z/9T/T0  bEDZ/9T/10 usdQ !simoq |eLw|ue luozety 8906908 MNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - Eb0SOT
SBOGOETS ‘£T/6T/2T
Hogieids ‘syooy

EE' LY $20Z/OT/10  H202/9T/10  HZ0Z/9T/10 uado  andas ‘sjou luozewy £T99p65 MNVE TYNOLLYN g0 - Eb0S0T

SBOGOETS ‘£T/6T/TT
!lery-{n/d sseased

60°SE $Z0Z/91/10 +TOZ/9T/TI0  bEOZ/9T/T0 usdo jeob) [paen 's,2A07 902189 MNvVE TYNOLLYN 10 - E#DSO0T
SBO60ETS 'EZ/0Z/TT
‘Buign) WINsAS

iS'Sh $Z0Z/9T/10  +ZOZ/9T/T0  +Z0Z/9T/10 uado Bupsuu luozewy T90EET8 MNVE TYNOLLYN a0 - EFOS0T
SBOGOETS ‘£Zf0e/TT

ob'0T1 +T0Z/9T/10  vZOZ/OT/10  bTOZ/9t/T0 uado ‘ued luozewy LEOSTLE NV TYNOLLYN 10 - EFDS0T
SB060ETS ‘ET/0T/TT

76'LS +202/91/10 +ZOZ/9T/T0  bZ0Z/9T/10 uado ‘19yseq abe|jo) 'samo BE90L NV TYNOLLYN 10 - EFOBOT
SBOGROCTS £z/0z/TT

9g°01 $202/91/10 +Z0OZ/OT/T0  bZ0Z/9T/10 usdo 'spenxs luozewy LTb85L9 MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £4080T

salddng Sunesadp - 00°ZTS 123=p PO
JuBWIYIIUY F BIE] [ELLIUY 007 dd - 80 JUswnedag gng
BAlasald 152404 - € Juawpedsq
00Z IqeIN - TET pung

JUNOWY 9|0AU]  918Q JUGLUAEd @1e( panaiay E:TORIG) 9)eq ang 8ieQ SJI0AU]  UCSEdY PloH SMES U0RduDS20 oo10AU] "ON 2210AU] JOpUBA,
spoury|L “Guno]) puepr Pou
JOLI)SI
bZ/TE/T0 - $2/10/10 2Buey 332Q BNQ SIOAU] o>uumwum.n—

189101

1/9
Aq dV - 993WIWO0D DAISSDId 1S9104:86300 T



97 J0 51 3bed IWd £T:€0:T0 $Z0Z/Z0/20 U0 Ale3 pels Aq uny

S8060ETS
‘be/s/1 isauaneq
G6'68E $ZOZ/OT/I0  $TOZ/9T/I0  $ZOZ/9T/10 uadp 2I3UED JUoZeWY bHO0LET JNVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £bg80T
SB060ETS bZ/TT/T
9/°12 $Z0Z/OT/T0  HZOZ/OT/T0  bZOZ/9T/T0 uadp  !pais mous luozewy ZEOLTOE MNVE TWNOLLYN 10 - EFOSOT
S8060ETS ‘HT/TT/T
sisuieyucd ‘sdna
pa'o0g +20Z/9T/10  HZOZ/OT/T0  +ZOZ/9T/TC uadg  Buunsesw luozewy ozoT8st MNVE TYNOLLVYN 10 - £+080T
000'T% f2pun dinb3 '8 sj00] |[BWS - 00"HTS (1232P 19°(00
56°686'1Z$ 08 SUONIESUeL] III0AU] slejoL saliddns Gupetado - 00°'ZTS 1EI8P IO
£8'009 $Z0Z/0E/10  bZOZ/OE/T0  ZOZ/OE/TO usdo uuauen_\,_ms_cm 966/6E6EE ¥YMOI 0JSAS - bOBLDT
m_._ X
00°598 PTOZ/OE/TO  2OZ/OS/TO  bROZ/OE/TO uadp  sselb eyjeyle s3jeq 06 bzozezt S14380Y NVAY - 968701
18
‘ET/ST/ET s
£6'£21 $ZOZ/OE/T0  $ZOZ/OE/TO  +2OZ/OE/T0 uadp ‘uued PpU) um\_,_ M_.ﬁ 86095T MNYE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £+080T
1618 '£2/02/2T
FAR Vi $ZOZ/OE/T0  HZOZ/OE/TO  HZOZ/GE/TO uadQ 'suLiom faujpaquin) 60888/50T MNVE TYNOLLYN 410 - E4080T
TH18
TR Iepud
PRETE ¥ZOZ/OE/T0  HTOZ/OE/TO  HZOZ/OE/TO uado  fuued 1D Jey \n__.u...r 125951 WNYE WNOLLYN a0 - £+080T
18 ‘WT/EMT
8T6L +z0Z/oe/10  +ZOZ/OE/10  HTOZ/OE/TO uadp 'sWiom ‘aujpaquiy 11986/50T MNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - E+080T
118 {H2/0T/T ‘I
0PI $Z0Z/0E/10  HZOZ/OE/TD  H20Z/OE/T0 uadp  ubied 33pLD JeH doy. 8EbLST MNYE WNOLLYN n._w - £b080T
DONSANTT
ob'8tL $70Z/0E/10  $ZOZ/OE/10  HZOZ/OE/TO usdo s,Buseys auid og 6EbL 3 AN3H) STUIV OONSANIT - HOE90T
55°89E tzoz/sz/10  vZOZ/sz/10  vToZ/sZ/io usdp aonpo.d |ewiue 9£96/9b DNI Sa00d SN - Z9080T
96868 yeoz/sz/io  veoz/sei1o  broz/sef10 usdp pues §850962 INI SN3SIEHL - ST6L0T
TT°09€ pzOZ/SZ/T0  b20Z/SZIT0  bROZ/SZ/10 usdo aonpo.d |ewjue PBITLEGEE VYMOI 0J5AS - 40807
£L°T6T bZ0Z/Se/T0  bE0Z/SE/I0  bEZoZ/sz/io uado aonpoud |ewjue 8THEGEBEE VMOI OJSAS - +08Z0T
b0'6Th $2OL/ST/T0  b20T/ST/T0  bTOZ/SZ/i0 uadp aonpaud [ewiue £SO68E6EE YMOI ODSAS - $0820T
06°£16 v20z7/eZ/10  $ZOT/ST/10  bE0Z/SZ/10 vado aonpoud [ewjue E0/THEGEE YMOI ODSAS - $OBZ0T
xjw ssesb gz + Aey xuu
00'846 pz0Z/ST/T0  bTOZ/ST/T0  bToz/se/1o vadg  sseib eyjejie sajeq 81T £202918 S1Y3E0H NVAY - 968207
8TZTTIIS '€T/1L/TT
b9 pzoz/se/10  bZoZ/ST/T0  peoz/seito uadg 'peaiq Jewiem B69EEY MNVE TYNOLLYN a0 - E40801
SIZTTIIS ‘ET/OE/ZT
96°G pzoz/sz/10  bezoz/sz/10  bzoT/se/10 usdp  I1squerd ‘yos isamo 89588 NV TYNOLLYN O10 - £6080T
STZTTTTIS ‘€Z/09E/2T
8097 vZ0z/Se/10  bT0T/ST/T0  HT0Z/ST/TD usdo  Txs (eunue ‘Uewem 0zb0s9 NVE IWNOLLYN @10 - £40801
safjddng Bunesado - p0 TS NeIBp VIO
JudWYLIUF B AIe) {PwiuY 007 d4 - g0 Juaupedaq qns
PAIBS3LG 159404 - TE Wswypedag
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUROWY 3310AU] Sjeq Juawiad 3)eq paneday EChRIG) 2IBQ aNQ 218 a2I0AU]  UOSEaY PIoH SNIENS uogdu3saq so1oAU] 'ON 230AU] IGIIETY
o Kyonoy) poepr Yooy
J ST
vC/TE/10 - $2/10/10 2buey 21eQq 3nQ 3210AU] ubuwmwwm.ﬁ

1/9 15310
Aq dV - 911Ww0) dAI3SD.d 152104:86300T N4




9z jo 91 abed Wd ZT:€0:T0 $Z0Z/20/20 U0 Ape3 DS Aq uny

SBO60ETS
‘pzfTfr b S =
6€' b bz0Z/91/10 HZOZ/OT/I0 T0Z/91/10 uadpo  -doysyiom JUBJURWY 0BOSETOVLTLTL JNYE WNOLLYN GTO - 40801
uoneanpd g Guguielt - O"0£9 1EIRP P[40
00°009% T Suofesuest 330AU] SlEY0). $1RWiUY 002 - 0O'8ZS 1RIBP 133(g0
p2/11/1 Zd
00'009 +20Z/0E/10 wZOZ/OE/10  H20T/0E/TO wado 'sieob 9 lwebylyL yipa  $2/1 STRT#d 00Z IGVIN--HSYD ALL3d - 96EH0T
S[EWUY 007 - 00°8ZS |18 13[00
1L E60'bS$ 91 suoiesuRy), 330AU] s|ejol 000'T$ 4apun dinby 1§ sjoo) jjews - 00'HTS I1938p PO
629 $z0Z/SZ/10  $Z0Z/SZ/T0  +T0Z/ST/T0 uado Jew saqqn 109818 ONI SN3SI3HL - 5T6L0T
$1°091 pzoz/sT/10  vzoT/sT/10  veoz/sT/it uado sued ‘sjew Jagqry 2610262 JNI SN3SIIHL - §T6L0T
8IZIT1IS ‘ET/0E/CT
86'69 $202/ST/10  $E0T/SE/T0  bZ0T/se/10 vado  ‘Jsqued '|ios 's,amoT 89588 MNVE TWNOLLYN 10 - £6080T
15£28508
‘ge/81/zT ‘sa)ddns
8681 vZ0Z/9T/10  +T0T/9T/T0  bZOZ/OT/T0 uadD [ewjue Eqa%,q £E98S0E MNYE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £+0801
sSeljawed buyl
96°6bE pe0T/oT/10  $Z0Z/9T/T0  b20Z/OT/T0 uadp ‘sdeq Ay 3nyy ‘uozewy bZbSLSS M¥NVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £+0801
GROGOETS ‘£2/12/TT
21en 19yseq 0eI0s
08665 v2Z0Z/9t/10  +TOZ/9T/T0  bZOZ/9T/T0 uadp Buipjoy ‘uozewy 00bEBHS WNVE TYNOLLYN 410 - £+080T
GB060ETS
‘ee/iefen auvens
diyroouu Huswdinby
18'6TL +zZ02/91/10 +ZOZ/9T/T0  wZOTZ/9T/T0 uado ae) [ewuy 12811 M¥NvE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £+0801
SB0B0ETS HZ/T/T
2183 Jayseq abeiogs
08'665 $202/91/10  +Z0Z/9T/T0  HZOZ/9T/T0 uadp Buipjoy ‘uozewy GER/ETS W¥NVE TYNOLLYN Q70 - £+080T
S8060ETS
33yonq uojeb
9£°'09 $202/91/10 +ZOZ/9T/T0  ¥ZOZ/9E/10 uadQ g ‘33099nbs !spreusp 018/bE8Y MNYE WNOLLYN Q10 - £+0801
SBO60ETS “HZ/T/T
85°05% +Z0Z/91/10  +Z0Z/9T/10  HZOZ/9T/TO uadp  ‘jun abesoys Ispieualy BOEEFERY MNVE TWNOLLYN a10 - £+0801
SB060ETS +T/e/T
66'22 +20Z/91/10 +TOZ/9T/T0  vTOZ/9T/10 uadp {s1awn {uozewy £95bES MNYE IWNOLLYN G0 - £+0801
SB060ETS
vzielt aked
86°Zb pz0Z/91/10 HTOZ/OT/T0  $T0T/9T/10 uadp P2 ‘axnf luozewy 1-F£194SE JNVE TYNOLLYN a0 - £40801
GB060ETS
w2/b/T BuEguod
6T T FZ0T/91/10 $ZOZ/9T/I0  +Z0OZ/9T/T0 uado abelols luozewy 6EFTSTE MNVE WNOLLYN 01O - ££080T
£00°T$ Jopun dinb3 g sj00) jlews - 00°HZS 1832p 12[G0
JUSLLIYD LT g BLET) [RUlUY 007 d4d - 80 Juauiledsa gng
amasald J5a.404 - TE Jusupedsd
— 007 1qeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY 2DI0AU] =3B JuswAegd 3)e( panlizday eq /9 218 anQg  92)B{J 2210AU]  UOSEdY PIBH SRS uoIduIS3q a10AU] *ON 2210AU] I10pUBA
sou[ “aumo) puepy R0y
uugﬂmﬂn
VZ/TE/T0 - +2/10/10 2buey 83eq ang 2210AU] o?ﬂom.oum.

1/9 15910,
Aq dv - 99731WIWOD BAIBSId 359104:86300T N4




9z Jo /1 =bed IWd £T:€0:T0 ¥20Z/20/70 L0 Ale] |3215 Ag uny

8TZITTIS b

‘v2/E/T eaw-n/d

T4 vZOZ/ST/T0  b20T/SZ/T0  bT0Z/SZ/i0 uadg  |Bwjue !pRAIg BISUEY 9¥9169 ANVE TYNOLLYN d10 - EF080T
8TZTITIS
‘pT/elT {eaw

SLET bzoz/se/1o  veoe/se/10 bzoT/se/1o uadg -n/d [eunue [SpPnQEIS 86106 MNVE WYNOLLYN 010 - £+080T
BIZTTITS W2/E/T ey

9g°8, +202/52/10 be0Z/SZ/10  $202/S2/10 uadp  -n/d [pwjue ‘odoung BEBEROG M¥NVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £E40BOT

SBOGOETS ‘€T/61/CT
!lesw-(n/d ssedied
PTL $Z0Z/91/10  vZOZ/OT/10  v2OZ/9T/T0 uadp jecB)paen spieuopiy 619159 JINVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - €+080T
l2ARIL - DO'EEQ lle}Bp 13(G0

._”._”.cmh.v._”ﬁ 8 SuUGiesuel] sX0AuL S|el0l. S92IAIRS [EU0ISS3J0.d - GO'TE9 (elap Uw_.,n_o
00'0L2Z +20Z/S2/T0  +202/52/10 +Z0Z/SZ/T0 uado Asdossu upewe) 0SbEF-EC SIONITTI 40 ALISY3AINN - €TZE01
1SE28505
‘£2/8E/2T 'sishieue
01’62 +20Z/O1/10  $20Z/9T/10  +2ZOZ/9T/T0 usdo Aey luoguiny Bupy uBy STIH80Z MNVA TYNOLLYN 10 - £+080T

TSETBS0S ‘be/b/1
!png-bugss) jpued

00°s¢ $202/9T/10  +20T/9T/T0  $Z0Z/9T/T0 usdQ  [eA yO 4O Ajjsiaan 69556+ ANVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £4080T
S8060ETS ‘EZ/692/2T
{aopaes Wiy joay

007021 $Z0Z/91/10  $TOT/OT/TD  HTOZ/9T/T0 usdg  ‘BujoysssuoH piemaq H0T JANVE IWNOLLYN 10 - £4080T
SB06OETS *£2/692/2T
LI0PRAUCD JUBLLIYIPUD

00'p16'p $Z0Z/9T/10 $20Z/9T/10 H20Z/9T/10 uado ‘Bupnsuo) sebpay), 17 MNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - EpO80T
00'Z41 $TOZ/PIIT0  bZOZ/PT/10  b20T/VT/TO uado Asdoudau uaad BSHTH-EC SIONITII 4O ALISY3AINN - £T2£0T
YALNTD FuvD
S9°/b6'E YZ0T/PE/T0  $2OT/PT/TO0  H20Z/P1/T0 uadg SDIAIDS 19A £89£99 AUYNTHALIA AVWYL TYWINY - 025001
YAUNID JdVD
9g°Zhe's vZOZ/PT/T0  ¥20Z/PT/T0  HZOZ/6T/TO usdp SEDIAIRS 19A 629799 AYYNIYALIA ATIWYS TYWINY - 045907
SBDIAIBS [BUOISS3IDId - 0O TES 1B 13[q0
85°8€0% £ SUOIIBSURLL JI|0AU] sjey0 ), uopesnp3 g Guuiely - 00°0£9 I'Rj8p PBfUD
S806OETS ‘ET/0E/ZT
‘Bupien yoogpms
00'60£ v20Z/9T/T0  HZOZ/OT/I0  HZOZ/9T/T0 uadp ~doysxiom Jyyz 6185 ANVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £4080T
S8060ETS
pTfT/T by
61'282 $Z0Z/9T/10  VZOZ/OT/TI0  bZOZ/9T/EO usdg  -doysyom Juedpawy S0B0SET MNVE TWNOLLYN 310 - E40BOT
uopeonp3 vg bulujel) - 00°0E9 11233p PIGO
Juawysug 7§ aJe) [ewuy 0027 44 - 80 Jusugedaq qns
2AIB53Id 159104 - ZE uauIedaq
N 007 iQeIN - TET PuUny
JUNOWY 3M0AL[ 28 JUUARY 33 Panwlay 81eq /9 21e 2ng 216 22/0AU]  UOSEdY PlaH SNJES uondudsaq a210AU] "ON S210AUT J0pUBA
souyfl “aomoy) prep 30N
JLI)ST
+Z/1€/10 - £¢/T0/10 abuey 3eQ 9N 8J10AU] A uwa.o uum.Q

1S910

1/9
Aq dV - 99131WII0) DAI9SAId 359404:86300T N4



9z Jo 81 3bed

Wd ZT:€0:T0 $202/20/20 uo Al1e3 pes Aq uny

G285 welsh
‘as|pusLIsw doys

86'b48 b2z0z/S2/10  +20T/ST/T0  vZOT/ST/10 uadp Wb jsieddy yzal) Jes L0EE0L ¥NVE WNOLLYN a0 - E#089T
seljddns asjpueyuaw doys Yio - SH'ZZS 11€12P 132(q0
96'+9% T sucIpesuel] 33|0Au] siejol sef|ddns 230 - 00°TTS I8P PAGO
585
‘gZfoz/eT 'sa)ddns
66'61 pz0Z/ST/T0  bTOZ/ST/I0  bTOT/ST/10 uadg 200 luozewy 6105208 NVE TWNOLLYN 10 - E40B0T
S/8S Hz/8/1 'saddns
L6'bb $Z02/SZ/10  bzOZ/SE/10  %Z0T/ST/10 uado 01Yo luozeiy 019201/ MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - EF080T
sajiddns asylo - 00°1ZS llelsp 13lqo
uonensuIIpY - ¢t Juswyedsg gng
£0°70529% 0TT suondesuel] d0AU] SIEJ0L JUSUWIYIIUT 9§ BIRD [BUWIUY 007 d4 - 80 juatupedaq qns
8L°210°02% T SUOIDBSUR)| 30AU] 5|E101 000°S$ 180 Juswdinbs § yoew - 00°89Z 11B39p 13[A0
S3TVS IWNOLLYN
8£°£1007 $20Z/TT/T0  +Z0T/TT/T0  $2ZOZ/T1/10 usdp siojeb SPPZPSITT 8 AINSWNYIAOD 39330 NHOL - TESHOT
000’53 +an0 Juawdinha 2 YIBKW - 00°89Z |1215p 1920
00'£9% T SUBIDESURS] 0AU] S|EJ0L [ENIIEUC) BRISINOD - 00"t [1B13p PalaD
1SEZRS0S ‘E2/eR/TT
1995 Isuopnjos
00°29 pE0Z/OT/T0  b20T/9T/10  +202/91/10 usdp 52d pajueape SGIET NVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £+080%
1EN3IRUAD FIPISAIND - 00' b9 §239P 1220
00°048 T SUD|JIESUELL SDIDAU] S|gj0L sdiyssaquiaiu 1§ 5ang - 00°THS L1 PO
2565
‘bzfot/T ‘dysisguw
00'SE +Z0Z/OE/T0  bZOT/OE/T0  HZOZ/OE/T0 usdo  ‘ounpy _Eozmﬁﬁw“ B/4BT6T MNVE TWNOLLYN Q10 - £+080T
2565 *PT/OT/T
00°SE ¥702/08/10  pZOZ/OE/10  HROZ/OE/TO uado rdiysIaquiatl iyl SEE9ELOD MNYE TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
sdjyssaquaw g sang - 00°THY 1212p PO
06°€0E$ 8 SUOfIIESUE!] BDI0ALIT S|E10) PARLL - 00'EED B3P PRIG0
TH18 ‘HT/E/T ey
95°19 $20Z/0E/10 ¥ZOZ/OE/O  HT0T/OE/TO uadg  -n/d ewue ‘ooouns 969579 ANVE TYNOLLYN 410 - E#080T
TH18 ‘HT/E/T ‘leaw
498 p20T/0E/T0  $ZOT/OE/T0  HZOZ/DE/TO uado -n/d jewiue loueqs £02T00T ¥NVE TWNOLLYN G0 - £+080T
8TZTITIS
wZfe/1 fleaw
85'97 pZ0Z/ST/T0  $20T/SZ/T0  +T0Z/ST/T0 uadg  -n/d |ewiue [SIBAIND bEEPED HNVE WWNOLLYN G0 - £50801
8TZITTIS
wTiei oy
-n/d [ewiue !sayng
88'+8 v20Z/S2/10  vz0Z/Se/10  vzoz/sZ/10 usdo pue uuf Aqunc) 00£8+¥606 MNYS TYNOLLYN 10 - 40801
|12Aes) - 00°EE9 11839p 1[0
JuILLYIIUT 7 BIED [eWIUY 007 dd - 80 Juswpedaq gns
AIBSALd J5a404 - TE Juawpedsq
207 IGeIN - TET purd
JUNOWIy S0j0AU]  918(] JUBWAE] 81eq pPaAglay 31eq /o 318q 9N 3]B(} SJl0AU]  UOSEaY pPioH SNIElS UORALI590 99.0AU] *ON 8210AU] J0pUIN
souqiL Anmo)y poepy oy

b2/TE/10 - $Z/10/10 abuey s3eQ ang SI0AU]

1/9

Aq dV - 2931WWI0) dAIBSDId 159404:86300T WL

PIOSIq
IATISII]
1S310,]




97 0 6T 3bed Wd £T:€0:10 Z0Z/20/Z0 U0 Ape3 pels Aq umy

S5'400°T$ T SsuoioesuRl) 8010AU] S|E]0L SEDNAIGS |EU0|SSBI0L - GD'TED BB P[0
velelT ™
Nuuad |esnoied/uen G2
$8'592 vZ0Z/SZ/T0  +Z0T/ST/T0  202/SE/10 uadp  lioge| Jo idap siou] 29921002 NNVE TYNOLLYN a0 - £+0801
bupsoH 231593Mm
0L°8EL ¥2OT/IT/T0  $20T/TT/I0  bTOT/1T/10 uadp +20T - PSTO-ZN-bT 80/6T  SNOLLVIINNWWOD AUIHANIW - PELLOT
S3IIAIBS {BUOIS5D)0.1d - 0O°TEY 1R13P PRIOD
18'05% 7 SuonIgsUEL] IHOAUL S|E10), uolleanp3 g buluiesy - 60'0ED NIETP 1390
S£85 ‘bz/s/T ‘aweb
66°E7 ¥Z0Z/SZ/T0  +bZOZ/ST/T0  +20Z/ST/T0 usdo Buiping weay luozeuwry 979054E WNVE WWNOLLYN a0 - ££0801
5285 ‘vZ/6/T ‘aweb
89z ¥70T/SZ/10  bTOZ/ST/T0  beOZ/Se/1o usdp Buippng wesay Juozewy ObbTEZ8 MNYE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £4080T
uaeanp3 B fulues) - 00'0E9 11833 PBILo
00°191% T suoipesuelt a0j0AU] 5{€10), 59s€YIINg POOS - PO'9ZS (1B1Sp 1RIqD
00'16 $Z0Z/ST/T0  $20Z/ST/T0  b20Z/ST/T0 uadpo Jajem uojeb § £8/642L ONLLNATYLSIA NOSNHOL - £T£20T
0002 v20Z/9T/T0  HTOZ/IT/T0  H20Z/9T/10 uadp Jajem uo|eb § 1296424 ONLLNAIULSIA NOSNHOL - £TEZ0T
SaseYding pood - 00°9ZS 1213 P30
£9°059'Z% § SUOPESURI| BA0AU] S[EICL 000'T$ 13pun dinby g 5001 jlews - 0D*bZS 1EIDP 133[q0
G485
‘ge/61/eT ‘shedsip
#+092 $Z0Z/ST/10  HT0Z/52/10 vroz/st/i0 uado doys Wb ‘uozewy [44: 442 MNVE WWNOLLYN Q10 - Eb0SOT
5185
‘€2/0Z/21 ‘shejdsip
48114 $Z0T/52/10  beOZ/SZ/T0  $T0Z/ST/10 usdg doys yb ‘uozewy 9972696 NNVE T¥NOLLYN 010 - £+080T
0/89££05 ‘gTfeefzt
01°6EL yeoz/sefio  peoz/sz/10  +20Z/ST/10 uadQ ‘ajes doys Y6 ‘uozewy $798.02 MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £+080T
SI0}jUowW
[4A01:14 +70Z/91/10 bZOT/OT/T0  b20Z/9T/T0 uadp uojssiwpe/doys ui6 Z0Z9TAU DNI LNIWNYIA0D MAD - 0EEO0T
67°865 vZOZ/PI/T0  bZOT/PT/IO  $2OZ/PE/T0 uadp SJ0)|UOL UOISS|LpE PISS6AN DNI LNJWNYIA0D MAD - OEE00T
000°T$ Japun dinb3 % sjoo] jjews - 00'+ZS I1BI3R P[00
9+'509'1$ b SUOIDBSUREL 8X0AUT 5iezoL sapddns asipueypsaw doys B9 - S9'ZZS 1219 10
6/8S ‘e2farien
‘asipueyraw doys Wb
09°€6 vZ0T/ST/10  bT0Z/ST/T0  broe/se/10 usdg  ‘a3yoD uofealasuoD) iz0T MNVE TWNOLLYN a0 - E+080T
685 ‘pefe/t
!{aspuepaaw doys Wb
98'ETe pZOZ/STIT0  bTOZ/ST/IO  bTOT/ST/TO0 usdQ ‘Buiej Yy Szuosg Ledy 9aApD MNVE WNOLLYN 10 - £60801
SL8S wefelT
{asipueypsaw doys Yib
Z0'ETh vzZ0Z/SZ/10  bZOT/ST/T0  HT0Z/ST/T0 uadQ ‘adiey 0 WEIIQ] UEDY LMO8M NNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £4080T
saljddns aspueypssw doys Yo - S9°ZZS 1€19p 12AG0
UDREISIUIWPY - T Jusuwpedaq qns
anasald Jsated - ZE uswedsq
i 00Z IGRiN - TET pUng
JUNOWY 80(0AU] @B JUaLARY 3] Paniooay 2}2q 1/9 8]eQ @nQ @8] 2010AU]  UOSEIY PlRH SMEIS UOROLDSa] SJ10AU] "ON S0I0AU] JOPUSA
o] “aumoy) pueis] oY
J ST
bZ/TE/T0 - T/T0/10 6URY 3)eQ 3nQ SI0A] = uwmwwum.ﬁ

1/9
Aq dV - 9911WWOo) dAIBS 359104:86300 T4

15910



97 Jo 0z ?bed Wd £T:€0:T0 b202/Z0/20 U0 Ape3 Pels Aq uny
98'+09% t suohaesuRI] 30IDAUL S|EJOL {ENIIRIIUC) DPISINOD - 00°vH9 1€32P P[00 3
5485 '£2/8T/TT
uwmmm_ aujyoe
£9°802 vZ0z/se/10  bZoT/st/10  vZoT/sT/i0 uadp abeysod 'samog Asulld 96605b20T MNYE TYNOLLYN Q10 - E+080T
585
bz/s/1 ‘uondudsgns
66761 vzoz/sT/10  bTOT/ST/10  vZOT/SE/10 uadg Jpd lagopy  €£165958b9 MNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £4080T
ZN
Fi WATA tZ0Z/EL/10  bTOT/ET/T0  bZOZ/EZ/10 usdp FPO0TSZTI00  HTOZ NYI SdW Sdld SYIUL-NFINVD - SEELOT
BS'8TT HT0Z/TT/T0  b2oe/T1/10  beoe/11/10 uadp 539 AjLpuow 09115 NOLLYHOd¥0D SLNIDSY - 820801
1EMaRIU0) BPISING - 00'FHO (1218p PR[Q0
00°Sb$ T SUOfIeSUEl ) adtoAU] S{EI0L s|euay - 00°6£9 (219p Palao
33} Jlayenb
05°Z¢ vZ0Z/91/10 T0T/OT/I0  T0Z/9T/T0 uadp -2 |EJuas Emen__:_uw 6650161 ONILNETYLSIA NOSNHOL - £1£20T
aa) fayuen o
05'2e ¥ZOZ/T/I0  $2OZ/OT/10  +20Z/9T/T0 usdp -3y [EJual JuBWdInba 8650061 ONLENATYLSIA NOSNHOL - ZT£Z0T
s|ejusy - 00°6€9 18P PR(a0
00'6ELS T SUOWDESUBLL BII0AU] siej0), Bupeoydng 18 Bugjuild - 00°SES I1232p (a0
G485
{ge/izizt ‘s1von sud
00°6€2 pz0T/ST/10  $TOT/ST/I0  +20Z/ST/TO uadp pue sassed UPJEISIA Tdyiz(d MANYE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £4080T
Buneddng 13 Buuid - QO"GE9 HEIRP P[0
06°0E5$ G SUOIDESURLE BDI0AL] sEo). Bulysignd - 00°YES [1@38p 190
S/BS ‘£Tf6t/eT
q ‘susoy-uuonetd
66'6T1 pzOT/ST/T0  $TOZ/ST/T0  bROT/ST/TO u=dp Bunaxew wmz“mu 0E£808TY YNV IYNOLLYN Q10 - £60801
G485 ‘£2/0ZiT1
64761 vZ0Z/52/10  vToZ/Sz/10  vEDE/sT/io vadp  ‘pe Buuy u_oonmmwu_ z66XN NNVE WNOLLYN 010 - £+0801
58S ‘vefe/1
bS b pzOZ/SZ/T0  $20T/ST/10  +20T/ST/T0 uwsdo  pe Buuy u_oBmmw"_ TO00EGET MNVE TYNOLLYN a0 - £40801
SZ8S befef1
BS'E vZ0T/ST/10  $Z0Z/SZ/T0  +20Z/ST/T0 uadp  'pe Bupy Hoogaaey B690E6ET MNVE TWNOLLYN 10 - Ep0S0T
SZBS ‘wE/EN
‘uopduasgns pewsa
00°EHE pEOZ/SL/T0  H20Z/ST/T0  +20Z/ST/T0 uado npEU0D JUBRSUSD +ZOZET NV TWNOLLYN a0 - £+080T
Buysignd - 00'+£9 l1e13p 19Mq0
SLbE T suondesuel) aoau] S[EJ0 SuoiesuNWIWN) - 00°ZE9 (e18p 120
G488 ‘ze/e1/a1
Sib ¥T0T/ST/10  T0T/ST/T0  $20Z/ST/T0 uadg Buddiys 1dope {sdsn Z6+09 MNYE TYNOLLYN 10 - £+0801
SUONIEIUNWIWE) « 00'ZTEY I1E39P P(GO
uonensiuIwpy - o1 Jawyedag gns
aalasald 150404 - Z£ Juswpedsq
= 007 I8N - TET puUnd
JuUNOWy @10AU] 2 =Tq ] 1UWARS 37eQ [o=TYEREN] 8leq ;_\mv ajeq =2ng =187 3HO0AU] L0seay pjsH snjels :o:utumma BHOAU[ “ON @210AU] Jopusp
sjouy|] ivno] puepy 3oy

b2/TE/T0 - $2/10/10 dbuey 8)eQ dng d210AU]

1/9

Aq dV - 93331WL0) dAI9S3Id 3S°104:86300T W4

pLasIq
IAJISAIJ
159107




92 Jo 17 abed Wd L1:£0:T0 $20Z/Z0/20 vo Ape3 pejs Aq uny

AlddNS YOLOW QIONEY

{00"9v) $20Z/9T/10  $202/91/10  H20Z/9T/10 uado wryss BO6TPODDS  / SNOLLMIOS HSINISTY OLNY - SHE00T
AddNS HOLOW aTONYY
{oozT) $Z0Z/OT/10  HZOZ/OT/T0  HZ0Z/OT/T0 uadg winal £46TH0005  / SNOLLNMIOS HSINIJ3Y OLNY - 8H200T
AlddNS YOLOW dIONYY
6769 vZOZ/FT/I0  bZOT/PT/T0  HZ0Z/PI/TO uadgo speduen  gE668ZAU0S  / SNOLLMIOS HSINISIY OLNY - 862007
AddfS OLOW GIONYY
BE'S9 p2O2/P1/T0  HZ0Z/PT/TO  bZOZ/PT/TO uadp sped ujen 9b/68ZAUDS  / SNOLLMTOS HSINI4TY OLNY - 8bZ00T
AlddnS YOLOW dIONYY
8279 bZOZ/FI/T0  bZOZ/PT/I0  HZOZ/PT/I0 uado sped wen)  £0968ZAU0S [/ SNOLLMIOS HSINIZY OLNY - BbZ00T
saj|ddng adueuajuiep/yeday - pO'EZS 1915P 1231G0

95°€66'T$ § SUO[DBSURIL BI0AU] sie1o) seyddng Bupesado - 00°zes 1219p 12300
19°€T vZOZ/0E/T0  $ZOZ/OE/TO  HZOZ/OE/TO uadp sk LEDEBE® NI SUYMOUYH YOAIYL - bZSE0T
S3d¥ISANYT Y330
85'99¢% peoz/sz/10  veoz/sT/io  veoz/se/io uadp Jes TDO-ZHDS99ZET  NHOL Wi 3dVISANYT ANOALIS - H05Z0T

T6bOEBTS ‘b2/8/1
89'1€ bzZoz/se/10  wZoZ/ST/10  beoT/Sz/To uadp  ‘Aedds yd0| ‘uozewy 2T8LS80 NVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £40801
LE98T'T b20T/S2/10  pTOZ/SZ/T0  bTOZ/SE/10 uado tany 6E1S0bT 02 10 MIYONIW - BR6L0T
poomAid “Japunid
19'65 $Z0Z/SZ/10  bTOT/ST/T0  bZ0Z/ST/T0 u=dp auedoyd ‘sapayeq 09695 DNI SOYYNAW - 264201
AlddNS YOLOW QTONYY
TTEE yzroz/se/10  veoe/sz/10  bzoz/se/10 u=do sayddns doys  o/TEZAUDS  / SNOLLNIOS HSINIJZYW OLNY - 84Z00T
pIny AlddNS YOLOW A1ONYY
12°4€E vZOZ/ST/E0  bZOT/ST/I0  p20ZT/ST/T0 uadQ Ae24q ‘piny Jaysem  pBSO6ZAVDS  / SNOLLNIOS HSINIJ3Y OLNY - 86Z00T
81041 PZOT/YT/IO  bTOT/HT/T0  b2OT/PT/TO uado sa|jddns doys 92655 INI SQUVYNIW - 26£201
sa)|ddng Buyesadqg - 00'ZZS Ie1p 1RGO
68°6% T Suoiesues a20Au] slelo) s9y|ddng 23L40 - 00°TZS I1e33p 13[U0

T6¥9ERTS H2/8/T
68'6 vZ0Z/SZ/T0  +T0Z/ST/T0  beOZ/ST/T0 usdo !sjaqe) {uczewy B9yETBE dNVE TYNOLLYN g10 - Ep080T
sajjddnsg 22130 - 00'TZS I1RI3p Palgo

$6'98% 1 suoboesuel] IN0AUT simo) buiefuuoiiun - 00 YT (19390 122[Q0
#6'98 vZ0Z/PT/T0  HZOZ/PT/TO  HTOZ/PT/TO uado sjued wuojun bbbSS ONI SQYYNIW - 264207
Bunpo|d/waogtun - 00'¥ I 119 1900
aJueudUIRl /S3NI|10ed - 8T suedaq gns
98'65'92% 1€ SuOIpesuRl] oAUl S|gjo) uogensiuwpY - OT Wswyedag gns
06'ZE9°61$ T SUCIDESURIL BDI0AL] sjejoL sapuaby 1aylo 03 Jejsuel) - ZT'T66 lielep 123[q0
uopnausig
XL [3104/I310H NvaUNg SYOLISIA
06'2E9'61 v20Z/LT/T0 H20Z/LT/T0 $TOZ/Z1/10 uado £20Z AON -1da§  AoN/daSEZOZ '8 NOLLN3ANOD S3LLD avnd - 60TE0T
sajsualbiy 12U3Q 0] Jajsuel] - TT'T66 I1BIap 1alqn
uopENSIUILPY - OT Jusuedsq qng
BA19534d ]59.04 - 7 Juawniedag
— 00Z Q€N - TET pund
JUNOWY a2j0AU] SB[ JUBLIARY S]] Pan23dy aleq 1/5 2]2Q ang 238 2JI0AU] uoseay PleH snes UORGLIST(] A0I0AU] "ON 2210AU] AOpLURA,
nowI Ewueu PUTIR %200
LIJST
b2/TE€/10 - $2/10/10 2buey 91eq ang a210AU] obuw.m.o.wm.n—

1/9 15930,
Aq dV - 9RIWWO0) dA19S3.1d 1S3104:86300T N4




9g Jo T =bed Wd £T:£0:10 $Z0Z/Z0/Z0 Uo Al 1DeIS Ag uny

A TATA R XAL T4 ADYANT AVMVHLYH
0z'£81 $20Z/0T/10  H20Z/01/T0  H20Z/0T/T0 uadp '600SB-05GLE  ZN 69TH66/F5 FYIHSHYAE / NVORIGWYAIW - S9£L0T
£z/ge/t1 - €2/82/TT ADHINT AVMYHIYH
8866 bTOT/OT/T0  $ZOZ/OT/TO  bTOZ/OT/TC uadp ‘TOObT-TE0LE 2N LOD¥66LS THIHSHYAE / NYOTHAWYAIW - S9/2DT
€z/82/21 - €¢/8E/TT ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
Pb'0E $20T/OT/10  H20T/OT/TO  v20Z/0T/10 uado ‘pOObS-TLTTE 2N TSBT66/bS FUIHSHUIE / NYOTEIWVAIWN - 594207
£2/8z/21 - €2/82/11 ADHIANT AVMYHLYH
85'9Z€ pz0z/01/10 bZOZ/OL/T0  $ZOZ/OT/T0 uado ‘YO0S9-TEEYT ZN 9STE86LHS FAUIHSHYIE / NYOTIIWYGIW - 592407
€z/8ziTy - ee/8e/11 ADYINT AYMVHLYH
Wi pzZ0T/0T/T0  $ZOT/OT/T0  bZOT/OT/T0 usdp ‘BO00S-0EETT 2N Lb6.86.FS FYTHSHYIE / NVOTMIWVAIW - S9LL0T
€z/ee/e1 - egfae/tt ADYINT AVMYHLYH
79°E8k ¥Z0Z/0T/10 +ZOZ/0T/T0  HT0Z/0T/TO uado ‘970££-0£4¥0  ZN £8¥6/6/b5 JUIHSHY3E [ NVOREIWVYAIW - S9£/0T
sadalas AWIRN 21gn4d - 00°ZE9 (133p 1RIGO
0£901°1$ T SUGIESUR) L SMHOAU] 5|E101 S2IIAIRS [BUO|SS3J0Id - 0O'TED 1219p 13(G0
uonaadsu)
WSISAS uLe|e iy
0£901°T vZ0Z/SZ/10  +E0Z/ST/T0  be0T/ST/10 uadg ‘Buuojuow uuele aiy SpR9Eh SAIIAUIS WUV LSIMAIW - £8820T
$201A1BS [BUODISSR)01d - Q0 TED IIBWP 1uiG0
08824 T suonpesuesi adjoAu] 5[e10). 000‘T$ sapun dinb3 g sjoo} |lews - 00'¥TS EIRP 193(90
16¥9E8TS +T/S/1
o8z ¥Z0z/5z/10  bZoZ/ST/i0  bToz/sE/1o usdg -IjewW (3qe| ‘uozewy 8Z9bTIS MNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £0801
000'T$ Jopun dinbd 73 5100] |jeWS - 00'HES 1RIBP B[00
1E'T0T'1$ $1 suUONIESUEL) INOAL] s|mol sayddng soueuajuiey/ijedoy - 00°£7S e3P P(gO
69'6/ ¥Z0Z/0E/TD  +ZOZ/OE/T0  bZOZ/OE/TO usdp saye|d-6op pajujed 190T-b2 02 TVINLONULS NYALSIM - 066E0T
ATddnS YOLOW dTONYY
01°2E $z0Z/0E/TO  HZOZ/OE/T0  ¥TOT/OE/TO uadp veduen  /9SE6ZAUDS [ SNOLLMTOS HSINITY QLW - B+Z00T
T6¥9E8TS
‘gzfaziTT luien
98'+9 vT0z/Se/10  pTOZ/SZ/10  $TOZ/SZ/T0 usdp  Joj jio 13| B uuey PEZL WNVE TYNOLLYN G0 - £080T
T6b9£8TS
vz/o1/1 'sped
9/'pEE proz/sT/10  brOZ/6Z/10  $TOZ/SZ/T0 usdp uen oD jBaYm [emny BI0Z08E MNNYE WNOLLYN 010 - EFDSOT
poomArd “1apupio
01'86 vToe/se/10  vzoT/sz/10  vZ0Z/Se/10 uado auedoid ‘souaneq 09695 DNI SQUYN3W - 262201
ATddNS YOLOW TTONYY
028z tToe/se/10  pZoE/sz/10  $202/52/10 uado sped uien SZOTEZAU0S  / SNOLLMIOS HSINIAY OLNY - 82001
A1ddNS YOLOW IONYY
PE681 br0z/ST/T0  bT0Z/S2/10  $T0T/ST/T0 uado Aisyeq -GE N £E906ZAU0S [ SNOLLNTOS HSINKTY OLNY - 8+Z00T
AddNS YOLOW dIONYY
£6'65 pzoz/se/10  bToZ/Se/10  T0T/se/10 uadp speduen  ZEG0GZAUDS  / SNOLLNTOS HSINIIZY OLNY - 8+Z00T
sa|iddns AlddNS YOLOW TTONYY
va'e9 $T0Z/ST/10  +T0Z/ST/T0  b202/ST/10 uadp Jedar-9pT NG 690T6ZA0S  / SNOLLNIOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 8¥Z00T
sajjddng ajueusju|ep /Jjeday - 00°E€TS €30 P3IG0
asueudjuep /sagped - gt juswyuedsq qns
BAIBSAld 150404 - TE Juswpedag
- - 007 {qeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY ax0Aul  2)eQ JuslWiAed B1eq PaAiRIay 2eq 1/9 JjeQ 8N Ijeq =M0AU]  UOSESY PiRH EMIETS WEHEEEERER “ON S0I0AU] JOPUIA
sjouy]|I ‘faunoy) puepr 3oy
PLOSIA
bZ/1€/10 - $2/10/10 Sbuey 331eQ 3NQ 3210AUT IATISIIJ

3310

1/9
Aq dV - 9911WW0) DAIDSAId 159404:86300TIN



9z 4o £7 abed Wd £1:£0:10 bZ0Z/20{/20 UO AlET 128)5 Ag uny
£E/b'TS b SUOQDBSURL) IHOAUT Sje0). dIveuAIUIR @ stieday - 00'8E9 1B 13(q0
Lueq pajeay
0]ju| Payoo) ‘ease ~
162 61 u) J0333)p @
€442 +Z0Z/0E/10  vTOZ/OE/T0  HTOZ/OE/TO uadp ows padeidal $S60bE SIDIAYIS WUVIV LSIMAIW - £8820F
JAUp p3y
aigetuwesboud pajsu)
00°FES'T vLOZ/OE/10  PZOZ/OE/T0  $TOZ/OE/TO uadp ‘sjyby u.“_oﬁ_ pazxed NI-E£LTHT0 ANVLWOD QUOIMYYD - SEL00T
Jiedad rajeay
07247 PZOT/OT/I0  bZOZ/9T/T0  +20Z/91/10 uadp dous 8%:3%5 61ET0T 02 AQVYE 1T - 90EZ0T
Jiedal
09°S6€ tZ0Z/PT/I0  bZOZ/PT/TI0  YZOZ/BT/T0 usdp 20eWIny Aysisaipoiq 9/E£T0T 0D AQvHa I - 90£Z0T
@aueuAuiely B sneday - 0089 1E9p V{0
v1'b6L'9S 02 SUODBSURIL 3I0AUT sjejol s23A4es AJ|an o1jqnd - 00°ZE9 HRISP 129(0D
100600605 +T/ST/T 1006
0060 vZ0Z/SZ/T0  bZOZ/SZ/T0  bZ0Z/ST/T0 usdp -E2/ST/ZT Jamas S1/1-s1/Z1 A3TIVA V0D 40 IOVTIIA - 928€0T
700600605 T/5T/T 7006
05'8bT ¥20Z/S2/10  vT0Z/ST/T0  FZOZ/ST/T0 uado -ET/ST/TT Jamas ST/T-51/21 AITIVA WO 0 3OVTIIA - 928€0T
_ £2/82/21 - £ef8e/T ADYIANT AYMVHLYH
1861 HZ0Z/0T/T0  bZOZ/OT/T0  bZOZ/OT/T0 uado ‘TTDES-0SH5L  ZN S8/9008+S FUIHSHY3T / NVOTU3WYAIW - 594401
£2/82/21 - £T/8T/T ADYINT AYMVHLYH
£S°ETE vZ0Z/OT/T0  bZOZ/OT/T0  20T/0T/10 uado {0TOE9-0bZS.  ZN 91900845 JYUTHSNY3G / NVOIYAWVAIW - 592201
£2/82Z/21 - €2/8L/T1 ADY3NI AVMYHLYH
9112z vZ0Z/0T/T0  bZOZ/OT/TI0  +20Z/0T/10 uado !6TOE9-0E0S.  ZN bH99008FS JUIHSHYAS [ NVOTRHAWYAIW - S9LZ0T
£zfezfet - ez/8e/1t ADYIANI AVMYHLYH
85°058'T tzoz/ot/10  bzoe/o1/10  bTOZ/OT/10 uadg 0T0E9-0T9PL  ZN 125900865 FUIHSHY3A / NVITHIWVAIW - 592/0T
gz/8zfer - eg/ee/1 ASHINT AVMYHLYH
£b9LE vZ0Z/OT/I0  +ZOZ/OT/T0  bZOZ/OT/10 wado !6TDE9-00bF.  ZN Z9K9008HS JYIHSHYAE / NVDTYIWVAIW - 592201
£2/82/21 - €2/82/11 ADHINT AVYMYHLYH
79811 v202/01/10  bZ0Z/OT/F0  v2Z0Z/0T/10 uadp {LTOE9-06THL  ZN 96E£9008bS JUIHSNYIEA / NYOHAWVAIW - 594401
se/eefen - gz/se/1t ADYANT AVMYHLYH
O£"EES bz0zfoT/10  p2OZ/OT/T0  +Z0Z/0T/10 uadp ‘8TOED-0LLEL  ZN 09ZS008FS FHIHSHU3A / NYOTH3WVAIW - §92£0T
ge/ezfen - ezise/it ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
79062 vZ0Z/OT/10  +ZOZ/OT/T0  bZOZ/0T/10 uadp {LT0E9-095EZ  ZN £6T9008H5 JUIHSHY3E / NVOTY3WVAIIW - §92£0T
£2/82/21 - £2/82/11 ADYINT AVMVHLYH
0806t v20Z/0T/10  bZ0Z/0T/T0  vZOZ/0T/10 uadp {LTOE9-0E627 ZN L66S008YS JUIHSHY3A / NVOTHIWYAIW - §92£0T
se/eefey - £e/8e/1T ASHIANT AVMYHLYH
79 $20Z/0T/T0  bTOZ/OT/TO  b20Z/0T/T0 uadp !9T0€9-07£2/ ZN TEGS008+S FHIHSHA3D / NVORAWYAIW - §9/701
£2/82/T1 - €T/8EL/TT ADUINT AYMVHLVH
19'95 +Z0Z/0T/I0  +TOZ/OT/T0  b20Z/OT/TO uadp '80089-0E8TY  ZN Z0/S66LbS FUIHSHY3E / NVORIBWVAIIW - §9££0T
ge/8zfet - £Ti8T/11 ASYINI AVMVHLYH
ET°69E ¥Z0Z/0T/T0  +TOZ/OT/T0  +2OZ/OT/T0 usdo ‘bOOET-TBEOF  ZN 09TS66.HS JHIHSHYIA / NVOREAWVAIW - 594201
s8|As95 AJNIIN 21jaNd - 00°LES (18337 1Ald0
aIUBURBUIRK f5aN|I0eY - 8T Juswiedaq qns
BAIBSBId 359404 - ZE Juswledsq
- _ 00Z Iqe)N - TET pund
Junouwly adIoAu] d)eq u_._u_..:>mﬂ_ 9]E(] paAIRlTY 9}eq u_\w 3)ed =sng Jleq a0|0AU] uQseay PleH SNES _._o_untumun_ SM0AUT 0N SD10AUT J0pUBA
wowq 4umor pus Yoy
J ST
+2/1E/10 - $2/10/10 26uey 318Q BN 3210AU] obuwwwwum.ﬁ

1/9

Aq dV - @an1wwI0) dAI9SId 359404:86300 TN

1S910,]



97 Jo pz sbed Wd LT:€0:T0 $202/70/20 Lo Ale3 |Jeis Aq uny
S
28°L66'6ETS QTIZ SuDIPESURL) B|0AU] 5|ej0L 0OZ |qeIN - TET pund
ZTT68'8ETS pbTg Suoipesues} adj0aul S[e10) |Asasald 153104 - ZE Juswiedag
0E" LYO'EES 7 SUDHIesteL] 810U} §ie10] SsjueLn - ¢ Juaunedaq gns
OE'LP9'EES 7 SuonIesuel) 3I0AU] S[E0). 000'ST$ 490 3unJonIISeyuT - 00°L9L He3ep 18l
SIS [euolssayoud
00°82'12 ¥Z0Z/SZ/T0  vTOT/ST/TO  bEZOZ/S2/10 uado -ainsopu3 32D Big 71664 2d SALYIDOSSY B YIANONITN - SE0B0T
ansopu3 je)
6ig - £2/01/21 ybnouy
0ETLETT vZ0Z/PT/I0  bZOT/PT/TI0  $ZOZ/PT/10 usdg  saomias |euo|ssajoud 0156< 2d SAUYIDOSSY B YIANONITN - SE080T
000'STS 1940 2INJINOSELUT - 00°£9Z 139D 133[G0
SIURIS) - SE JusLedaq gns
[b'810°61% §5 SUD{IESURL | 30AU] S{Ej01 soueuduIRW [saniides - 8T usugiedag qng
0E'ETH TS § SUOMDESURL] FH0AU] S{Ej0L jenyaeIueD) APISING - 00°+HO (1€33p 13(q0
15€£28508
{ET/STILT BoMBs
EZ/E1/2T 'suonnios
0049 pz0Z/9T/10  HTOZ/OT/I0  HZOZ/9T/10 uado 153 paduBApY 955eT MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - E#030T
1SETBS0S
'€T/8T/eT fFopuas
£z/11/01 Isuonnjos
0029 bzOZ/OT/T0  ¥20Z/9T/T0  HTZOZ/9T/TO uado 155d pasueapy 66611 ANVE TWWNOLLYN 010 - £60801
TS£T850S ‘ET/6Z/TT
{BuipAdasfysen
0€°£88 bzoT/O1/T10  $T0Z/9T/T0  TOZ/91/T0 uado ‘53005 J|Iqnday  ZS0L6L6VETIP NVE WNOLLYN 010 - £40801
ISETRS0S HT/p/T
faonaes AlLuow
ve/efT ‘uopnjos
00°SEE pe0zZ/9T/10 $202/9T/10  +T0Z/91/10 uwdg 152d paoueapy H98ET MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £4080T
15€28505
pT/TT/T ‘Boimes
$2/01/1 {suopnios
0029 vzZ0Z/9T/10 +ZOT/OT/I0  +TOZ/9T/T0 uado 1s53d pasueapy 866ET M¥NYE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £4080T
|emenuo) apisIng - 00'H9 IIERP PalqY
IdueuIuel /sanided - 8T uswuedag gns
ARSI 158404 - TE Jusuedsa
- . 00Z IGBIN - TET pund
JUNOWY J0[0AL] 21eQ JUSWARY 91eQ PaAleday 21ed 1/9 FEQ oNg S1EQ SD0AU] UOSEDY PIoH SMEIS UONdUaSaq SA0AU] "ON S2I0AU] 10PUBA
mowjyil Xiuno) puepy 3P0y
H—U.Pﬁ—m-ﬁ—”
bZ/TE/10 - b2/10/10 9Buey 21eQ dnQ 32/0AU] ATISII
1/9 }5210,]

Aq dV - 99110 BAIISDId 159104:86300TIA




Wd £T:£0:T0 bZ0Z/20/20 U0 Ape3 pejs Ag uny

9z Jo 5z =beg

39

s|g301, AAa 3pny - TOT pung

T SUONDJESURL) SDI0ALIY
52104 aAIBSAId 153104 - TE Jusuedag

00°00Z'9%
00°00Z'9% T SUONDESUE.) S2I0AU]
00'002'9% T SUOIDBSURI] 3DI0AU} S|PI0L, SADIAIDS |210{SS3I0.d - 00" TEY {IE1=p P[0
140434
00°00Z'9 vZOZ/EZIT0  PROZ/ET/TO  bROZ/ET/T0 uadp g NOLLYNIVA S/ 8SYD 8656601 dNOYS ONLLTINSNOD 1SN - 990801
SOD|AIRS |2UD|SS3J0.d - DO TES (€120 1R[00
ARSI 159404 - ZE Wawnedag
Ana31pny - 19T pund
3}eqd u_.._mE>mn_ 3]e(] PeAlzday 91eq 1/9 9leg ond I]eq =210AU] uosEay PleH snes LOROI53g S2(0AUL ‘ON 2210AU] JOpUSA
mowyfir {uno] purpe] Yooy
PLSI
JAIISIA]

JUNOLY S010AUT

¥Z/1E/10 - $T/T0/10 6uey 232Q 9nQ IOAU]
18910,

1/9
Aq dV - 9971WIWO) 9A19531d 1S2104:86300T W4




97 J0 97 abeg Wd £1:€0:10 $202/20/20 Uo Ape3 pels Aq umy

g
§50£5'0Tv% 65 suolDesuel) 33j0Au] 5|RI0L puel ANAIDY 129 €951 JOU] = o
Zesetotzs € SUOIIESURI| BDAU] sjejo) Jdwy JPNASU) 3 §353.404-d0jaABE - GEE Pun-
LE'S6T'012% £ SuCIpESUER)) 330AUT 5]P101 BAJBSAN 152404 - TE Wawleds]
5¢°79E°65% T suofjoesuely 3310AU] SiEj0L sueLs - SE Jusuniedag gns
5/'29E'65% T sucipesuel) 23j0Auf 512101 Q00'STS J2A0 2UNJINKSRIL] - 0079 1e1ap Pl
B pafoud ONI NOLLDNMLSNOD
5£°Z9E'6S pTOZ/ET/I0  $TOT/ET/T0  H20Z/EE/10 uado Wo0a3sal yamult £ SYIH1OHE ¥3LU0d - 150807
000'ST$ Jor0 adnonugseyu] - §O°29/Z 1839p 122[q0
sjuRI9 - §E Wawuedag qns
79'7£8'0STS T SUOIIESURLY, SDI0AL] SIEI0L 000°51$ 48A0 aamPnRseyu] - 00" L9L RSP 1PSlq0
79°5L5°T vzoz/6z/10  beoz/ez/10  vZOT/eT/10 uadp 133(0ud 81# 3jOH £ 00°28TS  DNI ONRYIINIDNT NOSTHILNH - 10601
g veipug
e spuawza0sduw
Jaem wuoys zefel
00°£52'611 bz0Z/LT/T0  $ZOT/LTAI0  b20Z/LT/10 uadp Joj uoned|jdde Aed -T ddy Aed INI NOS 8 NYWONV1 HD - 99£001
000'ST$ 19A0 aungonajseyu] - 00°£9L 11038p 133[q0
AIBSAL J5a104 - & wauaedaq
Jdwy Jan43suo) g s3saa04-dojenaq - SEE purd
JUNOWY S0I0AU] 232 JUSWABY 2)e(] PaAleaay 21EQ 1/9 91eg oN@  31eQ 9J1I0AU]  UOSE9Y PIoH SN1RIS UONOHo59Q 29t0AU] “ON 8210AU] JOPUIA
w1 Yomo) puepy yooy
LI)ST
bC/TE/TO - $2/10/10 abuey 218Q anq 2210AU] obuw“mw.uw&.ﬁ—

1/9 15910,
Aq dV - 9931WWIOD 3AI9SId 159404:86300T N4




STATE OF [LLINOIS > THE FP COMMITTEE 2/13/2024
* S5 SESSION
FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND *

MR. PRESIDENT AND MEMBERS OF THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT,

YOUR COMMITTEE ON FOREST PRESERVE REPORTS THAT THEY HAVE EXAMINED ALL CLAIMS
PRESENTED BEFORE THEM BY THE COMMITTEE TO PAY CLAIMS PRIOR TO COMMISSION ACTION.

55-ILCS 5/1-60035, 55-ILCS 5/1-6006 1996 ILLINOIS COMPILED STATUTES.

APPROPRIATION NUMBER
VENDOR FUND DEPT BASICEL. OBJ. DATE CK# AMOUNT
CardConnect 130 32 90 873.00 1/3/24 AWD 70.49
CardConnect 130 32 91 8§73.00 1/3/24 AWD 142.35
CardConnect 130 32 92 873.00 1/3/24 AWD 276.78
Camlin-Treasurer Audit Levy Fund 130 32 10 991.11 1712124 ACH 5,200.00
lllincis Department of Revenue 130 208.10 1/12/24 ACH 44.00
lltinois Dept of Natural Resources 130 32 91 631.00 | 1/23/24 | 709358 102.00
Mindfire Communications 130 32 10 644.00 | 1/26/24 | 709359 4,167.92
Mindfire Communications 130 32 90 631.00 1/26/24 | 709359 155.00
Mindfire Communications 130 32 10 631.00 | 1/26/24 | 709359 7,323.75
CardConnect 131 32 10 8§73.00 113124 AWD 555.19
lllinois Department of Revenue 131 208.10 1/12/24 ACH 7.00
Total 18,044.48
FOREST PRESERVE PRESIDENT
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER

MEMBER

41



Transfers of Appropriation

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County,
lllinois, has adopted Annual Budgets and Appropriation Ordinances for the fiscal
period beginning July 1, 2023 and ending June 30, 2024, and

WHEREAS, it now appears desirable and necessary that certain
adjustments be made between Appropriation Items in the Forest Preserve Fund
and Niabi Zoo Fund in said Annual Appropriation Ordinances, and

NOw, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, lllinois, that the amounts set forth below are
hereby transferred from the unexpended balance of certain appropriation items in
the Forest Preserve Fund as contained in said Budgets and Appropriation
Ordinances to certain other such Appropriation Items within the same Fund, as
follows: within the same Fund, as follows:

Amount Appropriation # Description Revised
$5,200.00 from 130-32-91 411.10 Seasonal Salaries & Wages $68,845.0(
$5,200.00 to  130-32-10 991.11 Transfer to Other Funds $5,200.0¢

Rock Island, Illinois on the 20th day of February, 2024.
The Revised Appropriations shall be in full force and effect from and after this date.

42



RESOLUTION

RE: Execution of an Intergovernmental Agreement with Village of Rapid City for sanitary
connection from llliniwek Forest Preserve

WHEREAS, the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District is constructing a
new restroom and supporting sanitary system at llliniwek Forest Preserve, and

WHEREAS, the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District desires a
connection to a sanitary line that is parallel to RT 84 which runs through llliniwek Forest
Preserve,

WHEREAS, the sanitary line is owned and maintained by the Village of Rapid
City, and

WHEREAS, the Village of Rapid City is to provide an intergovernmental
agreement which allows the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District to make a
connection to a sanitary line from llliniwek Forest Preserve, and

WHEREAS, timely execution of such agreement is in the best interest of the
Rock Island County Forest Preserve District's operation of llliniwek Forest Preserve and
the construction schedule of the sanitary system funded in part by a Recreation Trail
Program grant received, and

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lllinois as follows;

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. That the President of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve
Commission, Kai Swanson, is hereby authorized to execute an
intergovernmental agreement with the Village of Rapid City pertaining to a
sanitary line connection from llliniwek Forest Preserve’s sanitary system.

SECTION 3. This resolution is to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission, Rock Island
County, lllinois this 20t day of February, 2024

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

43



RESOLUTION
FY 2024 Niabi Zoo Improvements ARPA Grant Appropriations

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve District was granted funds from Rock
Island County for improvements at Niabi Zoo, and

WHEREAS, design and engineering for the improvement projects has
been performed, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $33,647.30 shall be increased
from grant revenue to be received in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the
following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$33,647.30 131-32-35 767 ARPA24-60 Infrastructure over $15,000

SECTION 3. Revenues in the amount of $33,647.30 shall be increased from
grant revenue to be received in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$33,647.30 131-32-35 331.10ARPA24-00 Federal Grants-General Government

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 13th day of February, 2024.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

44



RESOLUTION
RE: FY 24 llliniwek Recreation Trail Grant Appropriations

WHEREAS, llliniwek Forest Preserve was awarded $200,000.00 from the
lllinois Recreation Trail Grant program to construct a new restroom facility and
make trail improvements, and

WHEREAS, the lllinois Recreation Trail Grant program is a reimbursable
grant, and

WHEREAS, while construction of phase 2 has begun with the design and
construction of the lift station and payment is required these funds complete the
payout for phase 1, and

WHEREAS, construction continues of phase 2 that address the water, sewer
and restroom, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve Commission
of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $59,362.75 shall be increased partially
from grant revenue to be received & the balance from unencumbered funds to
provide the required matching funds in the Development of Forests and
Construction Improvement Fund #335 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$59,362.75 335-32-35 767 RTP 23  Infrastructure over $15,000

SECTION 3. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission, Rock
Island County, lllinois, this 20" day of February, 2024.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

45



RESOLUTION
Re: FY 24 Audit Fund Additional Appropriations

WHEREAS, additional funds are required in the Forest Preserve Audit Fund #161 for
the necessary expenses incurred for the 2024 Fiscal Year, and

WHEREAS, additional funds are required for professional services, and

WHEREAS, funds are available from unappropriated funds transferred from the General
Fund in the Forest Preserve Audit Fund #161, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock
Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. An amount of $5,200.00 be transferred from unappropriated funds
in the Forest Preserve Liability Audit Fund #161 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$5,200.00 161-32 391.60 Transfer from General Funds

SECTION 3. An amount of $5,200.00 be transferred from unappropriated funds
in the Forest Preserve Audit Fund #161 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$5,200.00 161-32 631 Professional Services

SECTION 4. This Resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission, Rock Island
County, lllinois, this 20" day of February, 2024.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

46



SECTION 30

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT
REGULAR PART-TIME & TEMPORARY EMPLOYEE PAY POLICY
APPROVED JUNE 2016
AMENDED JANUARY 2020
AMENDED AUGUST 17, 2021
AMENDED DECEMBER 12, 2023
AMENDED FEBRUARY 20, 2024

It is the mission of the Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County to maintain and acquire
lands with the intent to restore and conserve such lands for the purpose of preservation,
education, and recreation for its residents with fiscal responsibility.

In order to fulfill the District’s mission, the District employs staff in various different capacities
to conduct the maintenance and operations of the District’s facilities. The District’s Employee
Manual defines three employed statuses for the employees of the District:

® Full-time employee: One who works thirty (30) hours or more per week. After completion of all
required benefit deferment periods, such employees shall be eligible to receive all eligible
benefits provided by the Forest Preserve District.

® Regular part-time employee: One who regularly works less than twenty (20) hours per week and
no more than 1000 hours in a twelve-month period from the anniversary date of hire. Regular
part-time employees are covered by Social Security and Workers Compensation but receive no
other benefits.

® Temporary employee: One working full or part-time on the Forest Preserve District payroll in a
job established for a specific period of time of 1000 hours or less in a twelve-month period from
the anniversary date of hire, such as seasonal help or vacation relief. Temporary employees are
covered by Social Security and Workers Compensation but receive no other benefits.

The Forest Preserve District employs a full-time and regular part-time staff to maintain the
District’s facilities and perform operational tasks as necessary, whereas due to the seasonal
operation aspect of the District’s facilities and services, additional employees are required during
specific periods of operation. Temporary employees perform basic but essential duties that the
full-time and regular part-time staff the District cannot perform alone and therefore are
considered an asset to the District as importantly so as any other employee status. The District
desires to establish a consistent method to reward regular part-time and temporary employees
whose employment is terminated after a particular period of employment but regularly continue
to reapply for employment for another particular period of employment, generally from one
summer season and then the next. The employees who continue to reapply for employment and
management rehire have been previously trained in particular positions, have good attendance,
are familiar with the policies and procedures of the District, are flexible and available with
working hours based on visitor use, school calendars and seasonal weather conditions allowing
the District to operate in a more cost efficient and effective manner.

47



Effective January 1, 2024, all new or existing regular part-time or temporary employees
regardless of age shall be paid at minimum the following:

Effective Date Adult Minimum Wage

January 1, 2024 $15.00

In addition, any temporary or regular part-time employee that worked a minimum of 600 hours
in the prior calendar year may receive an additional $.25 per hour of wages but shall not to
exceed $15.50 an hour. The employee may receive a $.25 increase on January 1, if currently
employed or at the start of when rehired the following year upon the supervisor’s notification to
Human Resources/Payroll.

List of temporary or regular part-time positions to be paid the minimum hourly wage at the time
of employment beginning J anuary 1, 2024:

® Zoo Seasonal Maintenance Laborer — Temporary
Z00 Seasonal Assistant Animal Handler — Temporary
Zoo Weekend Assistant Animal Handler — Regular Part-Time
Zoo Seasonal Guest Services Attendant — Temporary
Zoo Seasonal Education Assistant — Temporary
Loud Thunder Seasonal Grounds Keeper — Temporary
Loud Thunder Seasonal Boat Rental Attendant — Temporary
[lliniwek Seasonal Grounds Keeper — Temporary
Indian Bluff Seasonal Grounds Keeper — Temporary
Indian Bluff Seasonal Concession Attendant — Temporary
Indian Bluff Seasonal Cart Attendant — Temporary
Indian Bluff Seasonal Clubhouse Attendant — Temporary
Loud Thunder Seasonal Office Attendant — Temporary
Illiniwek Seasonal Office Attendant — Temporary
Niabi Zoo Assistant Registrar — Regular Part-Time
Niabi Zoo Educational Assistant — Regular Part-Time

48



€71 Jo T obed WV St:5S:0T $202/50/20 U0 JoAe) yor Aq uny
LAY +++ (¥0"92) ¥0'9L 00' 00° 00 00 00 SNUBASI JAYI0 - SNOBUE|[RDSI|N $6°69¢
€€°GET'S8 0L +b'2€0°6€ 95°£96'06 00 00 00°000°0€T 00" - 00°000°0€T SUOISS3OU0D Ynig pur £5°29€
00°0€S LT (00°581) 00's2¢ 00 00" 00'0¥Z 00' 00°0¥T SUONeAIDSDI J3)BYS Ynig pu] 59529
86'7¥9°2T 18 Sb"8ZE'9T SS'T/9°9T 00’ 00 00°000'€E 00 00'000'€€E $994 doys o.d ~80°Lbe
SE'TESTS €L 89'€€06T Z€'996'1S 00 00 00°000'1L 00 00°000'1Z sossed uoseas Jynig uelpur $0'LbE
00°5€€’85€ LL 08'/9S€TT 0T'ZEF'1LE 00 00 00'000'S8% 00 00'000's8% s33) J|ob ynig uelpuy €0°LbE
Hnig ueipur - Z6 usuedsq ans
ST'€02'SZ1$ %LS 1E'€0¥'16$ 69'0/8'¢21$ 00°0$ [AN4E] 00°082'b12$ 00'0$ 00'08Z'p12$ S{PI0L JBPUNYL PhoT - T6  Juswiiedeg ang
00 +++ (sz'e91) ST'€9T 00* 00 00 00 00* anjeA abeajes 1o yunf jo ssjes 11°26€
00'€50°9 18 00'982’S 00'p15’S 00° 00 00°008°0T 00 00'00801 sales Jaquill 10°26€
06'ST +++ 00° 00 00’ 00 00 00 00 Sleusiew Jayio jo sjes 00°Z6€
00'€ +++ 00’8 (00'8) 00 00 00 00 00 ANUBA3 B30 - SNOBULSISHA $6°69¢
6£°€£9'8 +8 G5'T96'T Sb'8£0°0T 00 4% 4 00°000'2T 00 00'000'2T SUOISSAOUOD JUad 180q PUnYL pNo] S5°79€
00'bLb'EE (12 00'Z¥10€ 00'858'¥T 00 00 00°000'SS 00 00°000'sS S[EjuRJ Jeoq Japuny) pno $9°79€
00'SLb 9z 00'S60'T 00'S8€ 00 00 00°08t'T 00’ 00°08+'T UoneAlasal Ja3iays Jopunyy pno £5°29¢€
00°0ST'S z01 (00'sz) 00'5£0's 00 00 00°000°s 00" 00'000's 39} Jwiad Asydie sspuny| pno SO°LbE
98'8b8'TL 65 10°6bT°€S 66'05892 00 00* 00'000°0€T 00 00°000°0€T §99j Japuny_ pnon 20'LbE
dBpunijj pnoy - 16 w:mEﬁmde ang
9Z'€EB'9ETS %LS 80°100°/8$ 26'862'9T1$ 00'0$ 00'0% 00°00€’€02$ 00'0$ 00°00£'€0Z$ SIEIOL HSMIUIIL - 06 Jusliedsq gns
00°0bS’E LE 00'+0€’9 00'969'€ 00’ 00 00°000°0T 00 0000001 soles Jaquilf 10°¢6€
00'2SE +++ (00°S0%) 00'S0 00 00 00" 00 00" BNUBA3. JBYJ0 - SNOSUE|[30S!IN $6°69€
€2'998'bT +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 Spund |esapad woJy suofjeuoq TT°b9€
00° +++ (00°000°0T) 00'000°0T 00 00" 00 00 00 $901Nn0s 33eAud 4y suolngIUo) 0T°¥9¢
92'6¥9'C 8b 0T'9/8'C 06'€29°'C 00 00 00°005°S 00' 00°00S’s SUOISSSDUOD Yomiul||T 75°29¢
00'001°2 LE 00'S45'T 00'S26 00 00 000052 00 00°00S°Z SUONBAIDSBI JRYJ3YS doMIUNT 1S°C9€
00'00€ 06T (00'0£2) 00°04S 00’ 00 00'00€ 00 00'00€ 99} uIN3aJ ou ASY YamiulL 10°LbE
££°ST0E0T €5 86°026'98 70'6£0'86 00 00 00°000'581 00 00°000'S8T S99 Yamu1 00°LbE
FOMIML - 06 uswpedag gns
00°999% +++ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ S[PI0)L SJuRID - §€  Jswedaq gng
00999 +++ 00’ 00 00 00" 00 00 00° onealdargaINnd - sjuelb sjess 0L'VEE
sjues - g¢ ucw.&ﬁma_wD ansg
11'825'628°1$ %L8 95'€6v'597$ Yo' 1LE'€2L'1$ 00°03% 0Z'THE'E0TS 00°598'886'T$ 00'0$ 00'598°886'T$ S[e10| uonENSIUIPY - 0T  UswWiedsq gng
00°0St 691 (80°Z¥b'c) 80'2HH'8 00 00'001T 00°000°S 00* 00°000°S $304Nn0s d3eAld 4 SUORNGIRU0D 0T"¥9E
L0°LLT'T S6vT (€9°6€T1°€) €9'9€'E 00’ €9'b9€’E 00'S¢e 00 00°s2¢ 06, 3S3.13)u S 101}j0D 0£°19€
€S'ETT'TE bSL (0£'808'st) 0£'808'ZS 00 6L'108'L 000002 00" 00'000°Z sBUIUIRS JUDWISSAU] 01°19¢
€0'89/'S6€ Vi g L9'9L'TTE €€'€68'887 00 60°€5£'85 00'0p9'1T9 00° 00°0+9'T19 aNUBABI JusWde|day ST'SEE
8v'6T0'100'T 00T (01°€98') 01°€98'69€'T 00 69'TTL'EE 00°000°59€'1 00° 00'000'59€’T soxey Apadold 0T'11€
uojeIIsiuiwpyY - o1 ucmEthmQ ang
BAIISBId 153104 -~ ZE McwEthma
INNIATY
DAIDS3Id 159404 ~ 0€T punyg
Q1A JedA Jolid p. oy suoipesues | suopesuel | saduesquindug suoipesuel| uwmn:m Sjuswpuswy uwm_uzm :o_un_._umwn_ UNCDY unoddy
/P3SN % QLA - 19bpng alA aia YIUuo JuaLin) papuay 196png peydopy
sioujyj] “uno)) puep] Yoy

JUNoJDY dnjjoy apnjox3
vZ/TE/10 93eQ 03 JesA [edsl]

Hoday soueunioind 196png

pLsIq
JAIISIIJ

1S910,]




€7 Jo ¢ obeg WV St:¥5:0T $202/50/20 U0 JaAe1D yar Aq uny

#0'59€ 0 00°000°T 00’ 00’ 00 00'000°T 00’ 00°000'T aWILA0 00°TTH
SLPTH8T 43 ST 88'9£0°0C 00 00’ 00'v61°29 00 006129 sobem g saliejes |euoseas 0T'IT¢
60°06H'60T SS 68°££8'26 15°SH9'2TT 00° 8v°2LS'ST 0b'€8b'S0T (00°00005) 0b"€8p’SST sabem pue soLejes Q00'TT:
SOMIIT - 06  Juawiedsq ang

bb'G/8°0£5$ %E9 1£'920'26€$ £b'22£'9/5$ 00'0$ £€'601'95$ YL'8vE'806$ L1'€28°12$ £5'625'988% S[eIcL uoRASIIIWPY - 0T  Juswuedaq ang

00 007 00 00°000°07 00 : 00 00°000°0T 00°000°07 00 00Z IqeIN 03 Jajsuel| PL 166
00 0 00'2£0's8 00’ 00 00' 00'2£0's8 00 00°2£0's8 sauRby J3LRO 03 J9ssuel] 217166
00’ 001 00 00'002°s 00 00'00Z’s 00'002°s 00'002°s 00 Spung Js3Q 03 Jojsuedy T1'16€
STISL'vL 1§ S2'9/9'89 STISL'TL 00 00’ 00'8ZH'0bT 00 00'8Zt'0¥T 59491 00°2L§
00°000°002 00T 00 00°000'50Z 00 00 00°000°50Z 00’ 00°000'502 Jediulg 00°148
00 0 00'08t 00 00 00" 00°08% 00'08% 00 666'v$-000'T$ Juswdinbl 3 yoep 00'v9¢Z
$0'618'TL 08 S6°CTHP'9T S0'/b8'€9 00 PT'9EETT 00'062°08 00’ 0006208 |enjdenuo) spisino 00'+H9
7€'998'sT ¥6 18'89T°'T 61'186'9T 00 00's42 00°0S1'8T 00 00°0S18T sdiysiaqwaw g sanq 00°2+9
00 0 00°00S 00’ 00 00 00°00S 00 007005 2dueusjURl B Sieday 00°8€9
SS9/ 61 00'586'T 00'S9% 00’ 00'S9% 00'05+'C 00° 00'05¥'2 Buneoydng R bunuug 00°S€9
S6'L9'L 00T 00’ 00005 00 00’ 00'00S"y 00°S2Z€E 00°S/T'p Buiysiand 00'€9
90°€8¢ 9 £5'6£€°T £5'09T 00 £5'097 00°00S°C 00° 00'00SZ [orR1) 00°€£9
75'909°C 6 6T'eLE's 14905 00 10°99 00°088°S 00 00°088'S suonesuNWwWo) 00°Z£9
62'669'S 6L 008086 00'260°9€ 00 8S'TET'ST 00°006'SP 00'000°01T 00'006'SE SSDIAIDS |RUOISSDJ0.d 00'T€9
00°£0T'T 6 00'0€2’s 00025 00 00'SLZ 00'0S4's 00 00'0SL's uonesnp3 3 busuies 00°0€9
00 00T 00 05585 00’ 00’ 05'585 05'S8S 00 s{edipoLiad B $Hoog 00°£25
00 0 00'00Z 00’ 00 00’ 00'002 00 00002 saseydind poog 00925
96°02Z€ 34 10888 66'199 00 00' 00°0SS'T 00 00°0S5'T 000°T$ 4apun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00'+2S
0T'v6 59 €8'22 LTSy 00 S9'v6 00'059 00" 00059 saljddng soueusjulely/ieday 00°€2S
) 0 00°0S€ 00 00 : 00’ 00°0S€ 00 00°0SE sa)jddns buneiado 00°2zS
9T'bSZ 001 00 S9'vEL 00 00 S9'bEL S9'+8T 00055 salddng 30140 00°1ZS
00° 0 00°009 00 00 00° 00°009 00 00°009 Buipojd/uniogiun 00'vTH
£8'8b8°9p 0s Pb'€SSTS T6'PL1'TS 00° $2'915°6 9€'8Z/'€01 (00°000°s) 9€°82.'80T S)youRg LpIeaH adkojdwy 00°€TH
S 1 (se'12) LE'69 00 10°91 20'8p 20'8p 00 SWIUBAQ 00'2TH
75'20H'€0T LS 10'SST'T8 0Z'(#9'90T 00' LT'E09'ET 12'208'£81 00 12°208'81 sobem pue ssuejes 00'TTH

uonensiunupy - 0T Jusuedsa gng
BAIDSDI 159404 - ZE  uBWLEdDI(

ISNIdX3
26'vb1°109'2$ %08 18°6€S'TE9% 61'Sh1'v6b T 00°0% CE'ESE'E0TS 00°689'621°c$ 00°0$ 00'589'SZ1'c$ SIVL0L INNIATY
26'b1°'109'2$ %08 18'6£5'1£9$ 61'SHT'b6b'TS 00°0$ ZEESE'E0TS 00'689'sZ1°c$ 00'0$ 00°689's21'c$ S[EIOL DAIBSAU] 158104 - TE  WawWedd(
0b'P1H'805$ YobL 98'T+9'/81$ b1'865'1£5$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0bZ'614$ 00'0$ 00°0b2'614$ S|EYOL JJnig uelpul - 76 uswedsq gng
92’12 +++ (£+'65) 1b'6S 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 9NUaASY diL - snosUe(ROSIA 96°69€
4nig ueipuy - 76 uswipedsqg gng
SAIBSAId JS8104 ~ r43 EwEﬁmamD
INNIATY
IAIBSAUd J$9104 - 0ST puny
dlA JesA iougd 238 )] suonoesuelj suonpesuel| saoueIqInDuUl suonoesued | uwm—u:m Sjusuipuswy ummvsm CObnm.Cume piilylens i) pilizlenslr)
/P3sn % alA - 196png alA alA YIUop Juain) papuswy 1ebpng paydopy
sougy] 4numo) puep) oy
PLOSIq
Juno2Y dnjjoy apnpPx3 . IAI9S91d
b2/TE/10 1eQ 0 JedA (23514 JS310]

Hoddy 2suew.iopad 3o6png




€1 Jo ¢ abed

WY St1pS:0T $202/50/20 U0 JaARID [ AQ uny

TL'658'L o1 IS'ETELT 61'968'T 00° 00 00'01Z°61 00’ 00'01Z'61 000°1$ 4opun dinb3 3 sjoo] jlews 00°¥2S
€0°ELT'VT 9/ 85°SHS't [4d 2] 00 19'/9.' 00'0b0'6T 00’ 00°0v0°6T sal|ddng soueuajulely/iedsy 00°€2S
0r'€S0'y 8 00°090°s 00°0Zd 00 00° 00°08b'S 00 00°08'S saiiddns Bunesado |ejusi jeog QaTes
00°6€8'ST 65 11°02L'21 68°0LE'8T 00 9b"€90't 00°160'T€E 00 00°160'1E salddns bupessdo 00°22s
ST'HEL 8T S5'82 Sb'9 o0’ 00* 00'SE 00 00°S€E saliddns 320 00°12S
8T°€08'T £9 89'/TL [ANAX A 00’ 00 00'0S6'T 00 00'0S6'T Bunporp/wiopun 00'bTH
€C0bL LS 8k 98'StH'0b $1°968'LE 00’ 0E'¥9L'y 00°ZrE'8L (00°c0£’8) 00°5+0'/8 S)jausg YplesH saAojdwy 00'ETH
€9'0€T'T 00T 00’ 05'59S 00° 00 05'595 05'595 00’ SWIHSAO [eUOSESS 01T'TTH
€T LT ¥8 95'49T ¥b'SES 00’ 00 00'000'T 00’ 00°000'T BWIHAAQ 00°CTH
88'590/C 6€ ST'620°Th S/'S18'9Z 00’ 05'S8b°C 00'5¥8'89 (00'002°S) 00'SH0'bL sabep 13 salejes [euosess OT'1TH
0£'T08'9%1 ¥S bE'S8T'1ZT 98'P08'EHT 00 +6'€88°ST 02°066'¥92 (00°000°€) 0Z°066°£92 sebem pue ssuejes 00'T1b
Ppunyj pnoy - 16 ucmEﬁQOQ ans

60'856'952$ %TL 9/'9TH'S1Z$ SE'6T0'£25$ 98'017'21$ Lb'662'vT$ L6'9¥S'bSL$ £5'/8E'TET$ 0b'651'€29% SIEIOL HOMIULT - 06 iuswinedsg gns
€8'8/2'C 0s 0T'T1SC 08°88+'C 00’ 6'0L 00°000°S 00’ 00°000's 884 30IAISS pJeD Wpa1D 00°€/8
00’ #0T (t0°c18'9) 60'S6b /b1 00' 00 80°289'THT 80'789'SH 00'000'96 000°S$ 4970 Juawdinb3 g Yoel 00'89/
00’ 68 €€'92L'p1 78'505'sZT 00’ 00 ST°ZET’0bT ST'ZETOPT 00" 000/ST$ 49A0 ainpPniseyur 0029
00' 00T 00' 00'001°02 00 00 00'001°02 00°007°0Z 00 000'S$ 4aA0 Bulspowsay bulpjing 00992
02'66£'€T +++ 00’ 00 00" 00 00’ 00’ 00 ssa.60.4 ul uoipNASUD 00°592
00 00T b1’ 00° 98'011'2T 00’ 00'TIT'2T 00'TTT'Y 000008 666'¢1$-000'2$ a:npnasesyur 00°€9/
Tb'SEL'E 19 q2'652'T 8/'09S'E 00' 9Tt 00'028'S 00 00'028's [enoR1UOD APISINO 00"b%
SHTH9 18 PI'TH9 98'2LL'T 00 00'058 00°0ZH'S 00 00'02H'€ slejusy 00°6£9
G6°'SZ6' LS 68°v20'p TT°SE'S 00 00° 00°00¢'6 00 00°00b'6 JdueUBUIR 3 sileday 00°8€9
€LLo1'at 6t L6°Tv6'6 €0°£09°6 00 T0'8.S 00'05561 00" 00'0S5°6T S0IAIRS AMIRN JNIgGnd 00°L€9
00 0 00°00T 00 00" 00° 00'00T 00 00°00T Buneoydng 3 bunuug 00'S€9
00 69 00°SET 00°00€ 00° 00’ 00'sep 00" 00°'SEY Buysiigng 00°¥€9
8b'91 0 00'000'T 00’ 00’ 00’ 00'000'T 00 00°000'T joely 00°€€9
68'290°S 4 75°050°p 8b'H£0°E 00 16'TH 00'580°L 00* 00°580°Z SuolESIUNWIWO) 00°Z€9
01'SL€'8 zo1 (00'sST) $8'612'L 00' 00°SST $8'$90°L P8'H19'T 00'0Sb'% SIDIAIDS [RUOISSBJ0.d 00°T€9
00007 L 00'050°Z 00°0ST 00’ 00°0ST1 00'0022 00 000022 uonednp3 g buiuiel) 00°0€9
8T'6v8'T 44 02°€25'T 08'946'T 00 00 00'00S'¥ 00’ 00°00S'v SaseydIng poo4 00°925
0£'588 9 61'S.19 18'¥ZE'S 00 00 00'00S'TT 00" 00°00S'T1 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00°¥2S
9.'88b'E Ly Vi vaald €5°82€'9 00° £9°568°C 00°0SS’€T 00 00°0SS‘ET saliddng aoueusuely/leday 00°€2S
€0°€LTLE S6 1€'SEp'T 69'vET'9T 00 TT'9sT 00°045°4T (00°165°'1) 00°191'62 saljddns bupeiado 00°225
00 0 00°0ST 00 00 00 00°0ST 00° 00°0ST saliddng 2240 00'12S
28'L£6 9% $1°050'T 98'668 00’ 00" 00°0$6'T 00 00'0S6'T Bupold/wiopun 00'bTH
90'812'€T 0s $0'26€'ST 96'818'SZ 00' ob'SH8’E 00'T12'1S (00°000°0€) 00'T12'T8 SjauRg pjesH sakojdwz 00°€TH
00'88C 001 00 0S'8€T 00 00 05'8€2 05'8€2 00 SLUIMBA0 [eUOSESS o1°CTH

NOMIUT - 06 udwedsg gng
BAIISIId 189404 ~ 2§ w:mEthma
3ISNIdX3
BAIDSDId 150104 - 0T pung
QLA B34 Jold P,y suopoesuel | suopesuel Szouesquindug suolpesuel | uwm_u:m Sjuswipuswy uwmv:m co_uatummc JUNOJY JUnO2DY
/P3SN % QlA - 196png alA ata LAUOW JuRLIND papuawy 196png paidopy

srougfj[ Xiuno) puspy 3poy

JUN022Y dnyjoy apnjox3
PZ/TE/10 93eq 03 JedA [edsly

Hoday aduewioldd 396png

PLSIQ
IAIISII]

1S910,]




€T 40 ¢ abed

WY SbiS:0T $202/50/20 U0 Janet) yor Aq uny

1S 21411 V24 90'262'CT $6'202°0T 00 81°6£6 00'000°€Z 00’ 00°000°€Z S90S ANaN lignd 00°££9
00 0 00°0S€ 00' 00 00 00°0S€E 00 00°0SE Buneoydng g unuug 00°6€9
[4 %14 99 £2°62S LL'020°T 00’ 00' 00'0SS'T 00 00°0S5'T Buysiand rnzuoc.*\mw
08'61 0 00°005'T 00 00 00' 00'005°T 00’ 00°00S'T [oAeIyL 00°€€9
1L°210' €S bE188'E 99'862't 00 LLLET'T 00°0ST'8 00’ 00'0ST'8 SuoRERIIUNWIWOD 00°Z€9
20°004'2 LT 90'¥£6'0T ¥6'STZ'T 00 $1'1€2 00°0ST'ET 00 00°0ST’ET SDIAIS [BUOISSIJ0.d 00'1€9
00 0 00'0p6'C 00’ 00 00 00°0v6'2 00 00'0v6'Z uonesnp3 g Buluiesy. 00°0€9
12'81 +++ (b6'HET) P6bET 00 00 00 00 00 pood doys oid Sd'92ZS
PE'E8THE 59 T£'0£0'bT 62'¥69'cH 00 06l 00'S2Z'29 00 00'szL'L9 saseydund pooy 0092
€€'09€'9 194 79'900'T 8€'€05'7 00 00 00'015°€ 00 00'0TS’S 000'1$ Jopun dinb3 g sjoo ||lews 00'b2S
TT'08L9T 34 I8'ELP'OT 81'9£2'TT 00 69'LLY 00°052'82 00’ 00'082'82 salddng asueusjuie/leday 00'€2S
TLs6L's 14 15'807°02 6b'156' 00 516 00°090°sZ 00 00'090'52 so|ddns ssipueyaisly doys oid Sd°72S
G8°688°6¢€ Vs 8b'8LE (b T591E'TH 00 8£'9S 00'569'88 00’ 00'569'88 ss||ddng bunesado 00°ZzS
8r'ze ] 00°SZ€E 00’ 00 00' 00'S2€ 00' 00°SzZ€ saliddng o0 00'12S
09'9S4'T 6+ $6'812'T 90'18T'T 00 00’ 00'00+' 00 00°00+'2 Buipof/wiogiun 00'bTH
8€'60L'LT 18 #+'005°0€ P90V’ TE 00 07'805’S 80'+06'T9 (00°000’s) 80'06'99 Siyauag LpesH aakojdw 00'ETH
$9'26£°2 1t4 £5'5¥6'2 Lb'bS0°T 00’ 0091 00'000S 00 00'000°S WIUAA0 00'2T
15°0TT°4L 0s £9'99€'6/ LE'9€L'6L 00* 05'61 00°€01'6ST 00 00°€07'65T sabem g saliejes euoseas oT'TTH
£0'478'8ST ¥S 8b'L6V'bET TE'T0T'8ST 00 78'210'1Z 08'865'26T 00’ 08'865'267 sabem pue sauejes 00'TTH
Hng ueipuy - Z6  Juswiledsq gns

98'EEL’LTES %I1S 02'S/£'962$ £9'616°01€$ 00'0% £0'950'5E$ £8'969'£09$ (££°880°0$) 07'€84'££9% S|PI0L J2pUNyY) pnot - 16 uswuedsg gng
99'Z81'c 79 £€°6£0'C £9°02p'E 00° SE'TT 00'00S’s 00 00°00S’s 934 0IIBS pIe) UPRID 00'€/8
9.'2TH'0T 001 s 6b'20L°0€ 00 00' 00°€0£°0€ (00°262'€T) 00'000'Ft 000°s$ 190 Juswdinb3 B yoew 0089/
00 001 00 LT'9€5'T 00 00' L1'9¢5'T LT'98S'T 00 666'v$-000'1$ Juswdinb3 3 yoep 00'¥9Z
00" +++ 00 00" 00" 00 00 (00°000°2) 00°000'Z 666b$-000'¢$ sbuipjing 0029,
Sb'788'C % £0'280'p £6'££0°€ 00' 9’89 00'091°2 00° 00'091Z len}oenuo) spisinQ 00°b¥9
00 00T 00 00'0T€ 00 00 00'0T€ 00°'0T 00°00€ sdiysiaquisw g ssng 00°Z¥9
09'1LL LE $8'9Zp S1'S5¢ 00 Sb'oE 00'289 00 00'289 sjejuay 00'6£9
9b'662'81 6€ ST'H95°0T S/'689'9 00° $+'062 00°0S2LT 00 00°0S2°L1 adueus el B Sileday 00°8£9
£6'09L21 Y24 06'956'TT 0T°€49°0T 00 ¥6's22'1 00'009°22 00’ 00'009'22 S30IAI3S AN dlignd 00°££9
00 2! 00'0St 00's/ 00 00’ 00'52S 00’ 00's2S Guneoiidnq g 6unuig 00°5£9
00 62 00'96t 00'+02 00 00 00'00£ 00° 00°00Z Buysigng 00'€9
00 0 00°005'T 00 00 00' 00°005'T 00 00'00S'T [orelL 00°€£9
89°6bL'€E 6C 99'T4€'L $€'866'C 00 St'b6p 00°0£€£'0T 00 00°04£°0T suoiedunWwwo) 00°Z€9
b°L€2'9 14 76'085'6 80°602°€ 00 80°€89 00'06£'ZT 00 00'064'21 S9DIAIRS [eUOISSB)0.d 00'T€9
00'S1E (114 00'020'7 00005 00 00°0ST 00'02SZ 00 00'025°2 uonesnp3 g bulutesy 0070€9
99'£86 4% L9502 €696 00 00' 00'000°€ 00’ 00°000°€ saseydind pooy 00925

Bpunyy pnot - 16 ucmEﬁmamO gng
BAISSBId 153104 - 2§ ucmEﬁmawO
3SN3dX3
BAIDSald 159104 - 0€T puny
Q1A iesA loud P9y suonoesues| suonpesuel} SooueRIquINDUg suonoesuel ) uwm_uzm Sjuswpuswy uwmv:m :O._un__._umwn_ unodoy JUNOdDY
/P3SN % Q1A - 396png ala ala LRUOW Jua1IN) pspustuy 196png paidopy

siouji ‘\iuno)) puepy oy

JUNo2DY dnjjoy apn|ax3
PZ/TE/10 93eQ 01 JBDA [edsi4

HModoy aduew.odd 396png

PLOSI
JAIISIIJ

JS9104




€1 40 g abeq

WV Sb115:0T $202/50/20 U0 JoAel) yar Aq uny

0£'282'9S 85 0Z'€S1'8€ 08'9b€'eS 00° 00’ 00'005'06 00° 00°005'06 se84 [esnose) (edlbojooz 12°LbE
ST'ET0'PbE (% 00'szE'TEE 00'ST6'1ZE 00' 05'0Z 00'06C'€S9 00’ 00°062'€59 S$39J SuoIssiwpe 007 0Z'Lb€
00'SSZ ozt (00°002) 00°002'T 00° 00’ 00'000'T 00’ 00°000°T s394 uondope 0oz 08T°LbE
(8'PE0TSS'T 00T (ze9p9’s) TE'9¥9°0€9'T 00’ (T THT0p 00'000'S29'T 00° 00'000'529'T soxey Auadoid “CorTie
DAJISBIG 1S8I0Y4 - € wsueds
INNIATY
00Z IGBIN - TET pund
Sv'292'eS0'T$ (66:998°T2/$)  €1'612'085% (98011'21$) (20°880'p5$) (esgse'es1$)  (£9'85/'zS1$)  (S0°00%) SIEI0] BAIDSDIG 189404 - OET  PUN
LY'T88'LyS'T %6S 08'90b'€SE'T 90'9ZH'€T6'T 98'011°2T PETHP (ST TLEPE'8LT'E £9°'88£TST S0's81'9zT'E STV.LOL 3SN3dX3
6'vH1109°C %08 18'6€5'T€9 61'SPT'b6b'C 00 TEESE'c0T 00'589°SZ1°E 00’ 00°689°SZ1°E STVLOL INNIATY
5210 ) SALDSSAd 188104 - OET DUl
[b'788'LpS'1$ %65 08'90+'€SE'T$ 90'92H'€16'T$ 98'011'21$ bE TH'(G1$ 2L€b6'8L2'cS £9'854'251$ S0'S81°9Z1'c$ STV.LOL ISNIdX3
Lb'T88' PS5 TS %65 08'90"€SE'T$ 90'9Zv'€16'1$ 98'0T1'21$ PE T’ LSTS CTLEY6'8L2'ES £9'8GL'T5T$ S0'G81°921'c$ S[E10L DAIISIL 359404 - ZE  JuspedsQ
00'0$ %68 £2'29¢'c$ LLY6b'8T$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°/58'1€$ 00°£88'1€$ 00°0$ S[EI0) Yaed O1E dd - 86  Juswiiedag gng
oo 68 €0'79¢'s LL'p6b'8T 00’ 00’ 00°/S8'T€E 00°£S8'1€ 00' 000'ST$ J9A0 aunpniseyu] 00°£9/
yied ajig dd - 86 1uslnedsq gns
£L'€EE'TS %SE bE8YS'T1$ 20'851'9% 00°0$ 06'62r$ 9€'90£'L1$ 9E'681'T$ 00°£15'91$ S|EI0 | djded @dueliog - €6 Juswiedsg gns
00' 00T 00 €b'pL0'Yy 00 00' b'PL0'p 'PL0' 00 666'b$-000'T$ Wawdinb3 8 yoe 00'¥9¢
00 +++ 00 00 00 00" 00 (00'000°¢) 00'000°€ 666'¢1$-000'2$ anpnaseyur 00'€9,
05'699 S £1'$06 £8'S60'T 00 00" 00°000°Z 00’ 000002 jenpenuo) 3pisino 00°++9
£2'¥99 19 LT'TIE £8'88b 00 $6'Str 00°008 00 00'008 SI2IAIRS AN dNand 00°££9
00 1234 (96°€8€) 68'86% 00’ 96'€8€ €6'bTT €6'bTT 00 suoneduNWWe) 00°2€9
00* 0 00'05¥'c 00 00' 00’ 00°0Sb’E 00" 00'0Sb'€ SIDIAISS [UOISSDJ0Ld 00°T€9
00’ 0 00°005'9 00’ 00’ 00* 00°005'9 00’ 00°0059 saljddng soueuajuiely/ledey 00°€2S
00 0 00°29L 00* 00 00* 0029, 00° 00°£9L saljddns bunesado 00°2es
jied adueLnioq - £6 EmEﬁmawD qng
SE186'0EP$ %8 96'£LLT'b6b$ Z8'115'v9b$ 00°0$ 09°9pS'TH$ 8/'682'856% (01°01+'c$) 88'661'296% S|RJOL Jnig uelpul - 6 Juswuedag gng
(69'4ST) +++ 95'€81 (95'€8T1) 00 (12'1) 00 00° 00 SaU3bY JBYI0 03 Joysues) 21166
SL'£20'0T 98 SLWTL'E STHI'ET 00 00 00'69€°£2 00’ 00'69€'£T Spuny JayiQ 03 Jajsues) 1T°166
L8°TT6'L 69 IT'EbS'y 689566 00’ 89T 00°00S'+T 00’ 00°00S"bT 934 0SS pIeD Jpa) 00°€48
00 81 11°252'06 68'£S2'6T 00* 68'800°01 00°005°60T 00’ 00'00S'601 0005$ 4on0 Juawdinb3 g yoel 00°89
00' 001 00’ 06'685'T 00 00 06'685'T 06'685'T 00 666'v$-000'T$ uswdinb3 8 yoep 00'v9¢
€b'8/5°E 011 (£8'81%) (€YY 00 ¥£'909 00'566'€ 00’ 00'566'€ Jen}aenuo) spisino 00°vH9
00°021'T 8 00°01€ 00'S/5'T 00 0008/ 00'688'T 00’ 00's88°T sdiysiaquisw B seng 00°2H9
684097 0T (9z'zsT1) 9’6" 00 05°29€ 00°0bZ'p 00 00°0vZ'y siejuey 00°6£9
£'€0€'8 £ S9°1€L'S SE'89T'Y 00’ 00’ 00'00001 00’ 00°000°0T adueuBURl B Siieday 00°8£9
g uepul - Z6  uswpedsq gng
BAIISALY IS9104 - 2 ucwEtmama
3SNIdX3
DAIDSDI }50404 - Q€T pund
Q1A JesA loud p°oY suoipesuel| suoipesue| Saouelquindulg suoioesues | uwmv_‘_m Sjuswipuaury uwm_u:m co_un_‘_uwwn_ unodXy pliiglese ]
/P3sn % QUA - 19Bpng dlA aia YIuoW JuBLIND papuawy 1ebpng paydopy
srougjy 4nmo) puepy Poy

JUN022Y dnjjoy apn|ox3
PC/1€/10 S3eq 01 JBDA [BDSI4

3Hodoy asuewiopdd 396png

psIq
9AIISIIJ

1S910]




€1 jo 9 abed

WY SbibS:0T $202/50/20 Uo Jores) yar Aq uny

8€°ZST'T 8¢ 92'686't bL016'T 00 (p'098 00°006'9 00 00°006'9 S3seY2INgd poo4 00°92¢
¥6'L8b 12 00'2£6 00'852 00' 00 00°0€2'T 00" 00°0€2'T 000’T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo ||ews 00'b2<
S6°/£6 z 90'121'6 ¥6'00Z 00" 00 00'2zZ’s 00" 00'22E’s sajjddng buneisdo $00°Tes
00 0 00008 00’ 00’ 00 00'00S 00° 00°00S saliddng 50 00°12S
00 v 00'909°'2 00'+0T 00 00 00'01£2 00 00'0T4'2 Bunpopn/uuogiun 00°'$TH
16°618°¢ 6 96'26b' aT'ek'y 00’ 00°2£9 9eL's 00 T19eL's s)jaudg wpjesH sshoiduz 00°STH
8E'H6E'ST o€ 92'809'€S $L'9£6'2C 00’ 00 00'Sb5'9L 00’ 00°'5b5'9L sabep g saiieles jeuoseas OT'TTH
€€°0Z1'2¢ 95 12°SLT'92 65°62T'€E 00 09'695'% 08'v0b'65 00 08'v0v'6S sabem pue sauejes 00° 1T
SJUSAT _m_uwum 3 Em..mnzm O0Z dd - L0 uswipedsq ang
SAIBSId 158404 - 7§ Jusuwiedag
3SN3dX3
65'029°026'2$ %TL £1°089°€0Z'1$ 00'6v°0£1'c$ 00'0$ 62'658'vH1$ ETVLT'PEE VS £1°601'L67$ 00'590°££0°b$ STV1OL 3INNIATY
65'029°026'2$ %L £1°089'€0Z'1$ 00'b6°0£T'c$ 00°'0$ 67°658'vb1$ ETPLT'PEE VS £1°601'/62$ 00°590°Z£0'v$ SIRIC) BAIDSII ISD404 - TE USRS
61°220'€9$ %S5 6b'616'66T% $9'681 b 00'0$ 00°000's1$ £1°601'2hb$ £1'601'Chb$ 00°0$ sjejop sjuRIn - € Jusweds( gng
00" 24 £b'0b8’S 00°0S8'T 00" 00 £+'069'2 £5°069°L 00 S924nos SeAld 1) suolnquIue) 0T°v9¢
0000585 8bT (98°€00°21) 9€'£8L'9¢ 00 00°000'ST 0S'€8L'vT 0S°€82'vT 00" uoneana.rgainyna-siuelb [exo 04'LEE
00 0 85'b65°£ET 00 00* 00" 85°¥65'LET 85'165'LEC 00° oneanargaINynd - sjuelb xels 0L'bEE
61°225'y +++ (6€"¥¥9'15T) 6€'4b9'1ST 00 00° 00' 00 00 oneasangaImnd-sjuesb esopady 0L°T€E
00 o€ €L'2e1'021T 68'£06'1S 00 00 79'0p0°2LT 29°0b0'2LT 00' 06 [essusb-sjuelb eiepay 0T°1€€
sueln - ¢ usuedsg gng
10°T6T 0 0005 00' 00' 00 000§ 00" 000§ anjeA abeajes 1o junf jo ssjes T1°26€
€'89T'Lb1 4] 00'S¥S'OpT 00'SSH'pST 00’ 66'2HH'S9 00°000'56Z 00" 00'000's62 XE) [230W {3304 WOy Jojsues) 79°'16€
00 +++ (00°000°01) 00°000'0T 00’ 00 00’ 00 00’ puny jesauab dd woy J9jsuel) 09°'T6€
€5°26T 2! 8'th oT'L 00 00" 00°0S 00 00°0S SNUBABI JBYI0 - SNOSUB|IRISIN $6'69€
2€°890".€ 8ET (rwe'd 124428 00' 00°59 00°000°9 00°000'S 00'000'T $824Nn0s 3jeAld 1y suoanqLIuo) 0T'$9¢
00°0ST'E 7L 00'0S5'T 00'058°S 00 00°0SS 00°00%'S 00 00°00b's SIUS1 BSNOY PIUMO 00Z 09°29¢
09t '0b (14 S0'v6'91 S6'S0S’ET 00’ 69°S0C 00°000°0€ (00'000°0ST) 00°000°08T SUOISS3ZUED 007 65°79¢
S6'€0E'T GEET (91°50£°€) 91'S00"t 00’ 91°500't 00°00€ 00' 00°00€ 06, Js3133U1 $,10109]j0D 0£°'79¢
A4 6bbT (zo'16191) 20'16€°LT 00 PE'86€°T 00°002'T 00 00'002'T sBuiules JUBWISIAUT 0T°19¢
00'S€089 9 00'+16'€E 00'81£89 00’ 00 00°2€T20T 00 00°2€2'20T so9) bunped ooz 1€ LbE
00091 9 £0°TOT’0Z €6'€LT'T 00 00 00'S£2'1Z 00 00'62'12C 99 UONBAIISUOD 3 Y21BI59Y 007 0€°LbE
£5'581'80T 16 TI'918'TT 88'608'91T 00’ Pb'SE09T 00°929'8ZT 00 00'929'821 a9} diysiaquisw ooz 62" LYE
SZ'869'L8T 09 76°£66'TET 80°200202 00 00 00°000'S€E 00 00°000'S€€ doys Y6 ooz 8T LbE
0Z'LTH'0S pe 08'€T2'T6 0T'98.'9% 00' 00 00°000'8€T 00 00°000'8€T S99 UORIS P3dy |ewiue 0oz LTLYE
05'290°S 06 00'€21'9 00'69+'95 00’ 00'569 00°265'29 00 00'265'29 593 SIUAA3 [e1ads 007 9T LYE
00'S6€°T 4% 00'0S6'T 00°006 00 00'00€ 00'058'C 00 00°058°2 S99 2R3.1N0/MOYS [BLWIUR 007 bTLYE
00'01€4T £ 00°92b'LS 00'bLS'LT 00° 00 00°000'5Z 00 00°000°SZ 533 weibo.d uoneonpa 0oz €T LYE
$8ZET'TLT 0s GE'8£0'8ST S9'7£9°09T 00 00 00'052'81¢€ 00 00°0S2'81€ S39) ulen} 007 TLve
DAIISBG JSB104 - rg McwEﬁmamo
3INN3ATY
007 IqRIN - TET  puny
Q1A 134 lolid P2y suoipoesuel suopesues| saoueIquindug suonoesues ) uwm_u:m Sjusuipuswuy uwmvsm co.ua_._umwn_ unodoy UNOdDY
/P3SN % QUA - 196png aiA alA YIUOl Jus.In) papuswy 1ebpng paydopy
srouyy[| X3unoy) puersy Yooy

JUNo22Y dnjjoy apnjox3
bZ/TE/T0 938Q 03 JBSA [BDSI4

Hodoy scuewioudd 196png

PLOSIA
IAIISIIJ

1S910,]




€1 Jo £ 9bed WY SbiS:0T £202/50/20 U Janer) yar Aq um

00’ 62 TT'T86'sk 8/'£10°0 00’ 8£°£10°0C 00°000'69 00’ 00°000'69 000°S$ 490 Juatudinba B yoep 0089,
10°68Z'vC +++ 00’ 00" 00" 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 000°ST$ 42A0 BunNiSeYU] 00°£9.
00 001 00 07'80v'C 00 00 07'80¥'C 02'80b' 00 666'$-000'T$ Juawdinb3 8 yoep 8 0019,
00’ +++ (00°£9) 0029 00’ 00°£9 00’ 00 00’ |en}enuo) spisno 00" bt
00°00% vOT (o0°81) 0081t 00’ 00°0Z 0000t 00’ 00°00% sdiysiaquisui g senq 00zt
vL'STT 001 00’ €EVLT 00’ 00 €EVLT €€ VL1 00 slejusy 00°6¢"
$0°020'1 0 0000001 00' o0’ 00’ 00°000°01 00’ 00°000°0T a0ueuulel B Sieday 00°8¢!
00'021 +++ 00 00 00 00* 00 00’ 00 Buneoyidnq g bunuud 00°S¢!
00' 001 00’ 00°00¢ 00’ 00 0000t 00°001 00’ Buystiand 00"b€!
95'691°C 901 (89'18%) $6'00v'8 00* 06°€0€ 9’616, 9Z'616'L 0o’ [eARLL 00°€€!
05'T€9 114 (1£'658) TL6£9'T 00’ 00 007008 00’ 00°008 suopedUNWWoD 00ze!
UEbT'ETT 8c ST'b08'bTT 68'661'sL 00 11°02L'%1 00°000'002 00 007000002 SIIAIBS [BUOISSDJOId 00T
08'€94'2 811 (8£'¥16) 9b'ThE'9 00° 85°8€9 89'/6¢'S 89°£6€'S 00° uonesnp3 g buures| 00°0€!
00°0b2'S 0e 1£°€66'L 69'900'2 00’ 00009 00°000°01 00’ 00°000°01 S|ewiuy 007 0082
00’ +++ (v6'vb) $6'bh 00* 00’ 00 00 00’ Sjed1poLad B $yoog 00°£¢¢
9€'LLL'S LT 9'9¢5'2) 90°79¢'L1 00 1£°€60' W'sz8’6 W'528's 00'000'% 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo L ||lews 00"+
£6'8k 11 88'158'8 [48: 281 00 00 00°000°0T 00’ 00°000°0T saliddng soueusjulely/edsy 00°€2¢
¥6'268'791 LS 8T'026'P1T 78'6L0°SST 00’ S6'686'TC 00000042 00 00°000°0£2 sayiddng bunessdo 00z
1996 11 8£'95€ ey 00’ 00 00°00t 00 00°00% saiddns 20 00°12¢
1L°1L2°S 00T 00’ 69'S91°9 00 00’ 69'5919 69°STL'T 00°0St' Buupoid/umopun 00'bT4
00'606'€L 8¢ 05'869°9€T 05'8£0'8 00’ 0£°ZS6'ST 00°£££'812 00 00°£££'812 Ssiyausg LpjedH sAoidug 00°€TH
SH'ET6 L0T (zo'0s) Sb'(9L 00 1102 LT LT 00° SWIMBAO [euOSES 0T'ZTH
oTeL'e €6 1€£'90L 69'€62'6 00’ 96°656'Z 00°000°0T 00’ 00°000°0T SWBAG 00°ZN
92'659°€9 18 15'88'07 6b°€80°/8 00' 08'8£9°01 00°896°20T 00° 00'896'£0T sabep g saiejes [euosess oT'ITH
62'S86'HE s G5'626'€0€ SHEEE’99E 00’ vbLb6'1S 00'652°0£9 00’ 00'652'0£9 sabem pue salieles 00°TTH
JUBWIRYOLILUY g DJR) jeWwliuy 007 d4 ~ 80 ucwEfmawD ang
5110

9b'/11'65$ %LE [b'SES'ETTS 1£°266'59$ 00'0$ 90°'1£2'9% 8/'/25'6/1% 98'v/6'1$ 26'78S'LLT$ S1UaA3 [ePadS 13 weabold 007 d4 - L0 awedaq gns

00°00T 34 00'2£2 00°€0Z 00’ 00°€02 00°'S.t 00 00°'SLY sdiysiaquisw 1 senq 00°ZH¢
00°0S¢ +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00° 00’ 00’ 00* s|ejuay 00°6€¢
00* 0 00°00'T 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°010'T 00 00°0¥0'T Buneoydng B bunuid 00°SE¢
00’ 0 00'0S+'€ 00’ 00’ 00° 00°0St’S 00' 00'0St"€ [oAelL 00°€€S
£6'8SE 1- $0'69€°T (v0'62) 00° 00 00°0b€°Z 00 00'0bET suonesuNWWo) 00°Z€S
00542 SoT (86'1€T) 96'864'C 00’ 6659 86'999'C 86°998'T 00°008 SDIAIDG [UOISSJ0Id 00°T€¢
00'SZ 0 00°008°¢ 00’ 00' 00’ 00°008°€ 00° 00°008°S uonesnp3 g buures |, 00°0€$
00" L 00°00T 88'/ 00’ (00°00T1) 88°/01 88201 00" sal|ddng uoniuboosy sakojdw3 00°62S
00° 9L 99'1L YE'822 00’ 00’ 00°00€ 00’ 00°00€ s|edlpoLad B syoog 00°£25

SjUBA3 [e1dRds g weibold 007 dd - L0 1uswiedsq ans
BAIBSIY 158404 - 7€ juswipedsq

3SN3dX3
007 IqeIN - TET puny
QLA Jfed4 Joud p.ooy suoipesues] suonoesuel f Seouesquinoug suofpesuel] 126png SUDWPUIY 196png uondudsag JunoxY JUNOJ0Y

/P3sn % Q1A -196png ala ala YIUO JUBLIND) popuswy 196png paidopy

sounl ‘Kyuno) poepsy Yooy

A nsIa

JUN02DY dnjjoy apnpx3g AJIISIId

bZ/1€/10 938Q 03 JeaA [edsiy }S310,]

Hoday scueuIopad 196png




€1 Jo g obeg

WY SPi+5:0T $202/50/20 U0 Jared yar Aq um

16'82b'C €01 (6'98) 80°065'C 00 ¥6'98 $1°€0S'C PT'€S0'T 00°0SH'T Buipopd/waopun 00T
b 1E8°9€ 44 01'596'9€ 06°£46'8C 00° 0€'£86'S 00°€p6°S9 00' 00'€p6'59 siysuag yesH sdkoidwa 00'€T
9£'902'C 0z 75'66L 81°002 00’ 00" 00'000°T 00’ 00'000'T AWUIAQ B 00'zT
£S'TTH'IE 6b £2'98L'sh CTIN'TH 00' 00°£1S 00'8b2'S8 00 00'8¥2'S8 sabepm g sauejes feuosess or'1T
15'951'2¢1 [4 £8'0£5'80T 19'b€2'611 00° €E'665'ET 8b'692'£2T 00 8b'594'¢22 sabem pue saliejes 00'TT
BoURUDIUIRK /SRRy - 8T wawiiedaq gng
65'€£6°69/$ %8S ¥8'8£6'685$ £L'616'918$ 00°0% LL°L61'15$ 19'868'90+'1$ (S8'1£1°09%) 9b'0£0°29b'1$ SiPic) UORBASIURUPY - 0T Juswedaq gng
6L°T9€'vT Va4 LTYeb'(2T €L /5T 00° TH'€€9'61 00'2LS'SLT 00 00'2/8°€L1 Ssa1uaby JaLIO 0} J9jsuel 4 e
L[TSSL'T 0L $82€S01 9T°L9b'bT 00 61°G5S 00°000'5€ 00" 00°000'sE 994 OIS pJeD Jpa.) 00°L!
00'06+'€€ ¥S 00°009'¥2 00'00T°62 00° 00 00°00£°€S 00 00'00£°€S 158433U1 00°2L!
00°000°062 00T 00 00°000°00€ 00' 00* 00°00000€ 00" 00°000'00€ ledpuid 00Tt
00'002°T oor 00 00'6¥9'T 00' 00 00'649°T 00'6¥9'T 00 666'1$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 B yoew 00°9,
01'8/5'6 89 9/'STL'S vT'v02'2T 00’ 98'409 00'026°£T 00 00°026°£1 Jen3enuo) apisino 00"
80'589'8 8b TEe9TE'L 89'859'9 00' 00 00°S86'€T 00’ 00'S86'€T sdiyssequswl 18 senq 00°2H
SE'6TE'S Sb 00°£18'7 00°€82'C 00' 00'St 00°00T's 00 00'00T'S s|eusy 00°6€!
00 001 00' 06'£SP 00’ 00 06'LSP 06'/St 00 sdueUAUe| B Sijeday 00'8¢¢
¥6'1S2'T 1T £€6'£90'C1 L0°26v'T 00° 00°6£2 00'09S°€T 00 00'095°€T Buneoydna 3 bunuug 00°Sg¢
#0'8ET STT (06'c£8) TH'T85'9 00' 06'0€S 25'89'S 15'8L6'F 00°00£ buysiiand 00°FE
62'S79’c o 69'820°¢ 1€'120'C 00° 00 00°050°S 00 00'050°S [PARIL 00°€€
8€'9¢L'E 12 80°7TT’'S T6°L19'E 00’ SL'b 00°0+8'8 00° 00°08°8 suoReSIUNWIW) 00°Z€¢
0S'ZST'L 80T (or'118'1) 91'Z61'bC 00° SS'$00°T 00'18€°2Z 00'THT LT 00°0b2's SIS [BUOISSJ0.d 00°T£¢
9L'€6€ +++ 69'65T'T (69°6£1°T) 00 1805 00 00 00 uonesnp3 3 bujutes) 00°0€¢
00" +++ (S£'v6) SL'v6 00’ 00 00 00" 00 S|E21PoLIRd B $H400g 00°£2¢
pEb6T'6T o 906 $5°659°Z 00’ 00'19T 00°00£'91 (00°000°0¢) 00'00£'9% saseydind poo4 00'92¢
0Z'H01°T 81¢ (18'2£L'D) 6Lv50'y 00* £9'059°T 86'9L7'T (zo'818) 00'560'C 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo |jews 00'+2¢
00'8€t +++ 00 00 00’ 00 00 00 00 sayiddng soueusjuley/aedey 00'€2¢
0£'€€6'9 44 S0'€€9'v6 S6'9TT'EL 00 9b°509'T 00'052°291 00 00'0S£°£9T sayddns astpueydisw doys Yio $9°7es
0Z'65t°L 95 £b'0v8'y £5'6£0'9 00° 00 00°026°0T (00°005°€) 00'0Zb'bT saliddns bunessdo 00°2z¢
ob'LTE 124 91'5£0'T ¥8'vZE 00 96'+9 00°09€'T 00 00°09€'T sa|iddng 3040 00°12¢
0§'242 9 ¥E'006'T 99'621 00* 00 00°0£0°Z 00 00°0£0°C Bunpopp/waoyiun 00'bTH
90°8££'82 5% 08'282'8¢ 96'955'T€ 00' 00°00L't 9/'6£8°69 00 9£°6£8'69 SHauag LpjesH avkojdw 00°€Tt
(8'STH 00T 00’ SL'6 00 00 SL'6 SL'6 00 SWIYAAO [eUOSERS 01°ZTH
86'L11 0 00°000°T 00 00 00 00°000°T 00 00'000'T SWIHAAQ 00°2TH
9Z'€0v 0T T 95'€87'8€ET ¥6'€60'86 00 6449 0S'£££98T (00"050°05) 05'2Zb'98T sobem g saueles euosess OT'TTH
TS0V 0ET 95 80°2€9'901 TT'60T 9€T 00’ r'TL9'8T 0T THL'TWT 00’ 0T v 'tve sobem pue soeles 00'TTH
uonensiuupy - 01 u:mEﬁman ang
sje10).
bE'820'618% %2S 29'0b189/$ 6E" 1EL' THES 00'0$ 0€°9T0'2¥1$ 10°245'019'1$ 10'85S v 00'$10'985'1$ JUSWYOHUY 1B 24D [eUNUY 007 dd - 80 Juswedsd qng
BAISSAU I53404 ~ 2§ pcwEﬁmamD
ISNId3
007 IqRIN - TET  puny
Q1A B34 Jold P,y suogoesues | suoioesues | SaouRIquINDUG suooesues | ummv_._m Sjuswipuswy uwmvsm :O_uhtummm JunodDy JuUnOdDY
/P3SN % QlA - 196png atA aiA HIUOW JuaLIND pepuswy 106png paidopy
srouy(y] A3unoD puep) Yoy

JUNOJDY dNjjoY apn|oXx3
¥¢/TE/T0 93eQ 0} JBSA |ROSIH

Hodoy 2dueulioLidd 396png

psIq
JAIISIIJ

15910




€1 40 6 9bed

WV Sb145:0T $202/50/20 U0 JaAes) Jar Aq uny

98°96/'821'2$ %LS /8'STY'¥98'1$ 80°'162'26v'2$ 00°0% £6'¥81'992$ G6'9T/'9SE"vS 60°££8'79¢$ 98'6/8'€66°c$ STV1OL ISNIdX3
98'95/'821'2$ %LS /8'STH'198’1$ 80'162'26v'7$ 00°0% £5'¥81°992% 56°9TZ£’9SE'v$ 60°/£8'79¢$ 98'6£8'€66’E$ SIRIC] BAIDSBAd ISR404 - 7€ Juswinedeq s
S|R10 )
00°0% +++ 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ (00'THT'£T$) 00'THT'LT$ UORBAIBISUOD B oaeaSRY 002 - DY Juswipedag gng
00' +++ 00 00’ 00' 00 00’ (00°994') 00'99L siejusy 00°6£S
00' +++ 00 00’ 00° 00’ 00* (00°000'2) 00°000'2 Bunesiidng 1§ Bunuugd 00°S€S
00 +4++ 00’ 00 00° 00° 00’ (00°52¢€'s) 00'SZ€’S [oARIL 00°€€S
00 +++ 00 00' 00’ 00’ 00 (00°05+'T) 00°0Sb'1 seseydInd pood 00°92S
00 +++ 00 00* 00’ 00° 00" (00°009°c) 00°009'€ saddng bunelado 00°22s
UOHIRAIBSUO]) 1§ UDiessay 007 - DY u,cwﬁﬁmuwm ans
0£°262'06$ %6 8L'(SY'9T$ LTLLLSTYS 00°0$ 0€'/b9'cE$ S0'SEC'THbS S0'SET'THP$ 00°0% s|eloL s - g€ Jusuiedag gng
00'608't 00T 00 $8786'9Z 00’ 00 $8°286'9¢ $8786'9C 00* 000'S$ J9A0 Juawdinbl B yoew 00°89/
£9'0S€'6S €6 8/'7£0'8C TH'T09'18€ 00' 0€'Lb9'ce 02'S£9°60b 0Z'5£9'60% 00° 000°ST$ 4940 BunPnseyu] 00292
81'bSE'ET +++ (00°5£5°1) 00°SLS'T 00" 00 00 00 00° 5316014 Ul UORONISUOD 0059/
00 001 00 00'0S8'T 00' 00 00'0S8'T 00°0S8'T 00° s|ewiuy 007 00825
61'8/4'C 001 00 0S'62¢ 00 00° 05'62F 0562t 00' 00014 Japun dinb3 g sjoo | |jews 00°+2S
00 001 00 15°€€°E 00' 00 15°2£€'S 15°L€€'S 00° sal|ddng asueusjuiely/leday 00°€2S
SjuRin - ¢ ucmgﬁmuwﬂ ans
L1'SEL'PEES %6t 9T'€1£'99¢$ bE'0LT'TSES 00'0$ 01°260'€€$ 0S'€8b'LTL$ (86°£59'8$) 8b'THT'obL$ S|EI0) IdUBUSIIRKW /SANDdRY - §T  JusWLiRdSQ qns
00 0 S8'ST9'E 00’ 00° 00' S8'ST9’E (ST'p8E'9E) 00°000°0% 000°5T$ JoA0 aunpniseyur 00°£9Z
S9'€EL’L ST 00'000'sT 96'LLTY 00 00' 96°LLT'6T 96'LLT'Y 00'000'SZ 000°5$ Jan0 Suljspowsy buip|ing 0099/
00'196'p 001 00 00'005'Z 00° 00° 00°00S°2 00°005°C 00° 666'1$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 ¥ yoep 00'+9Z
00 0 00°000'E 00" 00' 00 00°000°€ 00 00°000°€ 666¥$-0002$ sbuipjing 00°29L
15°€88'11T 08 LP'618T £5'086°0T 00° 0E'ETH'T 00°008°€T 00 00'008’€T [enoesuod apising 00'++9
10'6922 8p 8b'65E'E TS 0pT'E 00’ 00° 000059 00 00°005‘9 s|ejusy 00'6£9
' 1eL'6k vl LE'ESE0T £€9'962°0€ 00° €8'ELY'T 00°009°0% 00’ 00'009°0 dueusURY 3 Sieday 00'8€9
€8'6£6'61 2 LLEOV'P9 €2°964'TS 00’ p1'b6L'9 00°006'STT 00° 00'006'STT SIDIAIRS ANIN JNgnd 00°2£9
00 +++ (8€'¥68'T) 8E'¥68'T 00 00’ 00 00 00 Buiysignd 00°'p€9
76'28S S 0L'LSL 0E'TH 00° 00’ 00'008 00 00'008 suoneouNWWo) 00°2€9
20'99€'TT 6C TI'00T'sT 88'61'9 00' 0£'901'T 00'0S2'TZ 00" 00052'12 S3DIAISS |RUOISSDY0] 00'7€9
00° ] 00'0% 00 00° 00 00'0% 00 00°0% uozednp3 g Buluresy 00'0£9
00 001 00 66'0C 00’ 00 66°0C 66'0C 00 saseydind pood 00'92S
8€'/9L'p ¥9 08’1 86'52'c 00’ 08'82 00'001’s 00 00°001's 000°1$ 49pun dinb3 g sjoo] jlews 00'+2S
95'0$8'SC [43 86'80£'9T 01's9£"LT 00' 1€ T0T'T 80'b/9'€E (z6°521) 00°008'€€ salddng soueusjulejy/ieday 00°€2S
LL'¥95°0€ 9% SE'6191E S9'S7€'/2 00 95'€66'T 00°S+6'8S 00 00°5H6'8S saddng bunesado 00'22S
96°6€ +++ (68°6) 68'6 00 68'6 00 00 00' sa|iddns 200 00°'12S
&u.gm:wu:mmz\wm_u_:umu - 8T u:wﬁthmQ ang
DAIBSAI ISBI04 - 2§ ucmEtmamD
3SN3dX3
007 IqRIN - TET  puny
QLA JeaA Jolid p. ooy suonoesuel | suonpesues | sadueIquINdu] suolpesuel | 196png SjusWIpUDLLY 19b6png uonduosag unody JUNO2DY
/pesn % QUA - 1@b6png ala alA YIUOp UaLIND pepuaiy 396png paydopy
stougy] Kuno) puesy Poy

JUnodoY dnjjoy spnpPx3
bC/1€/10 918Q 01 JEBA [BISIY

Hodoay asuew.olad 196png

PLOSIA
IAIISII]

15310,




€T Jo 0T obeq WV Sp:HS:0T $202/50/20 Lo Janes) yar Aq uny

b9 161$ %29 05°€02'¥6$ Sb'/T2'/S1$ 00'0% 00'0$ 56'0£6'157$ S6'2h9'7C$ 00°882'622% STVLOL 3ISN3dX3
FTOVH'1ST$ %79 0S'€0L'%6$ Sy LTT'LSTS 00°0$ 00°0$ S6°0£6'152$ S6'zv9'zes 00'88Z’622$ SIEICL SAIBSBAG 383004 - TE  JuswRde( .
00 0 00'882'tS 00 00 00 00'882'bS 00" 00°88C'bS sapusby 8O 03 Joysuel) ‘21°166
00 0 00'000'12 00" 00 00 00°000°TZ 00°000'TC 00 000'S$ Jon0 juswdinb3 g yoe 00°89Z
91'S9b’0ST 88 00'00$'1Z 00°009'€S1 00° 00’ 00°000'S/T 00 00'000'SZT dueInsuy 00°9€9
86'086 +++ (05'$86'1) 0S'¥86'T 00 00° 00 00 00 SDIAIDS [BUOISSIJ0Id 00°1€9
00 00T 00 S6'TH9'T 00 00 S6°ZH9'T S6'THI'T 00° saliddng soueusjuiely/iieday 00°€2S
JAIISVA 189104 -~ ZE H e
3SNadX3
01'181°222$ %¥6 98'b25'v1$ 60'E1'622$ 00'0$ 440 744 S6'£99'CHT$ S6'CH9'TT$ 00'520'122% SIVI0L 3NNIATY
01'7181°222$ %6 98'$25'v1$ 60'EY1'672$ 00'0% [44\ 404 S6'£99'€hT$ S6'Tb9'eTs 00'520°122$ SIEI0L BAIBSAAd 352104 - ZE  Jusuinedsg
00 0 $6'749'2T 00 00 00’ S6'7¥9'TT $6'27b9'2C 00 SpUNJaI JUBWBINRS 86°69¢
97'€8T 6412 (z8'679) [4: 2273 00 W8PbS 00'S2 00’ 00°SZ 06, 15943)Ul 5,10303|0D 0£°T9¢
99'248'¢ 849 (¢z'zsL's) LT'T8L'9 00 L0'SET'T 00'000°T 00’ 00'000'T S6UIUIED JUBUISIAUT 0T°T9E
81'SZ1'812 10T (00'918'1) 00'918'12¢ 00* £€°09b'S 00'000°022 00’ 00'000°0Z2 saxe) Ayadold 0T°T1E
INIDEDId 1S90 - 2E wcmEﬁmme
3NNIATY
SUT BRI SAIasSald 159104 - £€T puny
0b'SE0'T8% (bS'vH8'p6$) LE'211'98% 00'0$ (6t'252's$) (£1°2£L'8$) 00'0$ (£1'2£2'8%) S|eI0) BNITY BAIBSBIG 3SAU0] - ZET  pUny
66'915°L6 %Ly $1'STE'/8 £0'525°LL 00 $£°0Z€'01 L1'0¥8'91 00 LT'0V8'v9T SIVIOL ISNIdX3I
6£'255°8LT %S0T (0v'625°L) 0b'L£9'€9T 00 SZ'890'S 00'80T'95T 00' 00'80T°95T STVL0L 3NNIATY
S|E10 ] D113y DAITSAId IS9I04 - ZET pund
66'915°/6% %Y b1'STE'L8$ £0'525'4L$ 00°0$ bL'0ZE'0T$ L1°0b8°v9T$ 00°0$ L1°0v8'v9T$ STV.LOL ISN3dX3
66'915£6% %Lt bI'STE /8% £0'525°LL$ 00°0$ bL'0TE'01$ L1°0b8'491$ 00°0$ L1'0V8'b91$ S[R30 BAJDSDUd 159404 - T WwRLIedag
6691526 Vid $T'STE L8 €0'S25'LL 00* ¥£'02€'0T LT°0P8'p9T 00 L1°0V8'p9T JUWI (r4 %17
INIDSVAd 159404 - 2E urmmc\_ﬁmama
3SNIdX3
6£'255'84T$ %S0T (0b'625'L3) 0b'L£9'€9T$ 00'0$ S7'890'$ 00'801°95T$ 00°0$ 00'801°95T$ STVLOL INNIATY
6€£'755'8LT$ %S0T (0v'625'L$) Ob'LE9€9T$ 00'0$ S7'890's$ 00'801°95T$ 00°0$ 00'801°95T$ S|E30) DAIISAUd ISAU04 - € Jusueda(]
20'8bT (1174 (1z°0v€) 12°06€ 00' 12°06€ 00°0S 00’ 0005 06, 152J23ut $,10109][0D 0€°'19¢
€5°922C €6 (1z'626'€) 12'6LE'Y 00 ST'L9L 00'0S¥ 00’ 00°0S¥ sBurules JuswisaAu] 0T'T19¢
P8 LLT'OLT 201 (86'652°€) 86°£98'8ST 00 6L°016'€ 00'809°SST 00’ 00'809'SST saxe] Auadold 0T'T1E
SDAIISDAd 188104 - 2§ ucmE.th.mQ
3NN3ATY
3119y SAIaS3lg 159404 -~ ZET  puny
€£°'€98'164% (bL'SbL'099%) 76'202'8£9% 00'0$ (bZ'sze'TeT$) (28'2v5'zes) (96°£2£'59%) $1°G81'ErS S|eI0L 00Z IqeIN - TET pund
98'984'871°T %LS £8'STH'$98’T 80'162'264'C 00° €5'$81'992 S6'9TL'9SEy 60'££8'29€ 98°'6/8'€66'€ SIV10L ISN3dXT
65°029'026'C %eL £1°089€02'T 00'¥6b°0ET'E 00* 62°658'¥bT STPLTVEEY £1'601'26C 00'590°££0Y SIVIOL INNIATY
S[ejo) 00Z IqeIN - TET  puny
LA Jea Joiid P,y suoiesues} suopoesues | Saoueiquindug suopoesuel | uwm_u:m Sluowpusly uwmvzm co_un__‘_umwn_ JUnodYy JuUNoddY
/P3SN % QLA - 196png aiA aiAa Iuoy waun) popuatuy 1e6png paydopy
souly] ‘“Xwno) pueps] Poy
PLOSI
JUN022Y dNjjoy BPNPXJ IAIISI1d

1S910.]

v¢/1€/10 23 03 JedA [edsld

Hodoay aouewioLdd 396png




€1 40 1T 9beq WV SbivS:0T $202/50/20 U0 JoARI) Yo Aq uny

00’ %E0T  (88'86E'T) 88'86S5'TH 00 1€H61°9 00°00Z'0% 00°002’s 00°000'S€E STVLO1 INNIATY
sipie ) AAST HIPRY - TOT  pund
(o))
00°0$ %007 00°0% 00°002°0v$ 00°0$ 00'002'9% 00°00Z°0b$ 00'002'S$ 00°000'5E$ STVLOL ISN3dXT ©
00°0$ %00T  00°0% 00°002'0v$ 00°0$ 00°002°9% 00°002°0v$ 00°002°s$ 00'000'SE$ 5{210} BAIISBUG 152404 - TE  Jupupeds(
00 00T 00 00°000'v€ 00° 00 00°000'b€ 00°000'% 000000 |en}peRUO) BPISIND 00°++9
00’ 00T 00° 00°002'9 00 00°002'9 000029 00'00Z'T 00°000's S3DIAISS [RUOISS®J0.d 00°7€9
DALISDIG ISVI04 - TE U ]
3SN3dX3
00°0$ %E0T_ (88'86£°T$) 88'865'T¥$ 00°0$ 1€°461°9% 00'00Z°0¥$ 00°00Z's$ 00'000'sE$ SIVLOL INN3ATY
00'0$ %E0T  (98°/8£1$) 98°/85'Tv$ 00°0% 1€'61°9% 00°'00Z'0v$ 00°002's$ 00°000°S£$ S|2I0 ) IAIDSTUG 159404 - TE  JusuUpedag
00 001 00" 00°002's 00° 00'002°s 00°002's 00'002's 00’ puny [esauab d4 woly Iggsuel) 09°16¢
00 +++ (5£°88) SE'88 00° SE'88 00 00 00’ 06, 352433U1 S,40199]10D 0E°T9€
00 +++ (60'82¢€) 60'82€ 00" 6¥'0C 00 00 00° sbujules JuawssAu] 0T°'19¢
00’ €01 (zb'146) wIL6'sE 00’ Lb'588 00°000'SE 00’ 00°000°S€ soxe} Apadold 0T'TIE
DAIDSBI 359104 - ZE  JusWwiedag
00’ +++ (z0'11) z0'11 00’ 00’ 00° 00' 00 sbuiuses JuswisaAu] 01'19¢
INNIATY
Ana upny - 19T puny
97'6£9'8/$ (bz'zZer'9z1$) 98'066'v/$ 00'0$ (0£'£8£'9%) (8E°'1ET'15$) 00'0$ (8€'1€1'15$) SIEI0L VSSI4 9AI9S34d 359104 - 9ET  pund
8L'LLO'TTT %6b S6'029'12T €b'S86'vTT 00 8v'6vb'2T 8£'909°9€Z 00 8£'909'9€2 STV104 ISNIIXT
$0'£TL'68T %20T  (62'10S%) 62°9L6'68T 00° 8/'199'S 00'S.b'S8T 00 00°S.¥'S8T STVLOL 3NNIATY
SIPIOL VSSI4 DAI8SaId 158404 - 9ET  puny
8L'LL0'T1T$ %6 S6'029'121% £5°686'b1T$ 00°0$ 8b'6bb'T1$ 8£'909°9c2$ 00'0% 8£'909'9£2$ SIV1O1 ISN3dX3
8/°LL0'TTT$ %6 S6'029°'121%$ £b'S86'P1TS 00'0$ 8b'6v1'CT$ 8€'909'9£2$ 00°0$ 8£°909'9£2$ SIEI0 | DAIDSDI 350404 - ZE  Judwpedsg
8L'LLO'TTT 6 S6'079'1CT €b'S86'P1T 00 8v'6bb'2T 8€°909'9€T 00 8£°909'9€2 uedIpa VD14 OT'ETH
IAIGS3Ad IS804 ~ ZE uawEthmQ
ISN3dX3
$0'LTL'68T$ %201 (62'105'b$) 62°9/6'681$ 00°0$ 8/°199'S$ 00'S/+'S8T$ 00°0$ 00'S/H'S8T$ SIV1O1 3NNIAIY
v0'L12'681$ %201 (62'105'v$) 62'9/6'681$ 00°0$ 8£°199's$ 00'S/b'S8T$ 00°0$ 00'S/b'S81$ S|E10 ). BAIDSAIY 350404 - ZE  Wusuiedag
1p'/ST 9281 (Lr'1ep) Lb'9Sh 00 Lb'9Sh 00'ST 00 00'SZ 06, 1531331 S,10308|0D 0€'19¢
SS°S6T°C L18 (61'522'C) 61'5L9'E 00° €5'0€9 00°'0St 00’ 00°0Sb SBUILLIES JUSUINSIAUT 0T'19¢
80'b9€°/(8T 00T (€9°v+8) €9'b18'S8T 00° 88'v/S't 00°000'S8T 00 00°000's8T saxe) Apadoid 0T°TIE
MBS I5BI04 - ZE  Juswedeg
INNIATA
VSSId SAI8S3ld 189104 - 9gT pund
96'bEL'0L$ (+9'8£1°08$) ¥9'ST6'14$ 00°0$ T0vT'L$ (00°€92'8%) 00°0$ (00°€92'8$) S|EI0L SUT qelT SAIDSAU] 359404 - EET  puny
P19 1ST %29 0S'€04'v6 Sb'LTT'LST 00 00 S6'0£6'1SC $6'2¥9'22 00'882'62¢ STV101 ISNIdXI
01'181'222 %¥6 98'+2SpT 601622 00° Tove'L S6'£99'€HT S6°2¥9'2Z 00°520'122 SIV1O0L INNIATY
S|R10 | SUT qer] SAIaSald 159404 ~ €ET pund
Q1A Jeaj loud p.2oY suoppesuel | suoipesuel | saouelquinoug suonoesuelj 396png Sjustupusy 106png uonduosag Junody JUNODDY
/psn % Q1A - 196png atAa alA YIUOW Jua.1In) papuswy 396png paidopy
siourgi] Kuno) puep) ypoy
PLOSIA
JUNOY dnjjoy apnPXJ 9AJISIId

1S910

vZ/T€/10 93Q 0} JBDA |BISI4

Hodoy 2o3uew.IoLIdd 196png




€T 40 71 3beg WY Sb+5:0T $202/50/20 U0 J9ARD 3 Aq uny

00'0% +++ (20°€02'21$) 20'€0L'21$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0% 00°'0$ STVLOL 3SNIdX3
00'0$ +++ (c0€02'21$) Z0'E0£'2T$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0% SIEI0 ] BAIDSBIG 158404 - TE
00 +++ (20'€08'7) 20'€08'C 00 00° 00' 00 00 adueUSUIRY g Sileday 00°8€9
00 +++ (00°006'6) 00'006'6 00’ 00 00 00 00 SIDIAIDS [RUOISSDJ01d 68.§
SAIDSBIY 188404 ~ ZE
3ISNIAA
LE°T15°T$ +4++ (£T'S5H'p$) £1'S5b'v$ 00'0$ 08'v69% 00°0% 00'0$ 00'0$ STVLO0L INNIATY
LE°T1S'2S +++ (E£1'SS¥'b$) £1'65b'b$ 00°0$ 08'969$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0% SIE10) DASSDI 189404 - ZE  usuiedag
LE'T1ST +++ (€1°55H'p) €1°S5b'y 00 08'%69 00 00 00’ sbujules JuswiseAur 0T°19¢
SRSl I$3104 - ZE u.:mccﬁmuwm
3INNIATY
Budwe) g Aemjjids sspunyy pnot - 9gg pung
£9'ST8'b0T$ (£0'9¥8'£85%) 15°876'G5T$ 00'0$ (6€'£6£'102$) (25'£16'1E0%) (25'296'1£1$) (00°056'662$) ${E10] AW PPNISUCY B SI150104-dOjBARq - §EE  DUN4
ET'EET'LL %8€ $6'198’£0% 85°S0T'6%C 00 LE'S6T'0TT 75°£96'959 TS'/96'TET 00'000'SZS STV.LOL ISN3dX3
9L°8v6'181 %081  (60'¥86°6LT) 60°vE0'S0Y 00 86°L6L'8 00'050's22 00 00'050'sZ2 STVLOL INNIATY
sieyc] .ﬁEH PLSUOD Y mumm._cu_.,agws,va ~GE€E pung
ET'EET’LL$ %8E $6'198°£0v$ 85°50T'642$ 00°0$ LE'S6T°0128 75°£96'959% 75°/96'TET$ 00'000'S25$ STVLOL ISNIdX3
ET'EET LS %8E +6'198°£0v$ 85'S01'6¥C$ 00'0$ LE'S61°012% 75°£96'959% 75'L96'TET$ 00°000'525$ S[RI0L SAIDSDIG 15940, - TE  Jusuipedsq
ET'EET'LL$ %LS  ¥b/95'95$ 80°00b's/$ 000$ SL'298'65$ 25°£96'TET$ 25°/96'TET$ 00°0$ SiICL SjuURID - GE  JudwRdag gNS
00 L5 ¥b'£95795 80°00+'SL 00* GL'T9¢'65 75'£96'1€1 T5'L96'1€T 00 000°ST$ JoA0 aunpniseyur 00°£9Z
ET'EET’LL +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00" 00’ ssaibold Ul uononasuo) 00759/
sjuely - g¢ u.cm.&utmama ansg
00" 43 0S'¥62'95€ 05°50£891 00 79°2€8°08T 00°000's2S 00 00'000'5Z5 000'ST$ JoA0 aunpniseyur 0029,
00" +++ (00°000°s) 00°000°S 00 00 00 00 00 ssa1b0.d u uompnnsuo) 00°S9Z
BAIASALd ISBI04 - 7§ Juswipedeg
3SNIdX3
9L°'8v6'181$ %081 (60°486'6/1%) 60'£0'50b$ 00'0$ 86'£6L'8% 00'050'522$ 00'0$ 00'050'522$ STV.LOL INN3ATY
9/'8b6'181$ %087 (60'86'6£1$) 60'P£0°S0b$ 00'0$ 86'£6L'8% 00°050'522$ 00'0$ 00'050'52¢$ S|eI0] IAIDSDU 353404 - ZE  wdwpedaq
00°0$ +++ (b2'£52'€9T$) YL LST'E9T$ 00'0% 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ s|ejo) sjuel9 - g jusuniedsg gng
00" +++ (¥£'£52'€9T) bL'LST'E9T 00 00' 00 00 00' oneanangainynd-sjuelb jesspad 0/°T€€
SjuRIn - g wawedsq gng
00°000°0Z +++ 00° 00° 00° 00° 00* 00 00 $301n0s 33eAud 4y suonqrIuo) 0T°$9¢
(8921 8€TT (s5'p£S) 65'6SS 00 §5°65S 00'SZ 00 00'S¢ 06, 35243 $,10199]|0D 0€°T9¢
S8'€18°0T 729es  (£5°08€£°€T) €5'SOV'ET 00' 9b'0£9°C 00'sZ 00 00's2 sbutuies Jusunssaul 0T°19¢
#0"8001ST 10T (Lz'118'7) LT118'L22 00* £6°£09'S 00°000's22 00 00000522 saxey Apadolg 0T°T1E
SAISSBId 159104 - € ucwE.ﬂmawo
3NN3AY
adwy onnsuo) g s1sa404-dojpasq - GE€E puny
00°0$ (88°86£1$) 88'86€'T$ 00°0$ (69'S$) 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ S[e10L AAST 3PV - 19T puny
00 %00T 00" 00°00Z'0% 00’ 00°0029 00°002°0% 00°002'S 00'000'SE SIV1O1 3SNIdX3
Q1A B3 I0Ld pooy suopesues suonoesuel| saouelquindug suonoesuel uomuzm Sjuziupuay uwm_uzm :oaa:uwmﬂ JUnoddy JURO2oY
/pasn % QLA - 196png alA dalA YU JuaLIn) popustuy 30b6png paydopy
soug] Kluno) puepy oy

ST
oﬁwwwhm.ﬂ

1S310]

JUNO2DY dnjjoY apn|Pxg
vC/T1€/10 93eQ 0} JedA |edsid

3Hodoy 2ouewio4idd 396png




€T Jo £1 abeq

WY St$S:0T $202/50/20 Uo Jonei) Jar Aq uny

©
85°90£'0/12$ (S0'bZb'952'2$)  0£°689'265'1$ (98°01121$) (85'858'08¢%) (19'5+8'5/9%$) (ST'pSH’0SES) (9p165'528%) SIEI0] pueid
LESHS'PET'Y %LS $9°26£°L06° 61°20£'990'S 9801121 9b'16£'299 69°502'986'8 €2°90°S9 9b'66L/01€'8 SIVLOL ISNIdX3
S6'64C'S0E’9 %08 65'89€'159'T 6+'166'859'9 00 88'766'18C 80'09€'0T€'8 80'27S6'¥2E 00'80+'586"2 STV1OL INNIATY
SiEj0 | puely
(zz'951'21$) [AN 3813 (Z1'1€€'89%) 00°0% £6'29% 00'0$ 00°0% 00'0$ S{R10) pung ulMel WARW - 805  pund
00'0€2°0Z +++ (b5'8€8°8) #5'8€8'8 00 00’ 00' 00 00’ STVY.LOL ISNIdX3
8L°€/S'8 +++ (z¥£0S) .05 00" £6'29 00 00 00° SIV10L 3NNIATY
|20 puUng UMl UIAIRKW - 809  Duny
00'0££°0Z$ +++ (¥5'8£8'8$) $5'8£8'8$ 00'0% 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0$ STV.10L 3SN3dX3
00'0££'02$ +++ (b5'8£8'8%) $5'8€8'8$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ SIRIC] BAIBSI 182104 - 7€ JuswLRdag
00'006°91 +++ 00° 00° 00 00 00* 00 00" 000°ST$ 420 dinonnseyu] 00'29¢
00 +++ (b5'8£8'8) $5'8€8'8 00 00 00’ 00 00 666'b1$-000'2$ S4nonnseyur 00'€9Z
00°0€8'€ +4++ 00 00’ 00 00’ 00 00° 00’ SDIAISS [RUOISSB)0.d 00°'7€9
SAIDERId 189404 - ZE Juswiziedsq
ISNIdX3
8/°€/5'8% +++ (Z1'£0S$) Th'L05$ 00°0$ £6'79% 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ SIV.LOL INNIATY
8/'€L5'8% +++ (2v'£05$) ' L0S$ 00°0$ £6°29% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ S[RI0) SAIDSBId 359404 - TE  Judswiedsg
00°000°2$ +++ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ sjel0) sjuRdp - §¢  Jusuiedsq gns
000002 +++ 00" 00’ 00 00 00 00’ 00’ uonea.a.gaLNNd-s3ueLb 12307 0L°L£€
SjuRI9 - gf  Jusuniedsg gng
SETT'T +++ 00 00° 00 00 00" 00’ 00 S32.n0s d)eAd 4 suonnqUIU0) 0T¥9€
92'09t +++ (2t £0S) 205 00" £6'29 00' 00 00’ sbuluies yusunsaau] 0T°'19¢
SAIBSBI SR04 - ZE ucwEﬁmamQ
3INN3ATY
pund uipel uadeK - 809 pundg
LE'T15°T$ 68°/bC'8$ (68'£b2'8$) 00°0% 08'¥69% 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°'0$ sietol Buidwe) g Aempds sspunyy pnot - 9g¢  puny
00 +++ (zo'c0L'zT) zoeoL'zt 00 00 00 00 00' STV.LOL ISNIdX3
LE°T1ST +++ (€1°5SH'p) £T'SSH'y 00" 08'+69 00’ 00" 00’ STV.LOL INNIATY
siejc ). Buidwe) g Aemjids Jepunyy pnot - 9gE  puny
QLA JeaA J0oLd jae )} suoljpesuet | suooesuei | sa0uURIqUNdUg suoipesuelf ummuzm Sjustipuswy uwmvsm co_un_.tuwmo unody UNOXY
/Pasn % QLA - 1ebpng alA GiA HIUOW Jua.1In) papuawy 1e6png peidopy -
stoupyy] ‘Auno) puepy oy

PLOSI
SAIISIIJ

JUNodDY dnjjoy apnPx3
bZ/TE/10 938Q 03 JBDA [BDSI4

JModoy asuew.iouad 3296png

1S910]




Rock
Island
County

February 5, 2024

TO THE COMMISSIONERS OF THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT:

Accompanying this letter is the Treasurer’s monthly report of Financial Status as of
January 31, 2024 and interest received on Forest Preserve Funds invested for the month of
January 2024, as the seventh month of the fiscal year, compared with the prior year follows:

FY 2024 interest received in January 2024 $ 26,333.00
FY 2024 accrual as of J anuary 31, 2024 $117,071.00
FY 2023 interest received in J anuary 2023 $ 18,913.00
FY 2023 accrual as of January 31, 2023 $ 72,965.00

The earned interest rate continues to be 4.675% for the Blackhawk Bank pooled funds,
unchanged since July 2023. As of February 2, 2024, Forest Preserve funds accounted for 4.0% of
the pooled investments.

Starting in February, the Forest Preserve will begin inputting most claims to be paid through the
third-party processor Paymerang, with the first checks issued after the March Commission
meeting. Our office is working along with the Auditor, the IT Department, and staff of the Forest
Preserve to make this transition smooth, As with the County, Paymerang payments keep our
accounts more secure.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely, N
Nick Camlin

County Treasurer

NC/mc

NICK CAMLIN, COUNTY TREASURER
SUE ALBERTS, CHIEF DEPUTY
ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, ILLINOIS
PO Box 3277, Rock Island IL 81204-3277

Phone (309) 558-3510 * Fax (308) 558.3511
www.rockislandcounty org

62



¥20z ‘s Ateniga ‘Aepuoyy

1 J0 | sefiey

uewdeyy Aosepy ssosn

S6'6€1°6¥6'c$ LL'SS1'6YL'YS spund Q| :jejo puein
10202218 80°6€9'21$ pung uiepy umsepy 809 pung ugien uiuep 809
9v'$26'881$ 99'622'98L$ Buidwe  Aemids Jspunyj pro- gge  Buidwe g Aemydg sepunyy pno 9ee
6¥'651'8/9% 6£615'6.9¢% 1dwy yonusuoc) B s1sal04-dojarag Ge€  idwironnsuon g sjsalo4-dojeaag Gee
0€'90e'88L$ €9'€29'281$ aaosdwj 8sin0Q 09 "d'4 Lee dAoudwi 8sin0D 1109 ‘o o lee
89'865°.$ LSY0V'LS Aret ipny 191 fas ypny 191
6v'vGL'YGLS 61°2¥6'091% VSSI4 aAtesaud jsai04 o€l VSSI4 dnasaid jsal04 geL
88'829'8e€$ 19°099'vece Su| qer] sasesald 150104 cel Su| qerT snesald Jsaso4 eel
8G°LE9'V6LS 10'¥98°661L$ N3y snsald jsas04 ZeL 2119y 8AI9SAU 158104 cel
62°05¥'5zZes sLzee'ervs 00Z 1qeiN teL 00Z iqeiN LeL
19°€82'558'1 ¢ Z8°'616'SE6'L$ AMI8saId Js8104 [4:43 BAISS3U 153104 ocL
souejeg Buipug asuejeg Busuuibag uonduaseq pung Buihey pung Buihey uonduossag pung

JunoJdY - pung Ag Joday ‘Bunsry KAewwing
PTOZ/LElL 23R o) - $Z02/1/L :9)eQ WOy

Hoday pung ssou)

10LASIQ 9AI9SaLd }S8104 Iy

SHONVIVH UNI1d GASASAdd LSa 90T

63



¥20z ‘s AMeniga *Aepuopy L O | sebey uewdeyn Aosepy 1asn

SCTIOLITE= »rrxa Ll SHININT HIVA-OL-9VAL Horxrxx
treeeozs $202 ‘AUVANVE NI AANIVH LSHUHLINI ‘d'd Spun4 g} €10} pues
€6°29% pung use uintepyy 809 pung uew umsepy 809
09'v69% Buidwe) @ Aemjjids Jspuny) pnoq 9¢e  Buidwes @ Aemijidg Jepunyy pno gge
10°065°'€$ 4dwyj yonasuog g sises04-dojanag SEE  Jdw pnasuo) ¥ sisasol-dojersg gee
292898 aaoudwi 851n09 J09 *d' 4 Lee anoudw 8s1n0) JI09 d'4 L€
¥8'801L$ Aro7upny o1 Ana7 upny 191
06'980°L$ VSSId anasald Jseso4 o€l VSSId 8alesald jssi04 g€l
69°6.L°L$ Su| ger] aA19sald 159404 £e1 Su| ger] anasald 158404 el
o' ISL'LS NSy an9sBId 1Sa104 ZeL N9y snIasald 15104 ZeL
05°€0v'9$ 007 iqeiN LEL 007 1qeN LelL
<r'99L iLs dAIBS3Ud Isas04 0gL 8Masald Jsasog ocL
sHpai) |ejo) uonduosaq pung Buikey puny 6uifeq uonduosag pung

jUnoddy - puny Ag uoday ‘Bunsn Lewwing

§ Y202Z/iE/L 91eq O - $Z0Z/LIL -9jeQq woi4
Hoday pung ssou)
HATASTId ISTI0S

PuISIg aAIBsald 1Sa104 S

64



65

- %69'LL | ¥6°198°20% - L€°G61°012 - - - - - 1 S2°29¢°65 95'¥69'855 104a Gee
- %000 | - - 00°00Z'9 - - - - - 00°00Z'S 00°000°} Ipny L9t
%0b'LG | 66°029°1Z1 8 6¥b'ZL - | - - - - - - EV'0L0'vEL VSSId d4 9€L
%0E Ly 0S°€0.'v6 - - - - - - - - 05°€0.'v6 qer dd4 €€L
%.6°25 yLGLE'LS L2°0ZE0L - |- (g0'0) - - - - 88'G£9'/6 amay d4 ZEL
0L°€ELL’) %89°9% 18'STY'¥98°L LL'/€8'92L | Z1°168°8EL | 61°6GS 00°001 - - 160 0€'2p9'ee 01°€96'960°Z 0oz LEL
00 +¥ |%62 €¥ 08'90+°€6E"L 299/8'68 | 9€°LLL'YS | 6Z8EV'LL zT6Y 98°0LL'2L 980LLZL [(12'1) - ¥1'8¥8°016°) [EIED o€l
soul| 198ys 196png doueleg | lloiked swie|n aL 0 s.0d $,0d Yuop Sy sabueyd douejeg sweN | #pung
aduejegq J0 anuanay leiuBiQ jo palaqunouaun Buipueysing | Joud ppy panosddy palaqunousun pun4
40 1IN0 swie) puads o1 ya1 9 auny
Joenqng
|%2Y $)29YD 9ouejeg jen |
ad pinoyg Spun4 aA19sdld 1S90
Auno) puejs) yooy
¥202/1LE/1 | T _




66

‘ | _ | | | !
¥S°109°101L gl'geg'zL | - |- - - - | - - 69'692'V11 VSSid dd 9
98'221'1L - - e - - - - - 98°L21°1L qer d4 €€,
28010°16 15'618°01 - |- 100 - - L= - €V'0€8°L0L amey dd 2el
00'¥2 %06°'Ey 68'6£9'L15°L LE'6¥5'6L) | 9.°6¥8'86 | 62288 190 |- - | - 00°000°91 0£°026'02L°L ooz LE|
0094 %SE LL 12'6G10'ZE6 L ¥9'86Z'68 0629929 | .6'82Z°1 8268kl - - [ - 00°000°00. | ¥6'G89'€8E "L [eJauag)| 0g|
soul| Jaays 19bpng aouefeg lloiAeq swield alL e} s.0d S,.0d Ujuow Sy sobueyd souejeg sweN | #pung
dueleg 1o anuanay rewbiQ jo passquinouaun Buipueising | Joud ppy panoiddy palaqunousun puny
10 1no swieln puads o} ya1 % juauny
Penqng
| %2z $)23Y) adsuejeg jeu|
ag pjnoys Spung aAlasald 1sa104
Auno) pues| ooy
B
£20ZILE/L “ 1 1 [ 1 ‘ 1




67

pajebpng

pajabpng

A | |
96'991°01 10°20L'LT _‘ - - 10'204°L1 ¥G'8€8'8 Zv'L0S €1'6€0'92 pung uiep uinen|  gog
- | 97'¥Z6°881 e r EED 20'€0L'2L EL'GGH'Y | SETLLL6L dwepphemids 177 oge
06'€.Z'+0€ 81°207'09 | ¥6'198'L0¥ - Zl'v9z'89y 85501612 60'7€0'S0 l9'Gee'zie JsuoDwsisalod 'Aeg,  gee
2991101 0£'90€°88T | - - 0€'90€'881 L8 v1'€95'/2 £6'008°094 dwjssiod yog eg
- 88'86€'T - - | 88'86€'L 00°00Z'0% 88'86G"L v - wpny! gy
1222028 VS EESZE $6'029't2L - 6V ¥S1'¥SL | E¥'G86'FLL 62'9.6'681 £9'€91'6. vsSiddd,  ogl
o'ZeY'SH vZ'05t'852 05'€0'¥6 98'v2S L 88'829'8€€ St'/2Z'LG1 60€VL'62Z | ¥Z'€LL'99Z qeridd|  eel
¥G'0S+'s9 v'9TEL0T bL'GLE'L8 - | 8G5°1LE9'P6L €0'625'2L 0V'2€9'€9L | 12615801 IRy d
STY.L0°196'L  (vL'1S8'8LY) tg.mmtvow; €1°089'c0Z'L | 00'¥68'L81 80'16C'Z6Y'C | 00'BY'0EL'E | (26'80€°9GY) ooz
2S'0EL'88E"L | ZT'60V'660°T 08'90v'€SE’y | I8'6ES'IEY | 12°9/2'128') | Q0'OZV'EL6'L | 6LSHL'WeY'T | 8025507 | [ejousn  og)
CIVELEN aouejeg apep 1PA PaAISoay JoA aouejeg ajeq 0} ajeq o} €2/0£/9 J0 aweN pung # pung
Yjuony ¢ pung Um«mtno._aam:D 10N mww:waxw 1ON senusnoy pun4 juaungd wowcwaxm €2/1/L 1 anuanay gz/L/. se adueleg pun4

sasuejeg pun4

sSpung sAlasald }salo4

—

¥20zZ/LE/L

Auno) puejs| yo0y

|




68

80°9€6°LSS S9°/ST'92 - - 69°'/61'92Z 00°0£2'0Z 8/°€/G'8 /9°€1e'8e pung uley uINel| 809
26'¥28'6 86°071°€6T - - 86°0Z1'c61 - 1E116'C 19'609'061 dwedglemids 17| 9gg
1209%'L vT 8Y1°€0S 00°000'0S¥ L0'9L9'6EL £2T£5'C1L8 cLeeLLL ZL219'28 ¥2'870'c08 lsuoD®psIsalog ‘A9Qg|  GEE
- SSPE6'TIT - - GS¥E6°191 - 8215612 1T116'6E1L dw| 8s100 §09|  |€E
- 0T'€TEL6 - - 0z'€ze'L6 - 80'€9Z'} 21°090'96 uled edig|  0gg
GE'Z86'SL TTI8V'ELT ¥5'109°101 Gy'G20'cLL 0Z250'291 817420111 GG'vI9TL £¥°09¥'002 vSSIddd| 9glL
8c'e8y'28 09'T€886€ 98°/2L'LL €z'/22'T8) AT AT AR PLovY' 161 11°226'G8 09°652'c0v gerdd, €€l
1£'812'9L 61'80T‘18T 1801016 0£'20L'L01 9/'910'G9L 66'9LG'26 0.'26¥'89 G0'9€0'v61 amey dd, zglL
LL'6Y9'L6E L | ¥£7992°098 68°6£9'21G'L | 6£0.5'828') | ¥Z'9LE'6YS 98'962'82L'Z | 0L'960'1G6°'L | 00°266'9Z. ooz| 1€l
G9'/28'0€L'L | TT°960'VSH'T LL'GLO'ZE6L | 95°290'9GL'L | LTH¥Y0'0EZ'T 1P'Z88° IpS'L | 19'828'€29'L | 20°860'VSL'C [e1oUd9|  0gl
anIasay aouejeg Spe oA POAID2aY JIOA aouejeg aje o0} ajeq o} 22/0€/9 J0 awepN pund # pun4
YIUON G pun4 Uoum_._noaamcD 10N wmwcmaxw 1ON senuanay pung jusung wvwcmaxm Ce/LIL I 8nuaAly 22Z/1//. |Se 2duejeg pund
payebpng pajebpng

seosuejeg pung

spung aAI9sald 159104

Ayunon puejs| Yooy

£202/LE/L

| |




| ] f
L0204 L) - | - 00°000°ZL 10°20L pun{ uiep uinepn  gog
9v'¥26'881 - - 00°000'88} 9’26 dweogwghemids 11]  oee
ZL'v9z's9p L6601 | - 00'000'829 6V '6SP jsuoQwgisalog-AeQ,  gee
0£'90€ 881 - - 00000881 | 0£'90€ dwjesiog yon|  jeg
88'86¢'1 000029 - 00°000'2 88'865 wpny| L)
6 ¥SL 'S - | - 00°000'%S1 6 vSL vSSIddd| ogl
88'829'8¢€ - - 00°000'8€€ 88'829 gendd eel
85°L£9'v6L - - 00°000'¥6L | 8G'L€9 amey dd,  zelL
Ly'TSh'e81 28'.66'6E1 - 00°000'9L€ L 62 05¥'6 ooz, i€l
12'901°108°L 9E'LLL'YS - 00°000'¥S8°L | ZG'€8Z'L [elousg|  og|
aouejeg ysen swie|n sjuswiisanu| SjuaLW}Sanu| ysen ‘ awepN pun4 # pung
wua ] -6uo
sdouejeg yses
Spun4 aAlasald }saio4
Aunoj puejs| ooy
v20e/LE/L ‘

69



v ﬁ ‘
G9'/6L'9g - - 00°000°'92 | G9'/GL pund uiepw uinep 809
86°0Z1'€Hl - - 0000061 86021 | dweoghemids |7 9¢e
£2'285'C1L8 00°029'9¢ - 00°000'058 £Z'2S1L ISuU0Q®BIsaI04-A(Qg gee
GS'¥E6'191 - - 00°000°L91 GS'vE6 dw)esiog joo| Lgg
0Z'€2E'.6 - - 00°000°.6 0z'€zE Uied ayig 0cg
02°/50°291 - - 00°000'291 0Z'.G VSSId dd ocL
€2'2eL'LEE - - 00°000°'2€€ €z'zel ger] d4 €clL
9/°9L0'69L - ~ 00°000°'59} 9/°91L aley d4 zeL
L¥'€G6'696 9/'6¥8'86 - 00°000'99 LL'€08 007 LEL
L1'L6¥'602'C 06°299'29 - 00000'L22'C | L0'65L°L TEIES) 0¢l
oocm_mm yseod wE_m_O ‘ m~:®E«m®>c_ mﬁcm_.cum®>c_ _._me QWwieN Uczn_ # pun4
wia | -buo
saduejeg ysen
spun4 wawmw._n_ uww._on_
Auno) puejs| yooy
€202/LE/L ﬁ |

70



January Sales Numbers:

Golf Revenue
Number Passes Sold
Pass $ Collected
ProShop Sales

Total 2024
Season Passes sold

February 2024 Clubhouse Report

2024 2023 2022
0.00 0.00 $312.00
0 0 5
0.00 0.00 $3625.00
0.00 $38.31 0
0 5 5

The month of January was the very typical slow month around the golf course.
The course remains closed for the season, and customer flow for season passes and
merchandise is nearly non-existent. Overall there is not much to say. | took some
vacation the first half of the month, and have worked on some off season stuff around
the clubhouse during the remainder of the month. Once we flipped to February, we
have had a few people come in and buy season passes.

Among the various things worked on during the month of January:

* Welcome letters for returning outings, pass holders, leagues prepping to be sent

out

¢ Updating Website for 2024 season
e Updating POS System for 2024 season

* Confirming dates of this year’s scheduled outings

* Painting various areas in clubhouse that needed a touch up

® General cleaning, more thorough than in season

e Stripped and Waxed Kitchen area floors

I have been reaching out to the golf outings scheduled for the upcoming season, to
let them know status of things at the golf course, and what we anticipate for the 2024
season. As we head into February | am beginning to reach out to the golf leagues to see
what their plans are for the 2022 season, continuing to confirm golf outings for the

upcoming season. | will also continue preparations for the 2024 season.

71



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park Illiniwek Forest
Preserve
For the Month of January 2024 District

Rock Island County, Illinois

Grounds Maintenance — Staff finished pruning the oak trees on the south side of route 84 and in the tree farm.
Staff used the forestry mulcher to mow the tree farm eliminating invasive plant species and small diameter
undesirable trees. Staff was able to cut honeysuckle at Illiniwek as weather allowed before the snow and extreme
cold set in. Two benches were assembled and installed along the river at Illiniwek.

Equipment repairs and/or projects performed— Staff washed and degreased the zero turn mower and front deck
mowers. Staff completed annual equipment maintenance on the tractors at Illiniwek which included, oil changes,
differential fluid change, transmission fluid change and flush, new fuel filters, oil filters, and transmission fluid
filters. Staff also cleaned the radiators and transmission coolers. The mower blades were changed and the mowers
were greased. The Zero turn was delivered to Prairie State Tractor so the valves could be adjusted, injectors cleaned
and checked, changed the engine coolant with a flushing along with the thermostat.

Trails/Course/General facility conditions— The forest trails were open most of the month but closed a few times
due to rain/freeze/thaw. At Amowa, staff installed the final culvert over a drainageway that finishes the forest trail
loop. The trail will now be GPS’d so maps can be made.

Vandalism report- No vandalism to report

Incidents— No incidents

Accidents reports— No accidents to report this month.

Weather conditions— Very winter like. Snowy and very cold.

Activities/Events/Outings held at park— No scheduled events this month.

Items to be bid by Purchasing— No items to bid

Construction will start again on the public restroom in mid F ebruary. The lift station has been built but not
delivered. The restroom has also been built but not delivered. Construction crews are waiting on approval from
Rapids City to connect to the forced main sewer.

This report was prepared by:_ Mike Petersen Date__2-03-2024

72



Forest

Preserve
Report to Forest Preserve Committee District

Rock Istand County, Hllinois

Name of Park _ Loud Thunder
For the Month of _January 2024

Grounds Maintenance performed--

* Picked up trash on grounds, removed trash from trash receptacles

¢ Cleaned pit toilets as needed

* Cleared trees and storm damage on preserve

* Installed new boards on 26 picnic tables

¢ Plowed as needed

* Removed storm damage limbs and trees that failed in heavy snows early in the month

® Split and stacked firewood to sell to campers in 2025 camping season

* Cutand treated woody plants in prairies on north and south sides of Loud Thunder road
Building Maintenance projects performed--

* Cleaned maintenance shop

* Installed security lights on ranger house

* Swapped batteries on thermostats at maintenance shop

* Cleaned and removed trash from park office weekly
Equipment repairs and/or project performed--

* Preformed pre and post operation checks daily on equipment to be used.

® Performed annual maintenance on all equipment
Trails/Course/General facility conditions--The park as a whole is looking great. Trails were closed to
horses and bikes for the majority of the month due to wet conditions in the timber. I am sure that the trail
system will need a few days of work when things dry out as the heavy snows brought down a lot of
branches and trees in the area.
Vandalism report—I have no vandalism to report for the month of January 2024.
Incidents--I have no incidents to report for the month of J anuary 2024.
Accidents reports--I have no accidents to report for the month of January 2024.
Weather conditions—The month of January was extremely cold with a lot of snow accumulation. The

snow fell on ground that did not have frost in it and acted like an insulation blanket keeping frost from

73



forming in the ground as it usually does this time of year. The lack of frost has made things very
challenging in regard to working off the roads.
Activities/Events/Outings held at park—The Loud Thunder Archery Hunt is complete for the year and

participants harvested a total of 36 deer from the preserve.

We had an eventful month in J anuary. The month started off with a very wet heavy snow event
that brought us close to record measured snowfall for the QC region. The heavy snow combined with
high winds damaged several trees on the preserve and caused other issues. We lost power to the well
building on the river due to a tree that fell on the power lines, and snow removal efforts were challenging
due to the fact that the typical frost had not set into the ground during the month of December. With no
real measurable frost being in the ground, our plow did not have a hard base to float on when staff was
plowing and chunks of sod were overturned and scalped off the sides of the roads in some areas. No frost
in the ground also limited the amount of work that staff could perform off road. I was forced to wait
several weeks to have staff remove some of the storm damage limbs from the maintained areas until the
ground could dry out enough to drive equipment on without causing rutting and more aesthetic damage.
Staff kept busy replacing boards on picnic tables in the shop and working on our annual maintenance on
equipment as needed.

Late in the month the grounds started to dry out enough for staff to work off road so we have
been removing red pines in an area as called for in the forest management plan. We are processing the log
from these trees into firewood to sell to campers through the 2025 camping season. Staff also has been
busy removing and treating invasive woody plants from the prairies located on the north and south sides of
Loud Thunder road. This action was prescribed by the USFWS on one of their site visits last growing
season.

[ am continuing to post the Assistant Ranger job posting in hopes of finding more qualified
applicants for this position. The Loud Thunder Archery hunt came to an end this month and a total of 36
deer were harvested on the property this season. I completed and submitted my annual maintenance plan
to the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers for the lease at the Riverview campground and have applied for the
boat rental license required to operate a boat rental in Illinois. I am currently working on writing my new

forest management plan for the future as we are wrapping up work on my previous plan this spring.

Ben Mills Superintendent
Loud Thunder Forest Preserve, Ralph Martin Conservation Area 02/07/24

74



Niabi Zoo report for January 2024
Lee Jackson
2/7/2024

During the record heavy snow fall that occurred during the week of January 8-12, 2024, the zoo suffered
significant damage as a result. The National Weather service reported a total of 25” of snow for the
Quad Cities area during two separate snow events. This damage included but is not limited to the
following structures:

e Partial to total collapse of outdoor cat enclosures.

e Damage to bald eagle netting, along with shifting of net support poles.

e Partial collapse of the Pallas cat enclosure.

e Destruction of Carousel canopy. Mechanical damage is being assessed.

e Bending and distortion of enclosure metalwork at Biodiversity, Animal encounters (including
walkthrough aviary) mixed primates, eagle owl, and Great horned owl.

e Collapse of the lorikeet exhibit.

e Partial collapse of ceiling in aviary exit. Masonry damage at big cats, red wolves and giraffe
buildings.

e Gutter damage on Education center, train office, gibbon building, rhino barn, both concession
buildings, biodiversity building, and maintenance area buildings.

As a result of the extensive damage to the cathouse 2 Amur leopards have been relocated to other
facilities, and the remaining cats have been moved to other holding areas of the zoo. No staff or animals
were injured during this event, during the emergency animal moves that had to take place as a result.
The entire staff should be commended for their tireless efforts in dealing with this emergency and their
professionalism.

At this time, we are in discussions with engineers, and general contractors to define the true scope of
the damage and to begin repairs, or in some cases replacement.

Lee and Tammy met with Drs. Gerry Zuercher, and Adam Hoffman to discuss research goals for
upcoming work in Paraguay.

Lee and Scarlet met with the Mindfire team to discuss the 2024 marketing and communication plan.

Because of the impacts expected to the guest experience, and the large amount of work that will need
to be done at the zoo during the 2024 season, | am proposing the following changes and adjustments to
our fee schedule and operation calendar.

1. Modified fee schedule
Adults 7.00
Kids 4.50
Seniors 6.00

2. Modified operating schedule
Opening day April 30"
Closed on Mondays

75



Animal Department

Animal Care Team worked hard through the below zero/25.5 in snow in 6 days tremendously well
Numerous Animal Habitat has sustained damage due to the abundance of snow

Cathouse Evacuated for safety, all cats removed to alternate locations in the zoo

1.1 Amur Leopard Cubs/2 yrs old transferred out per SSP recommendation and to help with Cathouse
evacuation

Animal Department beginning Intern interviews for Summer 2024

Acquisitioned 0.0.6 Ibera Greek Tortoises as a partner of the Wildlife Confiscation network
Disposition of 0.1 Amur Leopard to NE Zoo, per SSP, former breeding female

Acquisition of 0.1 Amur Leopard from Mid-West Zoo, per SSP for new breeding female
Tschmidt became certified in Assisting Individuals in Crisis w/ focus on Zoos

Animal Department updating First Aid/AED/CPR skills for biannual certification

Volunteer: Enrichment/Pollinator Garden Signage: 105.75 hours

Volunteer Hours for 2023; 1,580.45 Total (Enrichment and Pollinator Gardens

Conservation, Education & Development Report

Education/Events

e Trained Sydney on Biodiversity tour

e 1/28 —Sydney & Clarah led Biodiversity tour for Fuller Birthday
Development

e  Received Scott County Regional Authority reimbursement for $15,000 for train sound system

and brakes.
Institutional Development -
2024 January
Designation ZDonor# | Zoo | FDonor# | Foundation | Donors | Amount
General Donation 0 | S0.00 4 $190.00 4 | $190.00
Total 0 | $0.00 4 $190.00 4 | $190.00

Conservation

e BiCAN — 1/4 - Planning meeting
e Painted Dog Research Trust (PDRT): 1/29 — Zoom meeting
o Helping to coordinate US travel plans for Dr. Greg.
o Prepared by-laws for Painted Dog Research USA.
o Advised PDRT conservation educators to run their 2" Bush Camp

76



e Zoos and Aquariums Committing to Conservation (ZACC) — Selected as speaker: Global & Local
Conservation on a Small Budget. Selected to present poster on Building Conservation
Relationships. Registered for conference May 12-18

e Environmental Education Association of Illinois (EEAI) — Selected as speaker: Bringing field-based
research into education programs. Registered for conference March 21-23

Volunteers
Jan 2024 Volunteer

Type Hours #
Adult 83.35 5
Intern 0 0
Junior Zoo Keeper 0 0
Special Event 89.75 8
Grand total 173.1 13
Paid FTE/hour $20.95

Value $3,626.45

Administrative
e Media—1/30 - Interview with Living Local (Tristan Tapscott) WHBF Ch 4 about Feb. 4
Environmental Film Series: The woman who loves giraffes.
e 1/4 — Handbook/Orientation meeting
e 1/10, 1/25 — MRA recruitment meeting

GUEST SERVICES- JAN 2024

e GIFT SHOP:

o Setting up the gift shop with new merchandise and a couple of new fixtures.

o Mindfire is also creating some window and door graphics for the back of the gift
shop so that as guests leave, they will know it’s a gift shop and draw some
attention.

e CONCESSIONS:

o 2024 contract done and sent to Jen

e NZ MEMBERSHIP/ FUNBUNDLE MEMBERSHIP/ZOOSEUM SEASONAL PASS:

o Online Membership Egift Cards- JAN/10/5925

o Niabi Zoo Memberships JAN-$755
New/22, Renewed/17

o Funbundle Deposit for DEC- $7622

o The price for the Funbundle went up, but nothing has changed with the % each
organization receives from the sales.

77



CAROUSEL:

o Damaged due to snow

GIFT CARDS/EGIFT CARDS (GENERAL ZOO ONES):

o JAN-3/595
ADOPTS:
o JAN-O

o Revamping program to a Basic and Premium Adopt with special keeper chats and
a couple of other new items.

SCOOTERBUG (wheelchairs, ECVs, Strollers & Scooterpals):
o N/A

PEPSI (4 vending machines)

o Vending machines will be removed during the off-season

PENNY PRESS MACHINES (2 machines/1 @ gift shop & 1- back concessions) :
o N/A

EVENTS:

o Updated the 2024 events/hour schedule

WEBSITE:

o Updated with the 2024 events/hour schedule and removed giraffe feedings.

STAFFING/HIRING/TRAINING:

o We started advertising and hiring seasonal employees.

78



Increases in inventory
Nigerian dwarf goat

Decreases in inventory
Axolotl

Mexian redrump tarantula
Brown recluse spider
Amur leopard

Amur leopard

Monthly Animal Inventory Report

January 2024
Quanity Date Explanation
1.5 11-Jan purchase
Quanity Date Explanation
0.1 13-Jan death
0.0.1 27-Jan death
0.0.1 29-Jan death
11 31-Jan transfer
0.1 3-Jan SSp recommendation

Cost
S 600.00

Cost

79



Jeff Craver

From: Hannah Stockton
Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2024 9:52 AM
To: Lee Jackson; Jeff Craver; Cassie Sullivan
Subject: Monthly Reports
Attachments: Animal inventory 2024.xlsx
Number Participants | Income
Birthday Parties 1 26 $345
Animal Encounters | 2 3 $500

Hannah Stockton

Office Manager

309-799-3482 x 224

13010 Niabi Zoo Rd. | Coal Valley, IL 61240

80



Jeff Craver

From: Scott Hesselberg

Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2024 10:07 AM
To: Lee Jackson

Cc: Jeff Craver

Subject: Maintenance Report

2024 January Maintenance Report:

- Repaired rotted fence at Domestic animals.

- Fabricated a new shift door for Quarentine.

- Fabricated a storage shed for Colobus monkeys area.

- Repaired a light in Gibbons building.

- Repaired door at Heated barn.

- Repaired feeder at Ostrich barn.

- Shored up holes in fence, and repaired door at Colobus.

- Hung enrichment hooks at Giraffe barn.

- Hung a heater, Repaired roof leak, and repaired 2 gate latches at Domestic animals.

- Repaired brakeline on dumptruck.

- Snow removal!

- Fabricated and hung shelving in Guinea pigs area.

- Repaired door at Gibbons building.

- Replaced door handle at Croc Monitors.

- Repaired gate at Camel barn.

- Hung a knife holder in Cats quarantine.

- Emergency animal evacuations; shoring up areas to put large cats, etc. that weren’t meant for large cats to be
put into.

- Shoveling snow off of outdoor enclosures throughout the zoo.

- Repaired chain link at Bactrian Camels.

- Fabricate and install a lock mechanism on gate at hoofstock quarantine.

- Replaced freezer strips on barns at Domestics.

- Replaced starter and battery on gator #74.

- Replaced boards and refabricated two holdings in heated barn.

81



Forest Preserve District o erve

Rock Island County .District

Members of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District Executive Committee,
please accept this report for the month of January 2024.

Notes from the prior Forest Preserve Executive Committee Meeting(s)

Nothing to report at this time.

Issues or Items noted on the agenda for the month of December

Claims & Treasurer’s Disbursements to be approved for the month are typical and
continue to be generally in line with the current appropriated expenditures. Any
flagged claims will be rectified by staff.

Transfers of Appropriation

There was one transfers of appropriations in the General Fund. This transfer was
required as funds were required in the District’s Audit Fund being underbudgeted and it
being the first year the fund went into effect there are is no established fund balance.

Resolution(s)

The Resolution pertaining to execution of an intergovernmental agreement with the
Village of Rapid City allows President Swanson the authority to execute an agreement in
a timely manner. The District is waiting on the Village of Rapid City to provide the
agreement so the construction of the llliniwek sanitary system can be completed in a
timely manner. The contractor was ready to make the connection earlier in January but
Rapid City wouldn’t allow the connection until an executed agreement was in place. It is
possible that the Village may provide an agreement before the meeting of the Forest
Preserve Commission, and if so, the agreement will be placed on the agenda for
approval in February.

The Resolution pertaining to the Audit Fund is required as the fiscal year expenditures
exceeded appropriated amounts. At the time the budget was adopted, the District did
not have an existing agreement with a firm with known pricing in place.

The Resolution pertaining to Niabi Zoo Improvements is for the continued design and
engineering required to provide construction documents for the renovation of the large
cat exhibit, netting on the eagle exhibit and new roof on the building that houses the
white rhinoceros.

The Resolution pertaining to the llliniwek Recreation Trail Grant Appropriations to be
considered is the final payment to Porter Brothers that completes phase 1
improvements.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Illiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo

indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area
82

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Fore L erve

ROCk IS!and COU nty RoBa}a%}{niSr}.mmms

Ordinance(s)
There are no ordinances for consideration this month.

Other Business Agenda ltem(s)

Regular Part-Time & Temporary Pay Policy is slightly amended to clarify when an
employee may receive an additional $.25 per hour in pay. If an employee works 600
hours in a calendar year, the following year the employee may be entitled to earn an
additional $.25 if the supervisor and budget allows. There was some confusion on when
this additional pay should go into effect and the amendment clarifies it that it should go
into effect on January 1, or upon the employee re-hire.

Staff Reports

January weather started off relatively mild with no frost in the ground and barely if any
remnants of snow on the ground from a dusting in December. Then the skies opened up
with nearly 2 feet of snow and arctic temperatures leaving operations at a standstill
throughout the District. A week of rain followed the snow and arctic temperature
leaving most staff performing indoor maintenance on equipment the only option as
typically staff can address forest management plan objectives and tree work this time of
the year. The snow did do some significant damage at the zoo to the large cat exhibit
and much of the overhead fencing or netting. Luckily the large cat and eagle exhibit
were scheduled for improvements this year. A claim was filed with the District’s
insurance provider, IPARKS, and staff have begun the damage assessment and creating
plans and strategies to address repairs. Other than downed trees and limbs, no other
significant damage was observed through the remainder of the District.

Budget Performance Report

The FY 24 Budget Performance Report as of the close of business for January 31,2024 is
enclosed for your review. Both revenues and expenditures continue to occur as
originally adopted other than the decrease funds in Personal Property Replacement
Taxes and increase in Interest earned.

Treasurer’s Report-included for your consideration.

Auditor’s Report-included for your consideration. It should be noted the that the Zoo
Fund’s cash position may require a short-term loan from the General Fund. The reason
for this situation is fund is awaiting $610,000 in reimbursable grant funds associated
with the Prairie Dog Exhibit.

Misc. updates and items or highlights for the upcoming month(s)

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  llliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo

Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area
83

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District F °"‘i§’§gfe

Rock Island County LDistrict

® Union - No grievances were received by the District from the Union in the
month of January.

® Submitted sales tax reported for the month of January.

* Design and engineering continues for zoo improvements to the cathouse
exhibit, eagle exhibit and white rhino building roof replacement. Awaiting a
piece of glass for the Prairie Dog exhibit to be installed. Once installed the
project will be complete and the process of submitting the final grant report and
reimbursement of funds will begin. Stormwater improvements at Indian Bluff
have been halted due to weather and ground conditions. Illiniwek Phase Il
improvements to the Great River Trail and Support Facility continue to move
along.

® Participated in IACD 2024 conference planning meeting, the conference is to be
held February 8 & 9 at Starved Rock Lodge.

® Alist of IL DNR grants available was released and staff are reviewing
possibilities. Most notable on the list is the lllinois Bicycle Path Grant Program
and staff have been reviewing the grant requirements with Bi-State Regional
Authority staff. In addition, there is OSLAD and PARC grants which allow for the
acquisition of land.

* Cardpointe, the District’s credit card processor Payment Card Industry (PCl)
annual security evaluation was scheduled and completed.

* Staff have been working on annual items such as the campground, liquor and
amusement ride licenses for the year.

® Registered to keep the District’s System for Award Management (SAM) and
other federal requirement in tact for potential grant opportunities.

® Uploaded the District FY 23 audit to Illinois Grant Accountability and
Transparency Act portal.

® Met with Mindfire to discuss marketing needs for the zoo in 2024.

¢ Continued updating the District’s Asset listing and five-year budget projections
with capital improvements.

® Met with Bi-State Regional Authority to discuss Master Plan update. A full-staff
input meeting was scheduled for February 21%. Public input meetings are yet to
be scheduled.

® Updated insurance policies with IPARKS specifically those pertaining to Storage
Tank Liability policies.

* General new year office cleaning and maintenance and what seems like the
never-ending job of sorting through old files of the District. Staff will be doing
some minor painting in the upcoming weeks to give the office a cleaner look.

* Zoo Foundation meeting for January was canceled due to the threat of freezing
rain and ice. The next meeting of the Zoo Foundation is scheduled for February
19t

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  lliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo

Indlan Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area
84

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District T cerve
Rock Island County .District

® Loud Thunder Forest Preserve Endowment quarterly statement is enclosed for
your review. A spendable allowance is yet to be determined for calendar year
2024.

® Participated in a review of the District’s ratings with Moody’s.

®  Will be attending the IAPD Joint Legislative Committee Breakfast at the Geneseo
Park District, 541 East North Street, Geneseo on February 15th at 8:30 AM.

® President’s Day Holiday February 19.

® Next meeting is Tuesday, March 12, 2024

Submitted this 7" day of February, 2024

Jeffrey Craver

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Illiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo

Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area
85

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Fund Statement

QUAD CITIES

Community
Foundation

Generosity lives here

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve Endowment
Period: October 01, 2023 through December 31, 2023

Beginning Fund Balance / Equity

Additions -
Dividend Income - (other)
Gifts Received
Realized Gain / (Loss) - (other)
Unrealized Gain / (Loss) - (other)
Total Additions
Subtractions -

Foundation Administrative Fees

Gift Expense (credit card processing fees)
Investment / Mgmt Fees (other)

Total Subtractions

Ending Fund Balance / Equity
Endowed Balance Available to Spend / Grant
Liabilities - n/a

Fund Investment Strategy

Gift Receipts — period
Vols, Ms. Carol

Vols, Ms. Carol
Craver, Mr. Jeffrey
Craver, Mr. Jeffrey
Total Gifts — period

Grant / Scholarship Commitments / Payments - period

n/a
Total Grants — period

852 Middie Road / Suite 100 / Bettendorf, IA 52722 / (568p326-2840
www.QCCommunityFoundation.org / #GenerositylivesHere

Period

$1,300,202.30

12,362.88
51.82
-21,396.92
102,276.64
$93,294.42

3,657.34
1.59
2,524.35
$6,183.28

$1,387,313.44
$0.00
n/a

Signature Investment Program -
American Bank & Trust

25.00
0.91
25.00
0.91
$51.82

n/a
$0.00





